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HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT

1962

1983

1989

1992

1996

2007

2008

2009

2011

2013

| Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. was established in May 1962, which
manufactured canned agricultural products mainly for export.

In 1983, we collaborated with Iwatsuka Confectionery Co., Ltd.
(“ICCL”), one of the leading Japanese rice cracker producers, to
jointly develop the rice cracker market in Taiwan region. Since 1983,
we have been producing and marketing our products under the “Want
Want” brand.

We introduced the “Want Want” brand in the Chinese mainland in
1989.

We ventured into the Chinese mainland and established our first
subsidiary in Hunan province in the Chinese mainland in 1992. In the
following years, we grew from a pure rice cracker company to a diver-
sified food and beverages company.

In May 1996, Want Want Holdings Ltd. (“WWHL"), our subsidiary,
was listed on the Main Board of Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) and subsequently diversified into the
hospital, hotel and property businesses and other investments.

WWHL delisted from SGX-ST in September 2007 and conducted
a group restructuring which involved (i) the incorporation of Want
Want China Holdings Limited (the “Company”) as the new holding
company of our core operations related to the food and beverages
businesses; (ii) the divestment and transfer of the hospital, hotel and
property businesses and other investments to San Want Holdings
Limited (“San Want”) on 31 December 2007, and the interests in San
Want were distributed to the then shareholders of WWHL by way of
dividend in specie.

Our Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “HK Stock Exchange”) on 26 March 2008 (the “Listing”).
In the same year, we were selected as a constituent of the Hang
Seng Mainland Composite Index and the Morgan Stanley Capital
International China Index.

Our Taiwan Depositary Receipts (“TDRs”) were listed on the Taiwan
Stock Exchange Corporation (“TWSE”) on 28 April 2009.

Our Company was selected as a constituent stock of the Hong Kong
Hang Seng Index on 5 December 2011.

On 15 October 2013, our TDRs were voluntarily withdrawn from
listing on the TWSE.

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are
the manufacturing, distribution and sale of rice crackers, dairy products and
beverages, snack foods and other products.

KEY MARKETS

Most of our operations are located in the People’s republic of china ("PRC”),
which is one of the fastest growing economies in the world. We have an
extensive nationwide sales and distribution network throughout the PRC. We
also export our products to other markets, including North America, East
Asia, South East Asia and Europe.
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Elite Dragon of the World

157 5

As at 31 March 2015:

Chinese mainland: around 9,000 wholesalers, 359 sales offices, 35 production bases and 89 factories

HREER 49,000 248 5HR - 359 & AT - 3SEAEEEM > 89/ LRk
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[ERF ] SREZTH

“Want Friends Cup” Golf Tournament
RERALELH D  SESFHRREIERNISHREF
B UBESEHRTIZSEIIEBHENRE  BER

=

REE o

The Group organizes the
“Want Friends Cup” golf
tournament every year to
show our corporate culture
and enhance our friendship
and interaction with major
foreign cooperation partners. ' L EN . 2015.11.04

HEERES
Want Want Family Gathering

MENERESTHE NREERCXBNWERMNERE -
Bt FERNBEFEIRBHESMERES &
ETXRBEEMAT - BRERE  BRRFAEENEE
b !

The growth of Want Want is made possible only by the
support and understanding of every family member of
our staff. In view of this, the Group invited the family
members of our staff to join our activities and let them
know more about us and experience our corporate
culture.

BEBHED

Partner Events

EERBEECHPEERTHIE B2 M 2016 IHPEFHEXHESERTLAEREREE | - BAKEEE/THER
BRBERAMNES  mHFERKON - BRERRAERART RRERKE -

The Group invited Want Want’s
distributors and marketing
officers to participate in the
“2016 Want Want Chinese New
Year Kick-off Meeting and 10
km Walking Challenge”. By
communicating the Group’s
key marketing strategies and
policies and conducting a
strategic analysis of the market,
the Group and its distributors
had in-depth discussions on the
future development plans.
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Spirit of Want Want

MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY:
People Oriented

Healthy working relationships form the
bedrock of any successful organisa-
tion. As signified by Hot-Kid's round
head, we believe excellent employer-
employee cohesion fosters long-last-
ing harmony and progress. Equally
important is a strong management
cadre. Hot-Kid's crown of spiky hair
symbolises our eagerness to embrace
new talents. We deeply value relation-
ships and talents.

S
e

MANAGEMENT GOALS:

Elite Dragons of the World
Hot-Kid's open arms reflect WANT
WANT is a big united family which
brings together outstanding talents
from all over the world. With the
development and expansion of our
businesses, the Giant Dragons of the
World is born.

Self Confidence

Confidence comes with good prepara-
tion. Hot-Kid's smiling countenance
reflects our belief in preparedness
and the confidence that glows with
it. Heart-shaped tongue of the Hot-
Kid represents our sincere heart to
the Group: Be faithful to the leaders,
be kind to the subordinates, and be
sincere to our customers. The effort
would definitely enhance our perform-
ances!

IS

O

Unity

Hot-Kid's open arms reflect our team
spirit. His welcoming left arm denotes
our unity. We believe with the right
strategies and concerted effort, vic-
tory is already half won. Even with
less-than-expected performances, our
collective efforts will ensure minimal
deviations.

Successful Business Ventures
Hot-Kid's roll-up sleeves and pants
imply embracing our future with hard
work. To realise our goal of becoming
the "Elite Dragons of the World", we
will undertake new ventures periodi-
cally. Every employee should travel
the extra miles and ensure tasks are
successfully accomplished.

United with People of Common
Aspirations

Hot-Kid’s right arm denotes a help-
ing hand. Corporate advancement is
the product of the intricate interplay
among management talent, skills,
capital funds and markets. As we
strive to achieve our corporate vision
of becoming the “Elite Dragons of the
World”, our doors are always open to
people of common aspirations and
those who share our ideals.

High Margins, Great Success
Hot-Kid's upward-looking eyes point
to where our management sights
are set — the skies. We aim high and
achieve far. Only through prudent
management and judicious foresight,
will our enterprise progress with sus-
tainable profits. Preparedness also
prevents any unwanted events. With
good yields, our shareholders and
employees will share the fruits of our
success.

Prosperity for the Group and the
Individuals

Hot-Kid’s bare feet symbolise our
unwavering pragmatism. To garner
customer support and recognition, a
company needs to conduct its busi-
ness honestly and earnestly. To win
our customers’ and associates’ sup-
port, every employee should be con-
scientious and down-to-earth when
dealing with them. Consequently, a
company will prosper and likewise its
employees.
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Financial Summary
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
meakEE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Us$'000 US$'000 US$’000 US$000 USs$’000
FERT FEr FET FEr FXEr
Revenue Iz 2,946,500 3,358,653 3,817,711 3,775,338 3,427,721
Profit before income tax BRETEHBIAE 538,236 748,963 933,657 829,539 768,756
Income tax expense FEHER (118,662)  (194,960)  (247,077)  (209,998)  (227,197)
Profit for the year FEFIE 419,574 554,003 686,580 619,541 541,559
Profit attributable to: FEAEFIE -
Equity holders of the Company AATREZFEA 419,458 553,818 687,316 620,505 542,068
Non-controlling interests FEEHIE R 116 185 (736) (964) (509)
Dividends RE 259,108 378,314 459,924 318,818 239,162
US cents US cents US cents US cents US cents
E( E =1l E( E(
Earnings per share BRER
Basic - 3.17 419 5.20 470 414
Diluted e 3.17 419 5.20 4.70 414
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
GEEERER
As at 31 December
R12A31H
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us$000
ES ESN ES ESN FEr
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREEE 1,020,175 1,193,226 1,437,428 1,694,431 1,671,609
Current assets REEE 2,103,324 2,267,872 2,910,664 2,589,325 2,133,720
Total assets MmEE 3,123,499 3,461,098 4,348,092 4,283,756 3,805,329
EQUITY R
Total equity RS 1,332,553 1,603,569 1,952,228 2,057,806 1,872,195
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liabilities FREERE 274,031 676,863 881,148 932,676 1,040,203
Current liabilities REBaE 1,516,915 1,180,666 1,514,716 1,293,274 892,931
Total liabilities wmes 1,790,946 1,857,529 2395864 2225950 1,933,134
Total equity and liabilities BmEZNEE 3,123,499 3,461,098 4,348,092 4,283,756 3,805,329
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

2015 was a challenging year for both Want Want and China. It was the first
time that the results of Want Want had retreated for two consecutive years
since it entered the China market in 1994. Many people were of the view that
the subdued performance was attributable to either the macro environment
or the general economic condition. However, | believe that China remains
the biggest consumer market in the world and the key to success is to make
timely adjustments according to the changing conditions of the market, find
appropriate solutions and strategies and execute them with determination,
thereby turning “adversity” into “opportunity”.

In 2015, as affected by the adverse results of dairy products and beverages
and popsicles, the Company recorded a revenue of US$3,427.7 million,
representing a decrease of 9.2% from that of the year 2014. However, gross
profit margin increased by 3.7 percentage points to 43.9% as compared
with that of 2014, attributable mainly to the decrease in cost of some key
raw materials. The amount of gross profit decreased by 1.0% to US$1,504.3
million as compared with that of 2014, due mainly to the weak top-line
performance. Generally, the overall operating expenses were well controlled.
The revenue contribution from modern channel increased in 2015 over
the year 2014 and our advertising and promotion expenses to revenue
ratio maintained at around 3.6%. Therefore, although our operating profit
decreased by 6.2%, as our gross profit margin improved, our operating profit
margin also increased by 0.7 percentage point to 21.3%, as compared with
that of 2014.

In order to maintain the long-term competitive strength of Want Want products
in distribution channels and end stores, we broadly classified the Group’s
products into “Ordinary Star Products” and “Products with Growth Potential”
after collecting detailed market information across the nation and formulated
different business solutions for each type of products. These solutions share
one common feature which is to simplify most of the complicated sales
policies, thereby enabling our distributors to be more confident and interested
in distributing and selling Want Want products under the new normal
economic environment in China.

Furthermore, after interviewing many of our customers, we are confident in
the competitive advantages of Want Want products in the market. However,
as the Group has a vast variety of products, it is difficult for our management
to focus on both the existing and new products. Thus previously, many new
products were not well managed and promoted. In 2016, we will integrate our
marketing resources and strive for breakthroughs in some new differentiated
products. Many investors are concerned about the insufficient advertising
and promotion expenses incurred by the Group. In fact, incurring advertising
expenses will only be wasting money if relevant products have not yet been
put onto shelves. In view of this, we will continue to increase display areas
in our selected points of sales, which should make it worthwhile to incur the
additional advertising expenses.

14

BUEWHRR -

2015 FEIEERFTEME @ BEEETE
SH—F o B H 1994 F3E A REHH L
REREBRNEEMFEERE  #HZ AL
BEFRRETERERARERAEL
EEZRE > BREETETEEEHAE
REGEHE TS - BRI KRR EF
BRRMENE  REEBRNAERERE
INEEBEMNIITH  —ERMIERIER
[NEsE | -

2015 F EEEEBERT I M R FCR K
MEBENTANEZE R2014FTET
9.2% » EZF|34277BE T ENRYF
BER—LEFERERYREABE T 88
2014 F LFR37TE B D HE43.9%  EF
HARSHERBERPIFETH2014FT
B1.0%ER15.043 BT - BEEES
BARBMAEERE  BARKRENK
HERAE2015F8R 2014 F TR - B
AEBERERARNHERFEICHESL °
il RNREBEEEF BR20145F T &
6.2%  BEREMENRE  AEBEZEFNHE
RH2014FLEH07TEEDEZE 21.3% °
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HATSEENE  BAKEERANRED
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ml HETEEENERREL TEZE
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REERETHREAGILREBKEEE

Em e

SO0 KIBREFZEFH#E - RAHR
HEEREDS LNRFEZNAEOT
B ARKEERRERS  BENSH
mMEEERR B ARMIBS TR
B-2016FHMERGEEBMNITHE
B HHESTARZRACNHFREMR
W HEZRENBUAKERRERRN
TR MERFLERIELRELE  BS
BRETEZEGITKE-—HRRE - BER
b SEEMNEEFSEEMNL IR
ERBARMERORIERS  FEES
BRAREIESWBAAE -



FEHRE
Chairman’s Statement

Lastly, in 2015, we achieved better results in modern channel, e-commerce
and maternity channels over the previous year. In 2016, we will focus on the
preference of target customers in different channels and develop different
packaging and product flavors, so as to expand our consumer base. We
believe for a long time that only “innovation” and “differentiation” could enable
the Group to build a solid foundation for long-term sustainable growth.

DIVIDENDS AND SHARE REPURCHASES:

The Board recommended the payment of a final dividend of US1.25 cents
per share for the year 2015, which is approximately US$160 million in total.
Including the interim dividend of US$80 million, the total amount of dividends
for the year 2015 would be approximately US$240 million.

In view of the fluctuation in the share price in 2015, the Group, by way of share
repurchase, repurchased 342,000,000 shares of the Company in the open
market at a total cost of US$291.8 million.

The Group’s total return to our shareholders by ways of dividends and share
repurchases for the year 2015 would be approximately US$530 million. This
amount is approximately equivalent to the total operating free cash flow after
deduction of capital expenditure for the year 2015.

The Group continues to implement a stable dividend policy by returning
most of the free cash flow to our shareholders by ways of dividends and
share repurchases after reserving funds to satisfy the capital expenditure
requirement for future operation and development. Since the listing of the
Company in 2008, the Group has returned a total of US$2,693.8 million
(excluding the proposed final dividend for the year 2015) to our shareholders
by these two means. | would like to express my sincere gratitude to all our
shareholders for their continuous support.

At the Company’s annual dinner held during the Chinese New Year, |
mentioned to all members of the management that over the past 41 years,
whenever | encountered setbacks and difficulties, | would review the
“Company motto” that | wrote when | was young to look for solutions. | believe
that the unique culture of Want Want surpasses all others before and since.
As long as all Want Want staff adhere to the spirit of Want Want, we will be
able to regain pride and recognition. We have to make every effort to realise
our dream. To build a great long-lasting enterprise, to overcome difficulties
and face challenges with courage is a journey that we must go through. As
long as over 50,000 Want Want staff members are of one mind, there is no
limit to what we can achieve.

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 15 March 2016
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Major Awards and Recognition

2015 HEEREENR MM
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2015 Consumer’s Favorite Food Brand

On 12 November 2015, the “2015 China Food Industry
Development Forum and Brand Innovation Forum” was
held in Shanghai. “Want Want” was awarded the “2015
Consumer’s Favorite Food Brand” for the categories of
beverages and snack foods.
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Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia awarded the Outstanding
Youth Award by the Chinese Institute of Food
Science and Technology

In 2015, Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia, our executive Director and
the Chief Operating Officer of the Group, was awarded the
“Outstanding Youth
Award (Technology
Innovation)” by the
Chinese Institute of
Food Science and
Technology. Mr.
Tsai Wang-Chia
was the first foreign
and Taiwan-based
food entrepreneur to
receive this award,
and was also the
youngest award
winner.
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2015 Taiwan Top 20 International Brand Value
Survey

“Want Want” was selected as one of the top ten companies for
seven consecutive years in the “Taiwan Top 20 International

Brand Value Survey”
held by the Industrial
Development Bureau
of the Ministry of
Economic Affairs,
and ranked third in
2015 with its brand
value amounted
US$1.1 billion. The
objective of the
2015 Taiwan Top 20
International Brand

2015 BEST TAIWAN
GLOBAL BRANDS

ke e, 103,

Value Survey was to
determine the most

Interbrand
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valuable brands based on criteria such as their financial
revenue, market positioning, marketing communication and
development potential.
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Geneva International Invention Silver Award and
Russia National Invention Award

The patent of “Aiyo” rice noodles was sent to Geneva
for exhibition by the Shanghai Intellectual Property
Administration in April 2015 and was awarded the Geneva
International Invention Silver Award and the Russia National
Invention Award.

Innovation Award
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China Food Corporate Social Responsibility
Excellence Award, China Food Corporate Caring
Staff Award and China Food Corporate Social
Responsibility Leadership Award

Jointly organized by the China National Food Industry
Association and the General Food Division of the China
National Light Industry Council, the first “China Food
Corporate Social Responsibility Annual Meeting” was held
in Beijing, with a theme of “Actively implementing corporate
social responsibility and ethically ensuring food safety in
compliance with the law”.

The Want Want Group was awarded the “2015 China Food
Corporate Social Responsibility Excellence Award” and the
“2015 China Food Corporate Caring Staff Award”. Moreover,
our Chairman Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng was awarded the “China
Food Corporate Social Responsibility Leadership Award”.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

As a well-known food and beverage company, the Group not only focuses
on manufacturing but also recognizes that today’s prosperous development
cannot be achieved without the support and care from the community. We
adhere to the principle of “food enterprise should have a sense of social
responsibility” and insist on reciprocating the community. The Group always
strives to stand at the forefront of undertaking the corporate responsibilities
in energy saving, environmental protection, emergency assistance,
charity work, product safety, product service and employee care. Actively
undertaking corporate responsibilities has become the common value of
every management and employee of the Group.

Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities are conducted in
the Chinese mainland, therefore the data and information set out in this
Corporate Social Responsibility Report are those relating to the Group in the
Chinese mainland.

I. SAFE PRODUCTION, GOOD HEALTH

Upholding the safety vision of “Infusing environmental safety concepts into the
corporate culture and systematizing environmental safety”, the Group regularly
disseminates safety knowledge through different formats such as morning
briefings and trainings to enhance the safety awareness of its staff.

In 2015, we implemented and improved our production safety standardization
to enhance our safety management. Injury loss hours in 2015 accounted for
0.062% of total working hours. The Group regards its staff as valuable assets.
We regularly carries out inspection of work stations prone to occupational
hazards, staff body checks and other safety measures, and no one in the
Group has suffered any occupational disease over the years and employee
safety was earnestly guaranteed.

(I) Optimization of the company’s organisation structure:

In 2015, to cope with the changing external environment and development
of the Group, Want Want took the importance of safe production to a
higher level by promoting the environmental safety division originally under
the manufacturing organisation to an independent environmental safety
department.

(I Focus on safety training and enhance safety awareness:
» Took various forms such as seminars, videos and competitions;

» Launched and participated in 8 large-scale intensive training courses;

» Strengthened the safety education training for environmental safety
officers and team leaders;

» Provided safety training to 77,091 participants in 2015.
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(111 Implementation of various safety projects
@ Theme-based safety project:

Each factory took the initiative to decide and formulate its quarterly
safety theme based on its own situation. Various safety activities such as
skill evaluation, competitions and drills were conducted and achieved a
satisfactory result. It enhanced the staff's safety awareness.

@ Behavior-based safety (BBS) project

Leaders and staff at all levels observe and analyze each other’s reaction
and position, personal protective gear, tools and equipment, regulatory
framework and operational procedures, ergonomics and workplace order
on a group basis in order to identify and eliminate unsafe behaviors,
regulate the staff's working attitude and mentality and establish a positive
safety culture.

@ Want Want Standard Safety Management System (WSSM System)

As of today, the Group has 35 production bases in the Chinese mainland,
28 of which have completed production safety standardization, with a
completion rate of 80%. In addition, we implemented the WSSM System
customized for our Group based on production safety standardization.
The WSSM System, together with excellent management, enables
production safety standardization being fully integrated into the Group’s
environmental safety management.

@ Gift packs safety production project

In 2015, the Group appropriately designed the layout of the assembly line
of the gift packs to ensure that the fire escape routes were not blocked.
Also, closed-circuit television cameras were installed in each assembly
area for monitoring the safety situation of the gift packs area in real time.

(IV) Provide occupational health check and care for employees

Occupational health assessment and annual occupational hazards
detections were conducted by the Group strictly in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations. Regular occupational health checks
were also provided to our staff. The Group also actively took several
precautionary measures during manufacturing to prevent occupational
injury. For example, our factories adopted the following measures to
alleviate the noise impact.

“ Installing noise meters and providing earplugs and earmuffs
kR EE BEEBS
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Il. SAFE PRODUCTS, GOOD QUALITY

The group has a stable and good supplier team to bring in quality raw
materials. In terms of the number of raw material suppliers, 97% of which
were local suppliers and 3% were overseas suppliers. In terms of dollar
value, 86% of the raw materials was acquired from sources in China, of
which 25% was from local cultivation, and 14% of the raw materials was
imported.

Percentage
share of the
sourcing amount

RELRIAL

el
. . . . e Ty
Sourcing amount of local origin (@ Sourcing amount of import W o

BINRER EORER

(I) Optimize supplier management
1. Comprehensive selection process and rating system for suppliers

The Group established a stringent supplier selection process. The relevant
functional departments screened and selected quality suppliers for our
supply team by considering a number of factors such as qualifications,
inspections, factory visits and test run and enhanced the transparency of
bargaining by using its supplier relationship management (SRM) system.
The Group also assessed and managed its suppliers from different
aspects and set up a rating system based on the assessment result. The
Group managed its suppliers according to their rating and sent monthly
assessment result for them in order to work on areas of improvement with
them.

2. Training for suppliers in respect of the New Food Safety Law

The raw materials suppliers participated in learning and assessment
activities of the Food Safety Law so as to understand and comply with the
law thereby ensuring food safety.
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Major cultivations in local sourcing
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3. Supplier meeting

For raw materials with high quality risks, the Group convened an annual
supplier meeting to strengthen the promotion of its supplier management
policies and enhance suppliers’ quality and service awareness. The
Group also strengthened the promotion of its key focuses on management
and control to enhance communication, build trust and foster mutual
understanding with suppliers.

Film bag supplier meeting
RRHEEEAE

4. The raw material suppliers of the Group are required strictly to sign four
letters, including a “letter of undertaking on the prohibition of commercial
bribery”, a “letter of quality assurance by supplier’, a “letter of integrity
statement” and a “letter of guarantee on intellectual property” according to
the Group’s specified procedures. Other than raw materials that are directly
imported, the percentage of suppliers that have signed these four letters was
approximately 99.63%.

(I1) Strengthen quality control of raw materials

v 106 samples were sent for inspection

in 2015: pass rate 1 OO%

2015 F 248 106 @M © 100% &%

Risk elimination
and inspection and monitoring

[P R g

1. The Group strengthened its independent operation and management. In
addition to a comprehensive raw material testing system, the Group’s raw
material quality control extended all the way down to finished goods by way
of product tracing;

2. Upstream supplier chain management: The Group supported its
suppliers’ quality control over their upstream suppliers, set up a “Raw
Material Inspection List” for edible raw materials, monitored the production
process of their upstream suppliers, and composition and ingredients of the
raw materials supplied by them, and conducted irregular factory visits to
minimize quality risks from the source;

3. Imported raw materials filing system: The Group established a rigorous
filing system for imported raw materials. Importing factories must fill in
the import and sales records of overseas manufacturers and exporters or
agents, domestic importers and buyers through the new filling system in
order to strengthen the product tracing system.

(1) Support the local agricultural sector

1. Supporting technological development of the local agricultural sector:
The Group proactively supported technological advancements in the local
agricultural sector. The Group also worked with government units in Qinghai
and Heilongjiang to jointly support agricultural production and research and
development. The agricultural area of domestic peas reached approximately
5,000 mu in 2015, being increased by multiples from that in 2014.

Pocket packaging supplier meeting
AfBitrEm RS
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Rice supplier meeting
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2. Localization of overseas raw materials: The Group planned to gradually 2.BMNERBEIELER  SEFEZRFE
substitute overseas imported raw materials with locally produced ones so TEMEOFEBBEECER  KOZER
as to support the production and research and development of local raw i FRL A E TR 2015 FHEE mIER
materials. In 2015, we increased our usage of such raw materials which ISNEREFECERITEDEENEER -

were locally produced.

IIl. ENERGY SAVING AND ENVIRONMENTAL = - iRERBE XK
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Total investment in
environmental protection
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Improve energy saving, reduce energy consumption:

In 2015, the energy saving and waste reduction projects were carried out continuously, including
replacement of natural gas and diesel powered frying machines with electromagnetic ones and
heat recovery of printer heating systems to minimize the use of diesel.

MR » FR{KRER
2015 FERMERLRERIE B AT - RRESUOMERERRAR RS HER - ENRI# MR
REBEEIRSE - PESORAER

Recycle water and reduce water consumption:

In 2015, projects such as recycling of reclaimed water, urban greening, factory district greening,
recycling of process cooling water and use of water saving products were launched to reduce
water consumption.

BIRAK - BFRERKE:

2015 FHETTHIKEIA - MBA L RRELE - TELHKBIRFA « SkELEAZIER © &
RAKE -

In 2015, an anaerobic process was applied to high concentration waste water treatment system
to stabilize the quality of discharged water, and an on-line monitoring system was installed to
ensure that the discharged waste water complied with applicable standards.

2015 FHTRIREEIENRATE « IBEHAOKE - BIFEREERME - BIRSKBIUER

Investment in green energy:

In 2015, the replacement of coal-fired boilers with gas-fired boilers in Shijiazhuang and
Quanzhou plants and the execution of a contract regarding a new solar power supply system in
Shanghai were completed.
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We observe strictly applicable national laws and regulations, initiate improvement measures and continuously

improve management to avoid any violation.

HMABBETHEBERSIRERER BRERNEERL TEHE(LEE - URBEIZER -

v~ Environmental Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China

v Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Atmospheric Pollution

v Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Water Pollution

v Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Environmental Pollution by Solid Waste

~v Law of the People’s Republic of China on Environmental Impact
Assessment

v Emergency Response Law of the People’s Republic of China

+~ Cleaner Production Promotion Law of the People’s Republic of
China

v Law of the People’s Republic of China on Conserving Energy

~" Regulations of the People’s Republic of China on Levy and Use
of Pollutant Discharge Fee

IV. ENVIRONMENTAL FRIENDLY CONCEPT

While focusing on energy saving and emission reduction, the Group is
dedicated to environmental friendly concept with constant innovation. The
Group strives to be an advocator and pioneer in this field and aims to return
the blue sky and clean water to future generations.

(1) Implementation of energy saving and environmental protection
concepts

1. The Group continues to use Tetra Pak packaging materials as our first
choice, which are a “Renewable Forest” product verified by the Forest
Stewardship Council (FSC), in order to protect forest resources from
unsustainable exploitation.

2. Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) management: Environment
protection has always been a corporate responsibility of the Group. In
choosing soft packaging materials, manufacturers equipped with solvent
recovery devices are preferred. The Group also continues to encourage soft
packaging material manufacturers to optimize their VOCs management and
increase its cooperation with those manufacturers which agree to do so. In
2015, such manufacturers accounted for 53.48% of all manufacturers with
which the Group was dealing, and the percentage is expected to increase in
the years to come in an attempt to motivate more manufacturers to enhance
their VOCs management.
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3. Implementation of environmental protection concepts: The Group is
actively exploring new environmental management model. In 2015, the
Group started using solvent-free glue in trial production and planned to
replace its existing solvent glue. Meanwhile at the end of 2015, one set of
solvent-free laminating equipment was installed in each of Shandong Jet-
Want and Hunan Jet-Want packaging factory and it was expected that the
equipment would be put into production in May 2016.

4. Recycling of raw materials: The Group actively responds to the need
for building a resource-saving society. In choosing suppliers, the Group
expands and adheres to the circular economic model year by year
and cooperates with enterprises which reduce waste disposal. These
enterprises use rice husk in replacement of coal as fuel for power generation
so as to save energy, reduce emissions and minimize pollution. In 2015,
raw material purchase from these suppliers led to a reduction of 81,657kg
of sulphur dioxide emissions and 125,672kg of nitrogen oxides emissions.

(2) Commencement of photovoltaic project and establishment of
“Blue Sky Project”

Since the establishment of Want Want, we strive to adhere to the principle of
“food enterprise must have a sense of social responsibility” and are concerned
about the safety and cleanliness of the energy used in food production. Last
year, the Group spent RMB17,170,000 in environmental protection with a
focus on energy safety and cleanliness. In December 2015, the Company
commenced its first distributed photovoltaic project in the Jinshan Liwang
factory with a total installed capacity of 1.3MW and an expected annual power
generation of approximately 1,230,000 kWh, reducing its carbon dioxide
emissions in Shanghai by 1,000 tons. The Company will install rooftop solar
power stations in nearly 100 factories over 35 cities. After setting up those
power stations, 110 million kWh of traditional thermal power is expected to
be replaced by photovoltaic power each year, saving 34,000 tons of standard
coal per year and reducing 99,000 tons of carbon dioxide emissions per year.

FRFERSARAFEGE

CELEL 4k

Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia,
Vice President and Chief
Operating Officer of
the Group, expressed
that the Want Want has
been striving to reduce
emissions and promote
green environment.
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V. HIGHLY EFFICIENT SERVICE CENTER B B HEE

In 2015, the product service center upheld the motto of the Group, “Be 20155 » EmRBEHORERER B

Caring, Be Attentive and Be Considerate”, to properly handle each Al BEOC]NATES  UL—RE

feedback, complaint and comment with a target to fix the date of a visit 2/NERTBYESEERRE  2@ITERR
within 2 hours after receiving the consumers’ complaints and resolve the tHEBEREE XEEEE-—H4RER
issues on-site within 2 working days. The product service center also sets RER  HEREERESEE  BEEL
up its operational standards and continued to enhance the procedures of ZRERIBEBRE o

processing consumers’ complaints.

Dedicated staff in the product service center were appointed to handle all FENEEERENSHIHERRBE
phone calls and letters from consumers by using the SPS platform and BEANEETE > FIASPSEAREFEAA
customer relationship management system to set access rights of, record EEALS  REEHER FEA—HE
and archive the files. No unit or individual has any right to know and circulate RERER o REEMBBETAT » 217
the relevant information without permission from the product service center. BNUREAYEEEAN EMEREERE
The information management by product service center is required to be B EnRBEERNEERENEREN
audited by the audit units of the headquarter. BHEZ -

Want Want product service centre — Work flow of handling consumer complaints:
ERE7E fn BRS  O—— B R BR IR AR ¢

Want Want product

v Subsidiary Quality Responsible unit Quality
service centre Manufacturing
- N NS assurance S (LR assurance
R A 22 an AR 7S R 0 AL division division L feEe division
Local presence Consumer Service officer| EER DR Factory quality assurance SR
AT ZhRES TR
Accept contents of Assign to the related )
consumer’s manager according to Provide a feedback
complaint, and record where the consumer form on problem
.| consumer complaint | | is located N | Verify the |» analysis
information. musEmRiRe || |Make merits of | | FRHRIESITREE
zﬁ/ﬁ%éggﬁ REFTR preliminary | | the Track and
Voice /o RY ' judgment consumer ~|improve
out T T on t.rle complaint 1 efficiency
' - merits : : "
complaint(s Regional guidance Person in charge of the 32?ermine Responsible unit supervisor BIRNE
018 S BEEAR consumer | |the result HEEMLER AR
5 3 e Bk complaint
Give pre-handling Handle on-site and o E%ﬁc‘f‘g Confirm the
proposals according reach consensus Faram A | (B solution and follow
to the content of with the consumer HRER up the effectiveness
complaint H | FIAERIGEE - of execution f
RIS SR N4 L TR BN BEER— RERD AR MBI IAT
BHE BRL
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99.83% 99.80%

Rate of service phone calls solved in 2015:

2015 F AR BFEARER

2014

Till now, there has been no complaint regarding infringement of consumer
privacy right or loss of consumer data. The Company ensures strictly that no
personal data and information of consumers will be leaked or forwarded to
others.

VI. STAFF UNITY OF WANT WANT
(1) Equal employment opportunity

* We adhere to the principle of equal employment opportunity without
discrimination on grounds of age, gender, nationality, race or religion.

Frontline staff
—maT Percentage of
management staff

% with college and
76 above qualifications

EEEAFIU LBEMLL

%
Female staff
THET 8 1

53"

Staff at the age
of 45 and below

ASEMIATFET

0
Staff at Want 94 %o
Want for 5 years
and above

EEEﬂE%ﬁE& Formal staff

RIELFF

Flat year on year

2015

BERRIEEERLERBRHEEER
MRFAHB/OR - BERABRFEEE
HEAEE - ERURTINHME S o

7« EERER{C EFSRE

(=) FFhzE

- BEAVHENRY - FTEEETHF
e~ MR B - BIR - REEMET
B - FHEMFER

O Fair recruitment EZ{&{E

O Standardized recruitment
procedures
REE

O Employment discrimination
prohibited
e I3

O No child labour #EET
O No forced labour #4884 &)

O Equal opportunity for
men & women

SUFEHE

Note:

1. The data is as at 31 December 2015.

2. Frontline staff consists of production
line staff and sales staff.

1. U E%H2015F 1231 BEIE -
2. —BRETHELEERETIREBAS -
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(2) Salary and remuneration (D)HE

« Offer competitive salary and remuneration; - RHEBEBRF INHERH

« Strictly observe national labor laws and sign labor contracts or - BREFEREBER  2EHITED
agreements with all staff; ERINIHE

« Pay the social insurance contributions and welfare for staff according to s BHMBEREEIBMLSRIERE
local policies; F

+ Provide general routine welfare and the welfare of special individuals and . REBBROTHERAESHKASTER
groups. HEEF] °

(3) Paid leave (Z)FEFNKRE

« All staff are entitled to paid annual leaves from the date of joining and at - BIBABBENZEETHER  £=
least 7 days of annual leaves from the second year; FHHESFELERLRER

+ To encourage employees to maintain a good work-life balance, we - BEBEIFEI(ERER  HMEH
provide a certain number of days of paid leave for certain specific events. —EEENTFHER -

(4) Benefits () BH

+ The Group provides certain benefits to staff on the Women’s Day, Labour - ARBEANEE SEEREESFE=N
Day, National Day and Lunar New Year every year to show our care; RLE  A—45EH +—BEESHRE

BB ENRAREET

* We provide marriage cash gifts, marriage candies, gold medals and gold

necklaces to staff members that get married or give birth. We give red - BETHE - S ASEESX FEEE
packets to our staff on the first working day after the Chinese New Year & -ERNESE ARATHTE
to wish them good luck. At the beginning of every year, we organize a B RS EEENFE —EI(ERE
spring banquet for our staff to enhance their relationships and sense of M TABARETUUHHFHE 84
belongings. FUNEBEH 2R MIZEBMHAARKE

Rt - SRR o

Festival benefits Regular benefits Other benefits
£ B RN mE R ERER H thAg A
[] Staff quarters
] Women’s Day ] Marriage bonuses ] Meals
[] Labour Day [ ] Marriage candies [J Company coaches
] National Day ] Consolation monies [J Various community activities
) [] Birthday bonuses
[J Lunar New Year [] Chinese Lunar New Year red packets [ Annual health checks
[] Gold medals and gold necklaces [J Health checks group buying
O =/ \m&Eh [0 Want Want wallets for the family members of staff
s e [] Care for staff with special needs
[ A— & &N [] Spring Festival party [] Breast-feeding room
— RS = o
D —'—kﬁ-IEED D Zi&gg*@é_z D EI1E%
O &£ e O I
EHEET
- Eﬁjﬁ N O %%
DR O BEHLEED
ORIAR O 4£REF
O e85 O FE&igaE
O FERE R 5 U BETxRERHEE
N D \i = Im B /%
O0&F Rk B TE 1




9 & BEBZ =R HR A H

ANNUAL REPORT AN iﬁi
i =51t
oo ¥HaEss

Corporate Social Responsibility

(5) Staff visits

In order to let our staff feel our care and concern, we visit hospitalized
staff and staff who suffer from injuries or give birth. We pay attention to
the physical and mental health of our staff and encourage them to see
themselves as part of our “Want Want Family”.

(6) Activities to promote cohesion

The Group organizes team-building activities for our staff every year to
promote their growth, cultural identity and integration, to strengthen their
cohesion and to enhance their sense of belonging. This effectively supports
our business development and the achievement of our mission and vision.

In 2015, the Group organized 678 team-building activities with a total of
35,967 participants.

(R)EIHH

ARTBEFZNETRSIQARAMNER &
MEERERET - BETHESEHRETM
EENETETHRY  BUBBRETINS
EALE REZNETRAMHEARX
RE 1ok o

() [/ J15E B
SESFHETERELHEBERE
B EEEBSBEINGONEBEE
BETIRRECABERS - NREBE
R RFEPTRE N - AR IFEEE
WHBRR - EEEEEDEMERAVERS

20155 » SEEHEPELIIEEN 678K
$Ed 35,967 AKX ©
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(7) Staff training

(£) 8T

Educational training system of the Group & B2 5 7)l|4R 5 X

New staff training

AT

Professional skill training

201553

BRI

Management training

® General management training
Mainly online learning
Note: The Group regularly selects senior
supervisors to undertake external EMBA
courses.

o —REE I
BKEBEEREE

i KETHRREREE

ZHMIP#EEEMBARRAE -

Liberal studies training

® Office skills

MS OFFICE skills training
Note: Above are examples of each course
from the course list

e Corporate culture (k) ® Purchasing o
e Corporate culture extension (DEYLIRRE) ® Business internal control .
e Daily behaviour standards (BE{TRHE) e Law o A5
e Personnel management regulations (ABER) e Public relations o RHABEFEMA
® Introduction of commonly used N . ini i o THEELE
enquiry systems y (EREHZBIN) ° Adrr'n.n'lstratlwle mahagement EESZ =] 1%:
e Facilities engineering o XTI
° }E:gggﬁg%? %feocr;grizlsatlonal (EBABINENR) e Research and development o IfiFR
o 1l o _ e Finance & accounting o MHEEE
Mail etiquette CBUHEE) e Quality assurance o RERENE
® Factory discipline & facto e
regulart}ilons P v CBRACRRAL) e Supply chain management o (HpEfEEE
° RS IRE
e Production safety standards (EEZEHE) e Human resources management : ﬁziﬁzﬁi\
. ) S e Information technology SIS
® Electricity and fire safety (HEHEBEZE) o Sales o e
e Introduction of environmental CREHENE) P
safety knowledge e Marketing ® {TIHMA
® 55 Management (55572 ® Production & manufacturing ® HERER
Lo Eg. I
® Exercise, club song (iR #30 courses such as “Introduction of Channel  CEE{EZEN) -
e Job duties and responsibilities (€3 =) Operations”, “Product Packaging Design”. (ERBEHR) ZF2

Bk

® Senior management training MBA course @ SR &4k ® |anguage ® T
MBAJZE Business English & commercial (T E R SR E)
etiquette
® Middle management training ® rhf &4k ) o HENE
Manager training YN * festyle ()
® Junior level supervisor training ® HEXEIIR Wangqu Class
unior Al N "
Open courses on management N I 3 ¢ Mental health ° "ﬁ%@@iﬁw
o Emotion and stress management (BEERENER)
® Workshop supervisor training ® BISEEIIR e
Factory manager/division manager BR/RRAARE ® Local customs * EMBRESR
[foreman training BEL/FT R/ E TS Shanghai customs (LBRRRAB)
Director/department head ® Arts o  HijirkE
Jofficer training Elementary calligraphy (CESRDBIEY

® RAREE
(OFFICEM A FiAEE )
i REERE IR

E-learning 2B Z#E A

285 e REHIME BIZ T MRER(L
BENERBRERE

AELR BREELE B@EAMtE

E-learning system platform

Online learning Subdivision of classes  Diversified training Knowledge management

Competence and qualification system structure

Matching people with posts ~ Standardizing development Maximizing results
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The Group provides diversified training courses for our staff serving in
2015 different positions and departments. In 2015, the number of average
2014 training hours per employee of the Group reached 30.4 hours.

HETEBADRBTEABEEBNET - SERESHCAEIIR
12 2015 F £ HE T AIETIRSEIER]30.4 /MBS o

Number of average training hours per person
(not including new staff induction training)

A B (T2 AAR)

Changing trends in the number of average
training hours per person of the Group
from 2013 to 2015
2013-2015F KEAIEIN R BB

In addition to training courses, the Group introduces an E-learning platform BREREIZIIZ I - EEEB A E-learning £
and develops its own teaching materials for different departments so as to FERLE UHEHSBABEHBEEE
diversify, liven up and enrich our training resources and to provide our staff B BEIERZE - Bk - €5
with the flexibility to arrange their study time. In addition, the training data It REEIENEENZHEEETEER
of our staff are directly recorded on the E-learning platform so that training B, 5—FH  WAEHEEETEIILEE
information can be managed systematically. LN E-learning B FBEEE » Z&fL

EEETHIESR -

Bl W

» o RRANATRRE RN
AEABRETENASD

Taking advantage of fragmented learning in the internet era, the Group has AREEBARNR - SRABALEERS

developed certain WeChat courses which are published on the Company’s M KSECHEBZSMMERE BN

WeChat account with rich and diversified contents and visual appeal for our TEMEE  ERFLE  -KX=H 2

staff to learn by themselves in a convenient way. REE AHEREETIEXEERREBAMN
fEFIME o

(REIFAUREZRBATRLNE BAUIRTR 2 BB
FAUBRZEERDATIANE | BAURRZNERARRTE WPSHR{FIS

LAEE
KERmO®

—aamnn, ssmararen. sarwn. || @228
o

9 nAREAN

TeewEsnsErERNTASY moRun:
.

K 82 M A AT A FFRANER TS

L1234 » HiEx

30
X ¥ N
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VIil. CHARITY WORK WITH CARING HEARTS

In 2015, adhering to our good tradition of “Giving Back to Society What
Society Gave Us”, we actively participated in charitable activities.

(1) Emergency assistance by Want Want

In 2015, the Group donated approximately RMB7.63 million in aggregate,
comprising products worth approximately RMB2.36 million and cash
RMB5.27 million. The number of beneficiaries during the year was about
73,000 and the number of participants from our sales offices and plant taking
part in charitable activities was about 300.

1. In August 2015, there was a massive explosion in Tanggu District of
Tianjin. The Group donated RMB5 million immediately after the accident.

2. On the Children’s Day in 2015, cooperating with the China Soong Ching
Ling Foundation, the Group sent festival greetings to children with products
worth approximately RMB250,000.

3. In 2015, the Group donated RMB50,000 to Red Cross in Jiangning for
helping people in difficulties.

4. Each year, the Group donates RMB40,000 to the “Nanjing Red Cross
Want Want Love Medical Fund” which was established in Jiangsu in 1999,
for providing medical care to the elderly.

5. In 2000, the Group also established a staff emergency assistance fund
to help staff members who suffered from accidents or experienced financial
difficulties due to sickness. In 2015, 23 families received financial assistance
and the total financial aid amounted to around RMB180,000.
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REBEEZEATEE °

(—)SEBy EEREETT

2015 FEEHRERARENT763E T &
TEREBEAREN26ET  HEAR
MELQTETL - TFEHEZTHZAEYTIBEA
Ko PRARRIBMSIMEE AR TEAZ
#5300 AR o

1201588 RIERBABERERIE
BN EEFE-BEEES00BETARE
1EARIR -

22015 F AN—REEHE - SEEHE
RERESESFRANARELH AR
& EmEBEARBHN25ET -

3 2015 FEETERA+FESERER
5B T ARYE  AREBIREEE -

41999 FEIEMER MM BRALT
FHTETEEES SFREEARK4E
TTRAREAEERNNKED -

5 - EEE 2000 FRIETSHKBE -
ARENEZ SIS ERFMERREMR
AEEWNET - 2015FZHRE23F
BB EAREHNI18ETT ©

Donate to disabled persons foundation in Guangzhou

BEBEMNTERARNESS

Donate to Huaian social welfare center
BEEZHERAR

Children’s Day activities

A—HEED

IO [ L ‘; "'E
ABREE B . %' &3

FERE 88 B
Kﬁﬁﬂﬂnﬁﬁa
1031405

£ 08 0 552

¥y

Group's donation after explosion in Tianjin  Participate in “Love in Old Town and Prosperity
B ROERIE S S IB N in Sanjin” event
SMIEBREE  HR=F 158

Donate to education development foundation
in Dazu District of Chongqing
HEETARBHERRESSRE

31
Yy J J
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(2) Want Want Caring Program Love in Society

In 2015, besides charitable activities organized by the Group, our
employees conducted voluntary activities — Want Want Caring Program.
Staff members from factories and branches visited elderly homes,
orphanages, special education schools and community service centers to
show their care and concern to the elderly and children. We donated various
kinds of books and the Company’s products, held birthday parties and
arranged Want Want factory visits, through which we set a good example
and encourage other entities in society to care for the needy, thereby putting
the Company'’s business philosophy of “Destiny, Confidence and Unity” into
practice and building a good relationship with society.

(=) R EERT S Zm AR

articipants
e 385 Sximix
e 2473 hours

@ Look after3,508 minorities
BENERHFAEHE AR

BRUAEBE AN 0REBIS - 2015F 5
EAMERETHETARAKMNELED
—IREEET S B TR D D EEEEA
EEMEER - M5k - BHRBERRAM
HERBY - BEANZEXEBIE 1858
BEEEENLRER  EWEES 28
HETHREED  USER FELEE
REEEZAR BE[& BfFE KE
FINDRKREES  HEEEEEREN
RREHERL o
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS HBREE
Year ended 31 December Change
BZ12A31BLEE EHtE
2015 2014
Us$°000 usS$'000 %
FTEx E
Key income statement items FEWHRKER
Revenue Uz 3,427,721 3,775,338 -9.2
Gross profit EX 1,504,258 1,519,239 -1.0
Operating profit EERE 728,844 776,785 -6.2
EBITDA' RETFIS ~ FrEH
ERSHEIAF 866,016 898,929 -3.7
Profit attributable to equity RRBERFEA
holders of the Company FEAd FHE 542,068 620,505 -12.6
% point
% % BED
Key financial ratios FEBBL R
Gross profit margin ER=E 43.9 40.2 +3.7
Operating profit margin EEREE 21.3 20.6 +0.7
EBITDA margin RERE - ISR~ TER
BRI BRI 25.3 23.8 +1.5
Margin of profit attributable to equity ~ RAFERIFEA
holders of the Company FEAGRIEZR 15.8 16.4 -0.6
Year ended 31 December
BE12AMBLEE
2015 2014
Key operating ratios FTEEER
Inventory turnover days? FERABXE? 105 97
Trade receivables turnover days® EZRIHRAERES 14 14
Trade payables turnover days? EZRAREABRE? 36 39
1 EBITDA refers to earnings before interest, income tax, depreciation and ! KREFE - IEH - WERBHEHARTA
amortisation. It is calculated by adding back depreciation and amortisation RIENBRFE - FTEH - wEMNBHEA
expenses to the operating profit for the year. WEF  RERNEEFBNEFNERE
SHEHE o
2 The calculation of inventory and trade payables turnover days is based on 2 FEREZENRAERERRFIR
the average of the opening and closing balances divided by cost of sales FREBPFIIEBRABE KA H R
and multiplied by 365 days. 365 K5t & ©
3 The calculation of trade receivables turnover days is based on the average 3 BIRWAHEAEBERHARRFIRFERE
of the opening and closing balances divided by revenue and multiplied by BRI EBR AR 25 FE 3R LA 365 RETE ©
365 days.
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SUMMARY

According to the data released by the National Bureau of Statistics of China
on 19 January 2016, the downward pressure on China’s economy increased
in 2015. China’s gross domestic product (“GDP”) growth slowed down to
6.8% in the fourth quarter of 2015. The GDP for the whole year of 2015 grew
by 6.9%, which was the lowest growth rate over the past 25 years since 1990.

Despite the challenges in the macro-economy, the Group still believes that
China will remain as the consumer market in the world with the most potential
in view of its absolute value of economic growth and the huge population. We
would gain long-term consumer and market recognition so long as we ratify
our sales pace and strategies promptly to continue to provide our consumers
with high quality products which are safe, fresh and differentiated.

In 2015, the Group focused on adjustments and reforms in various aspects,
including maintaining a reasonable stock level of channel inventory, ensuring
freshness of our products, simplifying the policies with our distributors
to increase their confidence and profitability and enhancing our product
presence and availability on shelves. Although we need time to prove the
effectiveness of such adjustments, with healthy inventory age, stimulated
desires for sales by distributors, effective control of operating costs, operation
of multi-channels (traditional channel, modern channel, e-commerce and
maternity channels), expansion of product lines and development of potential
products (such as expansion of the dairy products and beverages business
by a series of milk beverages products) as well as the continuous decrease
in costs of some key raw materials, we are confident in achieving our
performance in 2016.
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BIE2016F1 B19BFEERF s+ /38
HMEBEERETR 2016 FFEKEET
TERATEHNA  FNEEBERNEELAEB
(GDP)E LI ET £ £6.8% » MEFEGDP
2014 F 2R 6.9%  IEREA 1990 F 1L
R 25 FFHEK ©

BARBEEERRE - AKENARE
TEIEEERNEBHEMAOHE @ EH
BENERtR LEREEINEEDS - R
ERNRABRTHENRERE  BEEE
RUEFSE 22 ERFHRAEREZR
fEWER  BERABIHEERTESHN
B ©
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HEE  EFTSREEFESENRY
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SUMMARY (continued)

The Group achieved a revenue of US$3,427.7 million in 2015, representing
a decrease of 9.2% as compared with that of 2014. Excluding the effect of
the exchange rate of Renminbi (“‘RMB”) against the US dollar, it represents
a decrease of 7.8% as compared with that of 2014. As for the revenue
contribution by three key product segments, the rice crackers and snack
foods segments, in aggregate, accounted for 49.5% of the Group’s total
revenue, whilst that from the dairy products and beverages segment
accounted for 50.2%. Benefiting from the fall in the costs of key raw materials
such as whole milk powder, the Group’s gross profit margin for 2015 reached
43.9%, representing an increase of 3.7 percentage points over the year
2014. The Group’s distribution costs and administrative expenses for 2015
increased by 5.4% over the year 2014, due mainly to an increase in labour
costs as a result of the adjustment of organisation structure. However, the
distribution costs and administrative expenses have been brought under
effective control in the fourth quarter of 2015. In addition, the Group’s
operating profit for 2015 was US$728.8 million, representing a decrease of
6.2% as compared with that of 2014. However, benefiting from the higher
gross profit margin, operating profit margin increased by 0.7 percentage point
to 21.3% over the year 2014.

Furthermore, the amount of dividends distributed by our subsidiaries in the
PRC to the overseas parent company increased in the second half of 2015.
Affected by the one-off payment of dividend withholding tax, the Group’s
income tax rate for 2015 reached 29.6%, representing an increase of 4.3
percentage points as compared with that of 2014. As a result, the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company for 2015 was US$542.1 million,
representing a decrease of 12.6% over the year 2014. In the long term,

income tax rate of the Group is expected to be maintained at a level between
27% and 28%.
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REVENUE

Due to the large-scale giveaway promotions to reduce inventory level under
the weak market environment for the entire dairy product industry and the
impacts of abnormal weather causing a weak demand for popsicles, the
Group’s revenue for 2015, particularly that for the second half of 2015, was
under severe pressure.

However, the management did not lower its prices for short-term promotional
sales. Instead, the management not only monitored closely the market
inventory level of our products but also increased resources for market
displays as well as focusing on the freshness of our products, so as to
maintain our product competitiveness for sustainable growth in the medium-
to-long term.

Meanwhile, based on the “80/20 Rule” (*=/\%H”), we redefined the
product classification and divided our products into “Ordinary Star Products”
and “Products with Growth Potential”. We formulated different marketing
strategies for each classification which made our distributors willingly display
our products on the shelves amid their lack of confidence in the current
weak market environment. Apart from maintaining the steady performance of
products with 80% revenue contribution, it also stimulated the performance
of products which contribute less than 20% of revenue in total but comprise
numerous items, thus enhancing these products’ presence on shelves.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

REVENUE (continued)

Moreover, we gave more support to distributors for displays, enhanced
the diversified special display methods and strengthened the interactive
marketing activities with consumers. All these had enabled the dry products in
modern channel to achieve a double digit revenue growth in 2015 and gained
satisfactory results in rice crackers sales in traditional channel.

The revenue achieved by the Group in 2015 was US$3,427.7 million,
representing a decrease of 9.2% as compared with that of 2014. The revenue
of rice crackers in 2015 increased by 2.8% to US$834.9 million as compared
with that of 2014, of which the revenue of gift packs in 2015 increased by
8.6% year-on-year; the revenue of dairy products and beverages decreased
by 13.6% year-on-year due to intense competition and the limitation of
homogenous product mix. However, its operating profit only decreased by
4.6%. The revenue of snack foods decreased by 10.5% as compared with
that of 2014 due mainly to the impact of the weather on the sales of popsicles.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

REVENUE (continued)

As regards the development of channels, we strive to continue the trend we
achieved in 2015 of double-digit sales growth of the dry products in modern
channel. Increase in the display of dairy products in modern channel would
also bring higher revenue of dairy products and beverages. Meanwhile,
we will base on the sales characteristics of different channels to develop
exclusive products and packaging for each specific channel, which should
enable the trend in 2015 to continue in e-commerce, maternity and modern
channel for rapid growth.

Rice crackers

The revenue of rice crackers in 2015 increased by 2.8% to US$834.9 million
as compared with that of 2014 (excluding the effect of the exchange rate of
RMB against the US dollar, it would have recorded a mid single-digit growth)
of which the revenue growth of rice crackers in modern channel exceeded
20%. The revenue of gift packs in 2015 increased by 8.6% from US$174.5
million in 2014 to US$189.5 million in 2015.

In 2015, the Group adopted a new display method, “Ge Ge Want” (“4&#&AL”)
for its rice crackers, which effectively boosted the growth in sales. The Group
also developed our sub-distributors to effectively expand their points of sales.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

ANNUAL REPORT
20155 3R

W (&)

REWBRL  BARBHBHILEH2015
FRERHEERREVANES - BMNE
RRBIABOBRE] - AR B F m R EE
BWSENERE - B RMNESHER
FRENEESHITEREEBERER
£ HFEH S8 AARBEARS
2015 FMBHE - BESEAR -

KRR

2015 F KR E B8.349E =TT &
2014 R 2.8% (BIRARBHLETER
FERRERERREFEME)  Hb
BARBRRERERRER20% T AE
BUNRE 2014 FHR8.6% @ #2014 F M
1.745f 82T E A E 2015 F 19 1.895 8 =
T e

2015 R REEAMEAHANRII G K
[HBEE] BRFEHTHENER B
R B URRERRIRAE -

A ST

\R\, L LT
P




9 & BE8Z =R HR A H

ANNUAL REPORT

=3
20155 R £

EC) P

Management Discussion and Analysis

REVENUE (continued)

Rice crackers (continued)

In 2016, the Group plans to increase its investments in the above areas by
several times, in order to expand comprehensively the display area and points
of sales. At the same time, we will also introduce new differentiated products
based on the characteristics of channels, optimize product mix and provide
consumers with more diversified and refreshing products. All these should
result in prolong revenue growth.

Dairy products and beverages

The revenue of dairy products and beverages reached US$1,721.0 million
in 2015, representing a decrease of 13.6% as compared with that of 2014.
The revenue of “Hot-Kid milk” which accounted for approximately 90% in
the revenue of dairy products and beverages, was US$1,544.4 million,
representing a decrease of 13.5% as compared with that of 2014, due to weak
market environment and heavy discount offered by the industry to reduce the
inventory level.

In 2015, we endeavored to maintain a healthy inventory level of our
distributors and ensure our product freshness. In addition, we ensured an
increase in the display areas of “Hot-Kid milk” in certain selected points of
sales so as to maintain its market share.

In 2016, we will focus on the development of certain products in the healthy
milk beverage sector with growth potential and focus our resources on
promoting products such as bottled yogurt drink, “O Bubble” fruit milk drink
and children’s yogurt. We will also integrate all channel resources and efforts
to strengthen the display in points of sales, brand image, sales outlets,
product roadshow and development of sub-distributors, so as to actively
nurture one or two star products in this segment, similar to “Hot-Kid milk” in

the coming three to five years.

W& (48)

RRE (&

2016 F - REGHEHEN LM ERIR
A ZHBERRIIEMA HEE - B
HREFUEELHZELTR  HRERS
B RHBENERNESEMNEE  #
BlENFEER

AR R

2015F A mRERAEKE17.2108%E T
2014 FRE13.6% o P EF m R
B 90% M [ FEF 4145 | iR 15.444
BER AZARBESRITEZERH
BREFET  B2014FRE13.5% °

2015 F R MB OB EHBAEFEFER
BREKA - RIEWH LHENEER - S5
R [ EEAF 493 | FE AR 20 A& i BEBR 5 EI A
B0 LSS NERE -

2016 F - RAKEDBS ABBRE IR
EUSARMERRD KRR ERERET
BE - OBRY  RERMPEER BN

OEESEEMENREERR HERL

BIHHNERY - FRER > Limf)E > BE
Ro#tEmnERE - M{iﬁﬁtﬁiﬁénnﬂp :

EARMKI-EFHNEBRBIZEL - —X8
UTEFFG I NAEER -




BERE WKk DM
Management Discussion and Analysis

REVENUE (continued)

Snack foods

The revenue of snack foods decreased by 10.5% from US$962.8 million in
2014 to US$861.3 million in 2015, due mainly to a decrease of close to 20%
in the revenue of popsicles and jellies subcategory as a result of the weak
demand caused by the “Cool Summer” weather in 2015.

Despite the unprecedented challenges to popsicles sales caused by the
external condition, the Group did not increase the burden on our distributors.
Conversely, the Group carried out strict control on the market inventory level
which should enable the sales of popsicles to rebound with ease. Coupled
with the effect of low comparison base in sales in 2015, it should be possible
for popsicles and jellies subcategory to resume its growth momentum in 2016,
thereby actively restore the revenue growth in snack foods.

Meanwhile, the Group will also apply the new special display method, “Ge Ge
Want”, to snack foods. “Ge Ge Want” is more suitable for displaying snack
foods which have vast varieties of items. In addition, our sub-distributors
will help increase the market penetration and expand new market districts
and points of sales which are currently beyond the reach of our Want Want
products.

In 2016, the Group will introduce tailor-made products targeting at different
channels, such as baumkuche (“&F#ZE*%%") for modern channel, “snack
packages with strong flavor” for youngsters in e-commerce channel and
“Baby Mum-Mum” Gummy and probiotics products for maternity channel.
The Group will strive for driving future growth of diversified products through
developing multi-channels and expanding our current consumer base.

COST OF SALES

The cost of sales of the Group included mainly cost of key raw materials (such
as milk powder, sugar, rice, palm oil and packaging materials), direct labour
and manufacturing costs such as utilities. In 2015, the cost of some of the key
raw materials such as whole milk powder decreased by approximately 19%
as compared with that of 2014. In addition, due to a decrease in our revenue,
cost of sales decreased from US$2,256.1 million in 2014 to US$1,923.5
million in 2015, representing a decrease of 14.7%.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

COST OF SALES (continued)

In general, the procurement cycle for sourcing imported whole milk powder
normally takes four to six months, therefore, the Company has secured
majority of milk powder to be used in 2016. Thus, the price for most of the
imported whole milk powder for 2016 has been locked in. We have also
entered into long term purchasing contracts with suppliers of certain other key
raw materials and packaging materials, and with a general downward trend
in price, the management expects that the Group will continue to benefit from
the decrease in prices of these materials in 2016. Meanwhile, the continuous
implementation of automation and integration of production bases and lines
will enable the production efficiency to be optimized gradually.

While refining the quality of our products and optimizing the cost structure,
the Group will also strengthen the application of green energy in the coming
years. In 2015, the Group commenced the pilot project of distributed
photovoltaic power generation. If the project is successful, the Group will
gradually replace the tradition energy with the sustainable and renewable
clean energy in our suitable production bases, so as to fulfil its social
responsibilities as a listed company.

GROSS PROFIT

Benefiting from the significant decrease of the prices of key raw materials, the
Group’s gross profit margin reached 43.9% in 2015, representing an increase
of 3.7 percentage points as compared with that of 2014. However, due to the
weak performance of dairy products and popsicles, gross profit decreased by
1.0% from 2014 to US$1,504.3 million.

Given that we have locked up the purchase costs of a certain portion of whole
milk powder and packaging materials, and with introduction of products with
high gross profit margin and optimized product sales mix, the Group should
be able to maintain its strength in product profitability. Despite the fact that the
management plans to increase supports to the special displays of distributors,
enlarge the special display areas of products and increase the frequency of
interaction with consumers, it is expected that the gross profit margin in 2016
will further increase due to the significant downward trend of raw material
cost.

Rice Crackers

The gross profit margin of rice crackers increased by 2.5 percentage points
from 39.9% in 2014 to 42.4% in 2015, due mainly to the significant increase
in gross profit margin of gift packs as a result of the persistent optimization of
the product mix. The Gross profit margin of the core-brand rice crackers also
increased by 1.8 percentage points year-on-year, driven by new products with
high gross profit margin, decrease in key raw material prices, and the results
of the optimization of worker allocation in production lines and automation.
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GROSS PROFIT (continued)

Rice Crackers (continued)

The rice cracker is the product category with highest labour cost in the
Group. Automated production and labour cost optimization will still be our key
direction in the future, so as to maintain a long-term competitive strength in
the profitability of such product category.

Dairy products and beverages

The gross profit margin of dairy products and beverages was 44.1% in 2015,
representing an increase of 5.7 percentage points as compared with that
of 2014, due mainly to a decrease of approximately 19% in the cost of milk
powder as compared with that of 2014 which led to a rapid increase in the
gross profit margin.

Based on the cost of purchased raw materials, it is expected that the
gross profit margin of such product category in 2016 will increase further
as compared with that of 2015. The Group will also focus on promoting
milk beverages. The higher gross profit margin of milk beverages provides
flavourable support for an increase of marketing and promotion efforts and
resources.

Snack foods

The gross profit margin of snack foods was 46.3% in 2015, representing
an increase of 1.4 percentage points from 44.9% in 2014, mainly due to
the decrease in key raw material prices and the optimization of the Groups’
product structure.

Among the three key product segments, snack foods have the widest range of
items, including many special products with high market share such as fruity
ices (“RBEkik”), ball cakes and QQ gummy. In 2016, the Group expects to
introduce similar products with unique features and high gross profit margin
such as fried fish (“ &EK”), baumkuche (“FE#E") and “MR. HOT” series
to the market. These differentiated products will help maintain a higher

profitability of such product category.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Faced with the weak economic environment and a slowdown in sales to end
consumers, the Group proactively adjusted its marketing strategies and sales
organisation structure to enhance our product presence and availability on
shelves and expand effectively our points of sales. Although the cost of sales
staff increased during the transitional period of adjustment, such cost was
effectively controlled in the fourth quarter of 2015.

Affected by the above factors, the distribution costs increased by 2.4%
from US$486.7 million in 2014 to US$498.3 million in 2015. Distribution
costs as a percentage of revenue increased by 1.6 percentage points to
14.5% as compared with that of 2014. Apart from labour costs, the Group’s
transportation expenses as a percentage of revenue maintained at 3.9%,
which was similar to that in 2014. Although the Group increased the scale and
range of promotion, in particular for the modern channel, the Group managed
its advertising and promotion expenses efficiently. As a result, the advertising
and promotion expenses decreased by 11.7% and, as a percentage of
revenue, decreased by 0.1 percentage point to 3.6% as compared with that
of 2014.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses of the Group increased by 9.9% from US$329.1
million in 2014 to US$361.8 million in 2015. Administrative expenses as a
percentage of revenue increased by 1.9 percentage points to 10.6% in 2015.
The increase was due primarily to the gradual increase in labour cost in China
over the past years and accounting reclassification of part of the staff cost as
a result of the adjustment in the production organisation.

OPERATING PROFIT

The Group’s operating profit decreased from US$776.8 million in 2014
to US$728.8 million in 2015, representing a decrease of 6.2%. However,
benefiting from the increase in gross profit margin, operating profit margin
increased by 0.7 percentage point to 21.3% as compared with that of 2014.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Group’s income tax expense increased from US$210.0 million in 2014
to US$227.2 million in 2015 while the income tax rate increased by 4.3
percentage points from 25.3% in 2014 to 29.6% in 2015, primarily because in
the second half of 2015, part of the earnings of our subsidiaries in the PRC
was distributed to the overseas holding company, which led to an increase in
the amount of dividend withholding tax. The taxes are accounted for as one-
off cost. The distributed profit is used mainly for payment of dividends, share
repurchases and repayment of foreign currency debt.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The operating profit declined by 6.2%. However, due to the increase in the
amount of the one-off dividend withholding tax, profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company decreased by 12.6% from US$620.5 million in
2014 to US$542.1 million in 2015. The margin of profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company decreased from 16.4% in 2014 to 15.8% in 2015,
representing a decrease of 0.6 percentage point.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash and borrowings

We finance our operations and capital expenditure primarily by internally
generated cash flows as well as banking facilities provided by our principal
bankers. As at 31 December 2015, our bank balances and deposits
amounted to US$1,443.4 million (31 December 2014: US$1,649.9 million),
representing a decrease of US$206.6 million, due mainly to partial repayment
of certain short-term borrowings and the repurchase of shares. Over 95% of
our cash was denominated in RMB.

As at 31 December 2015, our total borrowings amounted to US$1,256.1
million (31 December 2014: US$1,416.2 million), representing a decrease
of US$160.0 million. The long-term borrowings, including the senior notes
(“Notes”) issued amounted to US$998.5 million (31 December 2014:
US$897.9 million), representing an increase of US$100.6 million. The
short-term borrowings amounted to US$257.6 million (31 December 2014:
US$518.3 million), representing a decrease of US$260.6 million, primarily
due to the repayment of part of the short-term borrowings with our internal
resources. The short-term borrowings comprised US dollar denominated
borrowings for US$29.3 million and RMB denominated borrowings for
US$224.1 million equivalent. RMB denominated borrowings accounted for
17.8% of the total borrowings.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Cash and borrowings (continued)

Taking advantage of the low interest rate environment, to fix the medium and
long term interest costs, the Group issued US$600.0 million 5-year term notes
with a coupon rate of 1.875% per annum in May 2013. As at 31 December
2015, the Notes payable amounted to US$598.5 million (31 December 2014:
US$597.9 million).

We were in a net cash position (cash and cash equivalents less total
borrowings) of US$187.2 million as at 31 December 2015 (31 December
2014: US$233.8 million), representing a decrease of US$46.5 million
as compared with that as at 31 December 2014, mainly because of the
repayment of short-term bank borrowings.

Our net gearing ratio (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents
as a percentage of total equity (excluding non-controlling interests)) as at
31 December 2015 was -0.10 time (31 December 2014: -0.11 time). At
present, we maintain sufficient cash and available banking facilities for our
working capital requirements and for capitalizing on any potential investment
opportunities in the future. The management will from time to time make
prudent financial arrangements and decisions to address changes in the
domestic and international financial environment.

Cash flow

In 2015, our net cash decreased by US$206.6 million mainly because
we increased the share repurchases and repaid part of the US dollar
denominated borrowings in 2015. US$804.5 million was generated from
our operating activities, representing an increase of US$508.2 million as
compared with that in 2014, due to a decrease in closing inventories in 2015.
Net cash outflow for financing activities was US$682.4 million, which was
used mainly for repurchasing shares of US$291.8 million, paying dividends of
US$239.2 million and the net borrowings outflow of US$152.1 million. The net
cash outflow for investment activities was US$223.4 million, which was used
mainly in the expansion of production facilities and the purchase of property,
plant and equipment and for other capital expenditure.

mENEEEXMD (&)

REEAER (&
TEEBAFRARANERBEHEEFRPRAE
AN B 2013F 5 ABT5FEMERE
E{E6.000{8% T » EEFEFZEA1.875% °
M2015F 128318 BN EBHES
5.985E % (2014F12H31H : 5.979&

EI

AEBR2015F12A31BENFRES (R
SRRESEEMHREBER) B1.872E8F
JL(2014F 12831 H : 2.338f8 % T ) »
82014512831 BH 24,6508 %t
FREBEMRITERAA

AEBER2015F 12 831 BN EERZEE
E(MBRRERBASEBYORERBRIU
HRAER (FEFEFMRER)) B-0.10
fZ(20145 128318 : -0.111%) - "EH
BREEZENEERBITEEEE B
EREAEEEEESMNER > thetmE
BREEHENESTER EEELRE
RETEEANSRIRB S L EET K
THRIRTE ©

RERE

2015 AEBFHREML2.066E8E
T EEREBE2015FEMA T ROEES
B UEBEBIETERAR HPEE
FEEHEENFHEEAABB.045EET
2014 F L /N5.0828% & » THR2015F
HMAFERLIEY  BETHEENTFR
EREAB6824EER TERRMNEE
2.918f8%m  TIRE2392FEET K&
BRFARAEB1521EET - REFTHE
EMNFRESREE224EET TEH
RBRAEERE BEYHE  HBHERHE
ZLERZH -




EEENw®ER DM
Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Capital expenditure

In 2015, our total capital expenditure amounted to US$225.3 million (2014:
US$353.9 million). We spent approximately US$23.9 million, US$140.0
million and US$38.8 million for expansion of factory buildings and facilities
including plant and equipment and upgrade of some of the old plant and
production facilities for rice crackers, dairy products and beverages and snack
foods, respectively, so as to prepare for the further growth of our Group. The
remaining capital expenditure was made mainly for the purpose of adding
facilities for information technology and packaging, etc.

The above capital expenditure was financed mainly by our internally
generated cash flows and banking facilities.

After capital investments and constructions over the past few years, the
Group’s existing plant, equipment and ancillary facilities are sufficient for the
development in the next two to three years. For 2016, our capital expenditure
is estimated to be approximately US$150 million, which will be used mainly
for completing the outstanding construction work of the plant, purchasing
machinery and equipment, improving information facilities, and increasing the
investment in automated warehouse and storage equipment.

Inventory analysis

Our inventory consists primarily of finished goods, goods in transit and work
in progress for rice crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack foods and
other products, as well as raw materials and packaging materials.

The following table sets forth the number of our inventory turnover days for
the years ended 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014:
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Year ended 31 December

BE12A31BHLEE

2015 2014

Inventory turnover days FERAEXH

105 97

The inventory balance as at 31 December 2015 amounted to US$441.8
million (2014: US$667.3 million). Inventory turnover days went up by 8 days
from that of 2014 mainly because of the slight decrease of the cost of sales.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Trade receivables

Our trade receivables represent the receivables from our customers. The
terms of credit granted to our customers are usually 60 to 90 days. Our sales
to most of the customers in the PRC are conducted on a cash-on-delivery
basis. We only grant credit to customers in our modern channel, which then
on-sell our products to end-consumers.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade receivables turnover
days for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014:

mEEREEMN ()

B 5 WK

AEENEZEBWH  ENRAKEYE
FREELENWRKIE - ARENREH
RIEFERE0KREIKR - REBEFEMN
R EFUREBREN T XEEER -
FEBRGETRARENEETFREMR
o AMMEEREEREARENRRHE
BE-

TRIWRTEHZE2015F12831BLEEE
HEZE2014F 12831 BIEFEARERN
ESEWREEXE

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A3MBLEEE

2015 2014
Trade receivables turnover days B EWFEAEXE 14 14
Trade payables I=EZY XNE

Our trade payables mainly relate to the purchase of raw materials from our
suppliers with credit terms generally between 30 days and 60 days after
receipt of goods and invoices.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade payables turnover days
for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014:

FEENEZRYREEZEARBEMBE
£ HPNEEEATHNEERE—RA
B0REGOKR (EWNEENMRBFZRWAH
Hig) -

TRIRTEHZE2015F 1231 ALEE
HEZ2014F 12 A31 AL EEREEMN
EoRNREAERE

Year ended 31 December
BEZ12A3MBLEEE

2015 2014

Trade payables turnover days B EAHAEXE

36 39
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Pledge of assets
As at 31 December 2015, none of our assets was pledged.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION OF
EMPLOYEES

Our average number of employees was approximately 52,100 in 2015.
Our total remuneration expenses in 2015 amounted to US$588.9 million,
representing an increase of 9.0% over the year 2014. The remuneration
package of our employees includes fixed salary, commissions and
allowances (where applicable), and performance-based year-end bonuses
having regard to the Group’s and the individual’s performance.

We invest significantly in the continuing education and training programs of
our employees to constantly improve their knowledge and skills. Training
programs, both external and internal, are also provided to relevant staff as
and when required.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

Our Company’s functional currency is US dollar. However, as more than 90%
of activities are operated in the Chinese mainland, our Chinese mainland
subsidiaries’ functional currency is RMB. Foreign exchange risk arises from
procurement of raw materials and equipment from overseas, dividend
payment and accounting recognition of certain assets and liabilities.

As the US denominated raw materials and equipment procurement and
US dollar denominated borrowings are mainly recognised in the financial
statements of the subsidiaries of the Group which functional currency is US
dollar, the assets and liabilities subject to foreign exchange risk are minimal
and the relevant exposure after offsetting is not significant. As such, the
depreciation of RMB does not have a significant negative impact on exchange
gains and losses presented on the consolidated income statement within
“other gains — net”. During the year, the Group has not hedged against its
foreign exchange risk.

The average exchange rate of the RMB against the US dollar depreciated
by 1.5% during the year 2015 while the December closing rate of the RMB
against the US dollar depreciated by 6.1% as compared with that of 2014.
As the Company’s presentation currency is US dollar, on translation, the
presentation of the information in the income statement, cash flow statement
and balance sheet may be negatively impacted. However, the above currency
translation differences should not have a material impact on the Group’s
operation.
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Corporate Governance Report

Our Company, together with its subsidiaries, are committed to maintain and
uphold high standards of corporate governance practices and procedures.
We recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate
governance standards to promote corporate transparency and accountability
and to enhance shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

We had, throughout the year ended 31 December 2015, complied with
the code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), except for
the deviations from the code provisions A.2.1, A.4.1, A.6.7 and E.1.2 for the
reasons explained in this Corporate Governance Report.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance practices
with reference to the latest developments in corporate governance. The
key corporate governance principles and practices of our Company are
summarized below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

We have adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules regarding directors’ securities transactions. Formal written notices,
together with a copy of the Model Code, are sent to our directors (“Directors”)
prior to the commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately preceding
the publication date of our interim results and 60 days immediately preceding
the publication date of our annual results, as a reminder that Directors must
not deal in any securities of the Company during those periods up to and
including the date of publication of the results. Having made specific enquiries
with our Directors, all of them confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard as set out in the Model Code regarding directors’ securities

transactions throughout the year ended 31 December 2015.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Roles of the Board

The Board assumes responsibility for the leadership and control of our Group
and is also collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Group
by directing and supervising its affairs. The types of decisions which are
reviewed and subject to approval by the Board include those relating to:

. the objectives, policies, business plans and strategic directions of our
Group;

. monitoring and evaluating the Group’s operating and financial
performance;

. approval of our Group’s annual operating and capital expenditure
budgets, publication of interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, non-exempt connected transactions/continuing
connected transactions, declarations of dividend, Directors’
appointment or re-election following the recommendation(s) by the
Nomination Committee and other matters which need to be dealt with
by the Board;

. establishing effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our Group’s objectives; and

. ensuring our Group has in place adequate accounting systems and
appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting and financial
reporting functions.

Our management team, which possesses extensive experience and industry
knowledge, is led by the executive Directors and has been delegated by the
Board with the authority and responsibility for the day-to-day management
and implementation of strategies approved by the Board in relation to the
business and operations of our Group. In addition, the Board has also
delegated certain specific responsibilities to the various Board committees,
namely, the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration
committee (the “Remuneration Committee”), the nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”) and the strategy committee (the “Strategy

Committee”). Further details of these committees are set out on pages 64 to
71 in this Annual Report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Corporate governance functions

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance duties set
out in its terms of reference, including:

. to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

. to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and the senior management;

. to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to the employees and the Directors of the
Company; and

. to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as set out
in the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

Composition of the Board

The Board consists of 14 Directors, comprising 6 executive Directors, 3 non-
executive Directors and 5 independent non-executive Directors. The details
of the Board members during the year and as of the date of this Annual Report
are set out in the Report of the Directors of this Annual Report on page 89.

Biographical details of the Directors and the relationship amongst them (if
any) are set out in the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” in
this Annual Report. In addition, an updated list of Directors of the Company
with their roles and functions is available on the websites of the Company and
the HK Stock Exchange.

We have arranged Directors’ and Officers’ Liabilities Insurance for our

Directors and officers.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

The appointment of a new Director is made by shareholders at a general
meeting or by the Board upon recommendation by the Nomination
Committee. In assessing potential candidates for the Board, the Nomination
Committee considers the diversity perspectives as set out on page 69 in this
Annual Report.

The Company has entered into formal letters of appointment with all Directors
setting out their duties and the terms and conditions of their appointments.

Currently, our non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
do not have specific terms of appointment, which deviates from the code
provision A.4.1 which provides that non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

The articles of association of our Company (the “Articles of Association”)
provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-third of our
Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a multiple of three, then
the number nearest to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by
rotation and offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers
that sufficient measures have been put in place to ensure our Company’s
corporate governance practice in this aspect provides sufficient protection for
the interests of shareholders to a standard commensurate with that of the CG
Code.

The Articles of Association also provide that any Director appointed by the
Board to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office
only until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Independence and relationship

We have complied with Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules in relation to the
appointment of a sufficient number of independent non-executive Directors.
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, one of our independent non-executive Directors,
possesses appropriate professional qualifications and accounting or related
financial management expertise.

We have received a written annual confirmation from each independent
non-executive Director confirming his independence in accordance with
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and we therefore consider each of them to
be independent. The independent non-executive Directors are expressly
identified as such in all corporate communications of the Company that
disclose the names of the Directors. None of the independent non-executive
Directors has served the Company for more than nine years.

Board meetings
The Board meets regularly at quarterly intervals and ad hoc Board meetings
are held as and when necessary.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, five Board meetings were held
mainly to review and discuss the Group’s business updates and strategies; to
review and monitor our operating and financial performance; to consider and
approve major financial arrangements and investment proposals; to review
and approve our annual operating and capital expenditure budgets, interim
and annual results; to approve the appointment of Director of the Company,
the change in membership of the Strategy Committee and amendments to the
terms of reference of the Audit Committee; to declare the payment of interim
dividend and to make recommendation of final dividend for shareholders’
approval at the annual general meeting; and to review and approve the
disclosures in the interim and annual reports with regards to the Company’s
compliance with the CG Code for the six months ended 30 June 2015 and for

the year ended 31 December 2014 respectively.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) EEE(#)
Directors’/Committee members’ attendance in 2015 2015 FFE "ZEEHNEHERR
Meetings attended/held
HERE ERETRE Annual
Remuneration Audit Nomination Strategy General
Board Committee @ Committee®  Committee®  Committee (" Meeting @
Name of Directors et Exg FHZEE" BHRZEE" REEEE"N XBZEE( REAFAE
Executive Directors HIEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng® EATRRAE 5/5 N/A N/A N/A 12 01
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEI%E 505 NIA NIA NIA 22 17
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BHEREE 5/5 NIA NIA NIA 22 1"
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung® EXREED 33 NIA N/A N/A 17 1"
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen® REXFEO 5/5 N/A N/A N/A 22 1M
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng ERERE 5/5 N/A N/A N/A 22 1N
Non-executive Directors FHTEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung EAEE 5/5 1" N/A 414 NIA 0/1
Mr. Maki Haruo BERELE 450 N/A NIA N/A N/A 1
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien ey 5/5 N/A N/A N/A NIA 1"

Independent non-executive Directors BV HHTEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock® SRBREY 5/5 1 44 44 N/A N

Dr. Pei Kerwei® BREfELo 45 1 44 44 22 1

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey BELE 505 1" 414 NIA NIA 17

Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou TRARE 5/5 1" 414 414 NIA 1"

Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin i EL 5/5 1" N/A 3/4 202 11

Notes: EE N

(1) “N/A” denotes not applicable (1) TNAIRRTEA

(2)  Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 8 May 2015 (2) AAFR2015F58 8 BRITRRAF

RE

(3) Chairman of the Board and Strategy Committee 3) EE=ERFXKRZESEFE

(4)  Chairman of the Audit and Remuneration Committees 4) BERFHNZESEFE

(5) Chairman of the Nomination Committee (5) REBZEEERE

(6)  Chairman of the Annual General Meeting (6) RERBEREERE

(7) Three Board meetings, one Strategy Committee meeting and Annual (7) ZEXE4EB2015F3F18AREZEAS
General Meeting were held subsequent to the appointment of Mr. Huang as TESHRBITTIRNEEEEE 1XE
an executive Director with effect from 18 March 2015 KEESERRRRBAFTAE

(8) Mr. Maki attended four board meetings in person. One board meeting was (8) MELEFBEHFEIRESESE - —XE
attended by his proxy which was not counted as attendance by Mr. Maki EEERHMAENZEERERRALE
himself MZEBR T AMEENEER
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Directors’’Committee members’ attendance in 2015 (continued)

In addition, the Chairman of the Board held a meeting with the non-executive
Directors and the independent non-executive Directors without the presence
of the executive Directors in March 2015.

The Board, having considered the directorships and major commitments of
each Director and the attendance rate of each Director at Board meetings
and applicable Board committee meetings, is satisfied that all Directors have
spent sufficient time in performing their responsibilities as directors during the
year ended 31 December 2015.

Board Proceedings

Regular Board meetings for each year are generally scheduled in advance to
give Directors adequate time to plan their schedules to attend the meetings.
Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all Directors at least 14 days
before the meetings. For other Board meetings, reasonable notice would be
given.

One of the important roles of the Chairman is to lead the Board to ensure
that the Board operates effectively and fully performs its responsibilities. All
Directors were encouraged to actively participate in the discussion at Board
meetings, and the Chairman has allowed sufficient time for discussion of
issues to ensure that Board decisions fairly reflect the consensus of the
Board.

The Chairman has ensured that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely manner. The Chairman has delegated
the responsibility for drawing up the agenda for each Board meeting to the
company secretary. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers are
generally circulated to all Directors at least three days before the intended
date of a regular Board meeting (and as soon as practicable for ad hoc Board
meetings). Directors are invited to include any matters which they believe to
be appropriate in the agenda of regular Board meetings and they have full and
direct access to the advice and services of the company secretary whenever
necessary. The Chairman has also ensured that all the Directors are properly
briefed on issues to be discussed at Board meetings, and that all the Directors
would receive adequate information, which is complete and reliable, in a

timely manner.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board Proceedings (continued)

The Chairman is also responsible for promoting a culture of openness and
debate, facilitating the effective contribution of the non-executive Directors
in particular and ensuring constructive relations between the executive and
the non-executive Directors. The Chairman also has to ensure at least one
meeting is held with the non-executive Directors (including the independent
non-executive Directors) annually without the presence of the executive
Directors.

Detailed minutes are recorded for Board meetings and Board committee
meetings. Draft minutes of each Board meeting and Board committee
meetings are sent to Directors for their comments before being tabled at the
following Board meetings or Board committee meetings for approval. Minutes
of all Board meetings and meetings of Board committees are kept by the
company secretary and open for inspection at any reasonable time following
reasonable notice by any Director.

If a substantial shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) or a Director has
a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board
has determined to be material, the matter will be discussed in a physical
Board meeting instead of being dealt with by way of circulation of written
resolution and the interested Director will abstain from voting on the relevant
Board resolutions in which he/she or any of his/her close associates have a
material interest and that he/she will not be counted in the quorum present at
the Board meetings. Independent non-executive Directors who, and whose
close associates, have no material interests in the transaction should be

present at such Board meeting.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Training for Directors

Every newly appointed Director, on appointment, will attend an induction
training program and receive a memorandum on the principal continuing
obligations and responsibilities to which the Company and its Directors are
subject under the Listing Rules and other laws and regulations.

Directors are provided with monthly updates on the Company’s performance,
status and prospects and updates on the latest developments and changes
in the Listing Rules and other relevant legal and regulatory requirements
from time to time in order to enable the Directors to discharge their duties.
Directors may, where necessary, seek independent professional advice at
our Company’s expense.

Directors are also encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. During the
year, we invited our external auditor to a Board meeting to brief Directors
the new sets of standards on the auditor’s report that was published by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standard Board (“IAASB”) and the
new requirements for the Report of the Directors under the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) and the Listing
Rules.

In May 2015, we have also arranged for certain Directors to attend a plant
tour to our manufacturing plant in Quzhou, Zhejiang province, pay a visit
to our sales office in Hangzhou and meet with a local distributor during the
visit to understand the market condition, listen to and exchange views on the
development of the business. All Directors also received reading materials
from the Company on the updates on the Listing Rules and regulations.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) -t 3 XC-))

Training for Directors (continued) EE1EI (E)

A summary of the training received by our Directors during the year ended EEREZE2015F 12831 BILFEHE
31 December 2015 is as follows: FriESNEIBENT

Types of training (Note)

Name of Directors EEHE AR ()
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng EOTHREE A B
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEII%E A B
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia ERERLE A B
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung BXKMEE A B
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REXFEE A, B,C
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng BgELrE A B
Non-executive Directors HEHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BB A B
Mr. Maki Haruo mERLE AB
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien B EREE A B
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBITEE
Mr. Toh David ka Hock ERB/RE A B,C
Dr. Pei Kerwei BREEL A B
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey X AELE A,B,C
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou THRAKE A B,C
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SinEL A B,C
Notes: Mi=E :
A.  Reading materials relevant to directors’ duties and responsibilities and A HEEEERESRSTNEFRESER

regulatory updates. BENME o

B.  Attending or giving talks at briefings/seminars/conferences/forums relevant B. HEHYEXKGESHRSAENERE

to the business or directors’ duties. ME &% HEfRZZEARE
o
C. Taking part in the plant tour/sales office visit. C. ZHBESE, (5ESATEE o
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code provision A.2.1 provides that the roles of chairman and chief executive
should be separate and should not be performed by the same person. Our
Company deviates from this provision because Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng performs
both the roles of chairman and chief executive. Mr. Tsai is the founder of
our Group and has over 40 years of experience in the food and beverages
industry. Given the current stage of development of our Group, the Board
believes that vesting the two roles in the same person provides our Company
with strong and consistent leadership and facilitates the implementation and
execution of our Group’s business strategies. We shall nevertheless review
the structure from time to time in light of the prevailing circumstances.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees, namely the Remuneration
Committee, the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Strategy Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the affairs of our
Company. These committees are established with written terms of reference.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee, the Audit Committee
and the Nomination Committee are available on our website and the website
of the HK Stock Exchange.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are set
out in its terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee is established
primarily for the purpose of ensuring that we can recruit, retain and motivate
high quality personnel who are essential to the success of our Group and
to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
individual executive Director and senior management.

The Remuneration Committee comprised five independent non-executive
Directors and one non-executive Director and was chaired by an independent
non-executive Director.

According to its terms of reference, the Remuneration Committee shall meet
at least once a year. The Remuneration Committee met once during the year
ended 31 December 2015. The attendance record of the members at the
Remuneration Committee meeting during the year is shown on page 59 of this

Annual Report.

EFRRITHAR
RIEF AR EA 215 - TEETHER
MABERTED » TEHE—-ARBRBRE-
HREBITHAEEEEZERITBASMNE
B - MADQ A RBELAR - BEERAK
KEZABA  RERERKHTELHEE
BEA0FER - ZRIAAEEBAIZBE
PRER - EEERR A—ARBREERE
BTHAR  EERIATARENES
REEEF  AIRARRRHEBAMER 2 E
B R ARESREERER N ER
AIRATHRAE o

EXZAT
EEECRI4BEES IFMES
g BRZEE REZEEREKESR
2 EMEELALAZRESH - 25X
EEYCHITEEMEEESE - FMES
T ERZEEERREEZEESCHEHE
EURARARE BB ANEEERN -

FMEES
AAFTHR2008F2A1BHKILEFMESE
B FMEESCHEFBRNEBES
BERN - FTHNEZEESRILZETEBENERE
REDNFREMIBE - HERBBSEERERZ
BE WEDKREERNZRE  URE
BHITESRSNEBEABNTHNSED
EESRMHEBER -

FNESERS A BN FHTESR1EHE
HOTESEN MZEESXFHBEIHE
HITESEME -

REFHEESS - HESZEE  FHES
SASFERIBHEIREE - RBZE 2015
F12831BLEFE  FMESSHET1
REZE - BRERFRAHEFHEESSS
B HFETHRENAFIRESIH -




TEERBE
Corporate Governance Report

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Remuneration
Committee in 2015:

. reviewed and recommended on the remuneration of the executive
Directors and the senior management and the payment of discretionary
bonus; and

. reviewed the Directors’ fees.

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and the senior
management consists of two parts, namely a fixed component and a variable
incentive.

The fixed component mainly comprises salary, retirement benefit scheme
contributions and other allowances. Besides, an individual who serves on
the Board as an executive Director is also entitled to receive a fixed director
fee. The fixed component is determined by reference to the remuneration
benchmark in the same industry or industry with similar market capitalization
and the prevailing market conditions.

The variable incentive comprises discretionary bonus whose amount
is determined by the Board based on the Group’s and individual work
performance in the following ways:

According to the terms of the service contract entered into between Mr. Tsai
Eng-Meng (our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, executive Director and
the chairman of our Strategy Committee) and the Company, the payment of
discretionary bonus is at the absolute discretion of the Board and depends
on a range of factors including, without limitation, the performance of the
Group, individual’s performance, and the remuneration policy which may be
proposed by the Board from time to time. If the consolidated profits of the
Group before deductions for taxes but after deductions of the non-controlling
interests achieve a certain minimum level and if the Board exercises its
discretion to award such bonus, the Board may determine, at its discretion, an
amount which is no less than the amount which is calculated having regard to

a predetermined formula.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The discretionary bonus for other executive Directors and the senior
management depends upon the portion of the Group’s consolidated profits
after taxation for the year being allocated at a progressive rate to a bonus
pool according to the level of changes in the Group’s consolidated profits after
taxation for the year over the previous year. The distribution of the bonus pool
for each department and individual depends upon the performance of their
respective department and the individual concerned. We took a 360-degree
performance evaluation on both qualitative and quantitative key performance
indicators which mainly include financial and operational indicators as well
as indicators which measure the satisfaction level in terms of the daily
coordination and cooperation between departments which work closely with
each others.

Pursuant to the code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31 December
2015 is set out below:

EEZRe (@)
YMEES (&)
HHMTESRSREEAEZHBIRA
ARBAREEFHANBE L -FEL
MESBEIEE  RERLEPRIES 2%
MBS M RN ESERRTFEAE
FIREARBEME - RAIERET 360 E&
MER REEMREEBNBERENE
B IR0EME BEESR UKAE
i EEBFIE HARPI R B A FFE R R E S
BE FARMPIRE THEAZBBMK
R

RIBGCEERTARIEB.1.51F » REZE
2015 12 B 31 HILEEZEMA RS 2
ZORMEBAEFHNEIIMOT -

Number of individuals

In the band of A BN F AB
USS$Nil (HKS$Nil) Ex(0#ERT)

to US$129,000 (HK$1,000,000) Z 129,000 37T (1,000,000 78 T) 1
US$129,001 (HK$1,000,001) 129,001 %5t (1,000,001 78 7t)

to US$258,000 (HK$2,000,000) Z 258,000 37T (2,000,000 78 7T) 6
US$258,001 (HK$2,000,001) 258,001 %5t (2,000,001 %8 7T)

to US$387,000 (HK$3,000,000) % 387,000 37t (3,000,000 %8 7T) 1

Further particulars regarding Directors’ emoluments and the five highest
paid individuals as required to be disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 to the
Listing Rules are set out in note 37 and note 27 to the consolidated financial
statements respectively.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details of the
duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set out in its terms of
reference. The Audit Committee is established primarily for the purpose of
overseeing our Group’s financial reporting system, risk management and
evaluating internal controls and auditing processes.

The Audit Committee comprised four independent non-executive Directors

and was chaired by an independent non-executive Director.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

According to its terms of reference, the Audit Committee shall meet at
least twice a year. The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year
ended 31 December 2015 with the external auditor present at three of these
meetings. The attendance record of the members at the Audit Committee
meetings during the year is shown on page 59 of this Annual Report.

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit Committee in
2015:

. reviewed the recent updates and development of accounting and
financial reporting standards and assessed their impact on our Group;

. reviewed the external auditor’'s management letters and the
management’s responses;

. discussed with the external auditor on the nature and scope of the audit
prior to the commencement of the audit for the year ended 31 December
2015;

. reviewed the financial reports for the 2014 annual results and the
2015 interim results with management and external auditor, and

recommended their adoption by the Board;

. reviewed the external auditor’s independence and approved the terms

of engagement of the external auditor;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

made recommendation to the Board on the re-appointment of the
external auditor, subject to the approval by shareholders at the annual
general meeting;

reviewed quarterly internal audit reports, whistle-blowing reports and
the 2015 internal audit plan prepared by our internal audit department;

reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of our Group’s financial
control, internal control and risk management systems;

discussed with the external auditor on our Group’s financial reporting
functions, in particular on the adequacy of resources of our Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function, qualifications and
experience of our staff and their training programs;

conducted an annual review of non-exempt continuing connected
transactions of our Group;

reviewed the financial evaluation of major investment proposals;

reviewed and considered revisions of the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee in light of the relevant amendments to the Listing Rules and
recommended the Board to adopt the revised terms; and

held private session with external auditor in the absence of executive

Directors and management team.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

Auditor's Remuneration

The fees charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers, the external auditor of the
Company, in respect of the audit and non-audit services rendered to the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2015 amounted to US$689,000
and US$212,000 respectively. The fee charged of the non-audit service
was related to the advisory service on the optimisation of raw material
procurement performance indicator system.

The Audit Committee has been notified the nature and the service charges of
the non-audit service performed by the external auditor and considered that
such service will not affect the independence of the external auditor.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are set out in
its terms of reference. The Nomination Committee is established primarily
for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure, size and composition of
the Board and making recommendations to the Board on nominations and
appointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors.

The Nomination Committee comprised four independent non-executive
Directors and one non-executive Director and was chaired by an independent
non-executive Director.

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity Policy”)
effective form August 2013.

The Board Diversity Policy sets out the approach towards achieving diversity
on the Board. In considering the composition of the Board, the Board is of
the view that diversity can be considered from a number of perspectives,
including but not limited to professional qualifications, regional and industry
experience, educational and cultural background, skills, industry knowledge
and reputation, gender, ethnicity, language skills and length of service. The
above perspectives will be taken into account in determining the optimal
composition of the Board and where possible, should be balanced among
one another as appropriate. Appointments to the Board will be made based
on merits and the contributions that the individual is expected to bring to the
Board, with due regard to the benefits of diversity in the Board.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Nomination Committee (continued)

EFXRRAT(#)
REZES (A

The Nomination Committee monitors the implementation of the Board

Diversity Policy on an ongoing basis.

According to its terms of reference, the Nomination Committee shall meet at

least twice a year. The Nomination Committee held four meetings during the
year ended 31 December 2015. The attendance record of the members at the
Nomination Committee meetings during the year is shown on page 59 of this

Annual Report.

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Nomination
Committee in 2015:

reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board and
made recommendation to the Board on the Directors who should
retire and make themselves available for re-election at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 8 May 2015, pursuant to the
Company’s Articles of Association;

made recommendation to the Board on the proposed appointment of
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung as the Chief Marketing Officer, an executive

Director and a member of Strategy Committee;

assessed the independence of all independent non-executive
Directors;

reviewed non-executive Directors’ time commitment in performing their
duties; and

assessed whether an individual was suitably qualified to become a

member of the senior management before appointment.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Strategy Committee

The Strategy Committee was established on 30 June 2010. Details of the
duties and responsibilities of the Strategy Committee are set out in its terms
of reference.

The Strategy Committee is established primarily for the purpose of working
closely with the Board in formulating the medium and long-term strategic
plans of our Group for the continuous growth and sustainable competitive
advantages of our Group. It also proactively addresses issues relating to
management succession planning and overall human resources planning and
makes recommendations to improve operational efficiencies and enhance
competitiveness in order to capture market potential and tackle future
challenges. It will also make recommendations to the Board on material
investment and financial decisions as well as the establishment, development
and expansion of the Group’s business in all aspects.

The Strategy Committee comprised six executive Directors and two
independent non-executive Directors and was chaired by our Chairman.

According to its terms of reference, the Strategy Committee shall meet at
least once a year. During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Strategy
Committee held two meetings to review the business strategies, strategies
in areas such as sales and marketing, channels development, product
management and research and development, to review the organisation
structure of the Group, to review with key product division’s general manager
or deputy general manager the performance, market conditions, competition
landscapes as well as the challenges and difficulties that each product
division was facing and to consider various corresponding countermeasures.
The attendance record of the members at the Strategy Committee meetings

during the year is shown on page 59 of this Annual Report.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the internal control systems of our Group
and for reviewing the effectiveness of such systems. The Board assesses
and reviews the effectiveness of the internal control systems based on
the information derived from discussions with the senior management,
the internal audit team and the external auditor and the reports submitted
by the internal audit team. Our internal audit team regularly reviews our
Group’s material internal controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions, according to its audit
plans and reports to the Audit Committee and the Board on its findings and
makes recommendations to improve the internal controls of our Group.
Recommendations of the external auditor provided at the Audit Committee
meetings were considered by the Audit Committee.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Board conducted a review of
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and its
subsidiaries. The Board assessed the effectiveness of internal controls by
considering reviews performed by the Audit Committee with the assistance
of the management team and both internal and external auditors. The annual
review also considered the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and
experience, training programs and budget of the Group’s accounting and
financial reporting functions. Based on the assessment made by the Audit
Committee, management team and the internal audit team, the Board is
satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for identifying, evaluating
and managing the significant risks faced by our Group.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the consolidated
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2015 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended, and for ensuring that such
statements are prepared in accordance with the statutory requirements and
the applicable accounting standards.

Details of the reporting responsibility of the external auditor of the Company
on the consolidated financial statements of our Group for the year ended 31

December 2015 are set out on pages 102 to 103 of this Annual Report.

M EBES 12
EEEREAEEANEERGRBNH
BR -BEESEBHESREEAS - A
EREBERIINBEHMETHRN TR
NBEZEBRME2R 2HE - R RR
NAREERR 2B - AEEZERK
EHRAELTARTREREERNE
B AENKERE - gERGRER U
REBEERDE  IABEXESSERES
EERHEEARREHRIEFREEAL
ERCER EREREECHEBREES
SRLZEIMNERBEI R 2 -

HZE2015F 12831 BLEE B2
RATAREMBARZAIEZRFE 2K
RETRY EZEEBRERZESLH
1E BB LA K P 2B A0 S L 4% S5 A 9 17 Bh T
HRIMEZE 2 MR EE T 7E o FERE
NERINEBEST R BERBESE
HNER - BIERRERERAREN  UR
ETIMESNEIREREHREERS

B REBXZE® BEERADER
BEREL 2T AEECHEEFEET
BFRURR  FEREELEEMEYE 2
BEARK  EESHHBERE -

EFERNGEeMERRZIRE

EERAGSHREREVERRZE
£ ZEVHBRDEEM DO F i R KA
AARAEER2015F 12831 ANER
MRRAEEBZZALFENFBERE
eRE URRKAMBHRERRDREZIERE
RERETHERARR

ADRSEZEMAMNEZ2015F 12 A 31
HEFEEZHEAUKER2BESEHFE
HNAFRE102E 103 E




TEERBE
Corporate Governance Report

PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
The Company has one class of shares. All shares are entitled to the same
voting rights and to dividends declared on a pari passu basis.

Method for convening an extraordinary general meeting

Any two or more shareholders, or any one shareholder which is a recognised
clearing house (or its nominee(s)), holding not less than one-tenth of the
paid-up capital of the Company may, in accordance with the requirements
and procedures set out in the Articles of Association of the Company, make
a requisition to the Board to convene an extraordinary general meeting of
the Company and put forward proposals at the meeting. The objects of the
meeting must be stated in the written requisition which must be signed by the
requisitionist(s) and deposited at the principal office of the Company in Hong
Kong at Unit 918, Miramar Tower, No. 132 Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong.

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to put forward new resolutions
at general meetings under Cayman Islands law or the Articles of Association
of the Company. Shareholders who wish to put forward a resolution may
request the Company to convene an extraordinary general meeting in
accordance with the procedures set out above.

Method for nominating directors

If a shareholder wishes to propose a person, other than a retiring director,
for election as a director of the Company at any general meeting (including
an annual general meeting), the shareholder shall lodge a written notice of
his/her intention to propose such person for election as a director with the
company secretary of the Company at Unit 918, Miramar Tower, No. 132
Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong during a period of at least seven days
commencing no earlier than the day after the dispatch of the notice of the
meeting convened for such election and ending no later than seven days prior
to the date of such meeting. Such written notice must be accompanied by a
notice in writing signed by the person to be proposed of his/her willingness to
be elected.
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PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)
Participation in general meetings

Each shareholder is entitled to receive notice of (in writing or by electronic
means) and attend every general meeting of the Company.

At any general meeting on a show of hands every shareholder who is
present in person (or, in the case of a shareholder being a corporation by
its duly authorised representative) shall have one vote, and on a poll every
shareholder who is present in person (or, in the case of a shareholder being a
corporation by its duly authorised representative) or by proxy shall have one
vote for each share registered in his name in the register of members of the
Company. On a poll a shareholder entitled to more than one vote is under no
obligation to cast all his votes in the same way.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Board has established a shareholders’ communication policy with the
objectives of keeping shareholders and the investor community informed as
soon as reasonably practicable of the information on the Group and keeping
them abreast of the Company’s developments and ensuring they are provided
with relevant, balanced and clear information in a timely manner.

The Board recognizes the importance of continuing communications with
our shareholders and investors and maintains ongoing dialogues with them
through various channels, including the Company’s annual general meetings
(“AGM”), analyst presentations following the release of the interim and annual
results as well as participation in investor conferences.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS (continued)

The Company’s AGM is an important platform for direct communication
between the Board and its shareholders. The Chairman of the Board,
chairmen of all the Board committees and other Board members endeavor
to attend the AGM of the Company and answer queries from shareholders.
Pursuant to code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors should attend general meetings
and develop a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders and
code provision E.1.2 stipulates that the chairman of the board should attend
the general meeting. The 2015 AGM was held in Hong Kong on 8 May
2015. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung, a non-executive Director of the Company, and
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, an executive Director and the Chairman of the Board,
were unable to attend the 2015 AGM due to other important engagement
at that time. The rest of the Board members, including the chairmen of all
the Board committees (or in their absence, other members of the respective
committees) and the external auditor were available at the 2015 AGM to
answer shareholders’ questions. The 2015 AGM circular containing the notice
of the AGM and other relevant information of the proposed resolutions were
sent to shareholders at least 20 business days before the 2015 AGM.

Attendance record of each individual Director at the 2015 AGM is shown on
page 59 of this Annual Report.

We maintain a website (www.want-want.com) to keep our shareholders and
the general public informed of our latest corporate news, interim and annual

results announcements, financial reports and other public announcements.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS (continued)

We always welcome shareholders’ and investors’ views and input.
Shareholders may send their enquires in writing to the Board by addressing
them to our company secretary. The contact details of our company secretary
are as follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,

No. 132 Nathan Road,

Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 27307780

Fax: (852) 27307781

Shareholders may also make enquiries to the Board at the general meetings
of the Company. In addition, shareholders may contact Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, the Hong Kong share registrar of
the Company, if they have any enquiries about their shareholdings and
entitlements to dividend.

For enquiries from institutional investors and securities analysts, please
contact our investor relations office at:

Address: The Investor Relations Office
Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,
No. 132 Nathan Road,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 27307780

Fax: (852) 27307781

Email: investor@want-want.com

COMPANY SECRETARY

Our company secretary, Ms. Lai Hong Yee, is a full time employee of the
Company. For the year ended 31 December 2015, Ms. Lai confirmed that she
complied with the relevant professional training requirement under Rule 3.29
of the Listing Rules.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
There is no change in the Company’s constitutional documents during the
year ended 31 December 2015.
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EENEREEAE
Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

TSAI Eng-Meng, aged 59, is our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer,
executive Director and also the chairman of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Tsai
is also a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. He succeeded his
father to become the Group’s Chairman in April 1987. Mr. Tsai joined our
Group and began his career in the food and beverages industry in 1976 and
has over 40 years of experience in the industry. He was a council member of
the Standing Committee of Taiwan Confectionery, Biscuit and Floury Food
Industry Association, and the Food Development Association of Taiwan. In
June 2013, Mr. Tsai was awarded an honorary doctorate degree in business
studies from the Chinese Culture University in Taiwan in recognition of his
outstanding achievements in business operations and active contributions to
social welfare. Mr. Tsai is a director of Hot-Kid Holdings Limited and Norwares
Overseas Inc. which have discloseable interests in shares of the Company
under Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong). Mr. Tsai is the father of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr.
Tsai Wang-Chia and the uncle of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

LIAO Ching-Tsun, aged 64, is our Vice Chairman, vice president of our
snack foods business group, executive Director and also a member of our
Strategy Committee. Mr. Liao is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries. Mr. Liao graduated from Taipei College of Maritime Technology
with a degree in aquatic food processing. Mr. Liao has more than 40 years
of experience in the food and beverages industry. He joined our Group in
July 1977 and has served our Group for almost 40 years. Mr. Liao held the
positions of head of production section, head of quality control section, deputy
factory manager and factory manager of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd, a
subsidiary of our Company. He is one of the pioneers in spearheading the

Group’s China operations.
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Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

TSAIl Wang-Chia, aged 31, is our Chief Operating Officer, vice president
of the dairy and beverages business group, executive Director and also a
member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is also a director of a
number of subsidiaries of our Group. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia graduated from the
Canadian International School in Singapore in July 2003. He joined the Group
in April 2004 and has over 10 years of experience in the food and beverage
industry. He held various management positions within our Group such as
product marketing and planning in the snack foods business unit and had also
acted as a manager in the Chairman’s office. He was appointed as the deputy
general manager of the dairy business unit in May 2008 and was promoted
to vice president of the dairy and beverages business group in 2009. He was
appointed as the Chief Operating Officer of the Group in December 2012.
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is the son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the younger brother of
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

CHU Chi-Wen, aged 50, is our Chief Financial Officer, executive Director and
a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Chu is also a director of Beijing
Ming-Want Foods Ltd., a subsidiary of our Company. Mr. Chu graduated from
Michigan State University with a master’s degree in economics in 1992. He
also graduated with a master’s degree in professional accountancy from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong & Shanghai National Accounting Institute.
Mr. Chu has over 20 years of experience in financial management. Before
joining our Group in April 1997, Mr. Chu was a financial analyst for the Taiwan
Provincial Government from 1992 to 1995 and a finance supervisor at Delta
Electronics, Inc. from 1995 to 1996. He worked at Dialer & Business Co. Ltd
from 1996 to 1997 as an assistant finance manager.
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Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

CHAN Yu-Feng, aged 47, is our Chief of Staff and Chief Information Officer,
executive Director and also a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Chan is
also a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Chan graduated
from Soochow University with a bachelor’s degree in business administration
and he also holds a master’s degree in business administration from National
Chengchi University. Mr. Chan has over 20 years of experience in information
technology and supply chain management. He joined our Group as a director
of the information technology department in 2005 and was responsible for
the Group’s information infrastructure. He was promoted as the Group’s
Chief of Staff in 2009. He also served as the managing director of the staff
division during the period from 2009 to 2012. In December 2014, he was re-
designated as the Group’s Chief Information Officer and re-appointed as
our Chief of Staff in July 2015. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Chan was an
executive responsible for information technology and supply chain of various
listed electronic companies.

HUANG Yung-Sung, aged 63, is our Chief Marketing Officer, executive
Director and also a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Huang graduated
from Taiwan Mingsin Junior College of Technology with a degree in
engineering. Mr. Huang has more than 30 years of experience in sales and
marketing. He joined our Group in January 1985 and was responsible for
planning and marketing affairs. Mr. Huang was the Group’s general manager
for the East China region from 1995 to 1998, being responsible for the
Group’s operations within such region. In 1999, Mr. Huang became a director
of the Group’s international sales division, being responsible for the Group’s
international sales operation. From 2002 until his appointment as the Group’s
Chief Marketing Officer on 1 March 2015, Mr. Huang served as the marketing
director of the China region.

Non-executive Directors

TSAI Shao-Chung, aged 34, is our non-executive Director and also a
member of our Remuneration and Nomination Committees. Mr. Tsai Shao-
Chung is also a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Tsai
Shao-Chung joined our Group in March 2001, following his graduation
from the Canadian International School in Singapore. He held various
management positions within our Group and had served management
roles in several areas such as logistics, human resources, information
technology, planning and operations. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is a director of
Union Insurance Company (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation). He has been a director of Asia Television Limited since 16 April
2009 and a director of the Straits Exchange Foundation since March 2009.
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is the son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the elder brother of
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.
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Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Directors (continued)

MAKI Haruo, aged 64, is our non-executive Director. Mr. Maki is the
president of ICCL, a listed company in Japan and one of the leading rice
cracker producers in Japan as well as our technical cooperation partner. Mr.
Maki graduated from Toyama National University with a bachelor’s degree.
Mr. Maki joined ICCL in 1976 and has served ICCL for almost 40 years, and
was promoted to become its president in 1998. Mr. Maki joined our Group in
May 2001. He is a director of Want Want Japan Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of the
Group.

CHENG Wen-Hsien, aged 52, is our non-executive Director. He graduated
from the Graduate School of Commerce of Waseda University with a master’s
degree in commerce. Mr. Cheng joined our Group in August 2004. Prior to
joining our Group, Mr. Cheng worked at Izumi Securities in Japan and Cathay
Trust Investment and Chinfon Bank in Taiwan, before being appointed as
the vice president of Daiwa Securities SMBC-Cathay Co., Ltd. in Taiwan for
almost 10 years. Mr. Cheng is the nephew of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng and a cousin
of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia.

Independent non-executive Directors

TOH David Ka Hock, aged 63, is our independent non-executive Director,
the chairman of our Audit and Remuneration Committees and also a
member of our Nomination Committee. Mr. Toh holds a bachelor’'s degree
in commerce from the University of New South Wales, Australia and is a
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia. During the
period from 1975 to 1990, Mr. Toh worked at various accounting firms in
Sydney and Hong Kong. Mr. Toh joined the then Coopers and Lybrand,
Singapore as a tax principal in 1990 and later served as the head of corporate
tax. After Coopers and Lybrand merged with Pricewaterhouse to form
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Mr. Toh was the leader for providing tax advice on
mergers and acquisition transactions in Asia and the head of China Desk. Mr.
Toh retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers Singapore in July 2007 and joined
our Group in November 2007.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (continued)

PEI Kerwei, aged 59, is our independent non-executive Director, the chair-
man of our Nomination Committee and a member of our Audit, Remuneration
and Strategy Committees. He graduated from Southern lllinois University with
a master’s degree in accountancy and holds a doctorate degree in account-
ing from the University of North Texas. Dr. Pei is a professor of accounting
and the Executive Dean of China Programs at W.P Carey School of Business
at Arizona State University. Dr. Pei is also the director of the W.P. Carey
EMBA program in Shanghai, MiM Custom Corporate Program in China and
the co-director of W.P. Carey DBA in Global Financial Management.
Throughout his 29-year career at Arizona State University, Dr. Pei has held
the positions of assistant professor, associate professor and professor. Dr.
Pei has acted as a consultant for a number of multi-national companies,
including Motorola Inc., Intel Corporation, Bank of America Corporation, Dial
Corporation, Raytheon Company, Cisco Systems Inc. and Honeywell
International Inc.. Dr. Pei is an external director of Baosteel Group Corpora-
tion, the holding company of Baoshan Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. (a company listed
on the Shanghai Stock Exchange). He served as an independent director of
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. from 2006 to 2012 and has been a director
since April 2012. Dr. Pei is also an independent nonexecutive director of
Zhong An Real Estate Limited, Zhejiang Expressway Co., Ltd., and MMG
Limited, all being companies listed on the main board of the HK Stock
Exchange. Dr. Pei is also an external director of China Merchants Group. Dr.
Pei is a member of American Accounting Association. He was the chairman
of the Steering Committee on Globalization of the American Accounting
Association and the chairman of the Chinese Accounting Professors’ Associ-
ation of North America. Dr. Pei joined our Group in November 2007.
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EEREREEAE
Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (continued)

CHIEN Wen-Guey, aged 78, is our independent non-executive Director
and also a member of our Audit and Remuneration Committees. Mr. Chien
graduated from Soochow University with a bachelor's degree in economics.
Mr. Chien worked at Formosa Chemicals & Fibre Corporation of Formosa
Plastics Group for 18 years from 1965 to 1983 and had held various positions,
including associate director of the accounting department and chief of staff
in the office of the chief executive officer. Mr. Chien joined Taiwan Pulp &
Paper Corporation in 1983 and had held various positions in his 12 years
with the company, including finance manager, vice president and executive
director. Mr. Chien joined our Group in February 2008. Mr. Chien is a director
of Golden Friends Corporation (a company listed on the Taiwan Gre Tai
Securities Market).

LEE Kwang-Chou, aged 72, is our independent non-executive Director and
also a member of our Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Committees.
Mr. Lee graduated from National Chung Hsing University with a bachelor’s
degree in agricultural economy. Mr. Lee worked at the First Commercial Bank
of Taiwan for 24 years from 1968 to 1992 and held various positions, including
branch manager, head of audit department and departmental manager at the
headquarters. Mr. Lee joined the headquarters of Grand Commercial Bank
in 1992 as an executive vice president of operations division. Mr. Lee held
various positions in different divisions in his 13 years with Grand Commercial
Bank, including executive vice president of the business division, president of
the central division and the private banking division at its headquarters. Mr.
Lee retired as the vice president of Grand Commercial Bank and a consultant
of Chinatrust Commercial Bank in 2005. Mr. Lee joined our Group in January
2008. Mr. Lee is an independent director of President Securities Corporation
(a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation).
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (continued)

KAO Ruey-Bin, aged 55, is our independent non-executive Director and also
a member of our Nomination, Remuneration and Strategy Committees. Dr.
Kao is the CEO of Telstra Greater China, responsible for developing Telstra’s
integrated service capabilities and identifying strategic areas for expanding
the business in the rapidly growing China market. Dr. Kao graduated from
Tam-Kang University in Taiwan with a bachelor’s degree in computer science.
He also holds a master’s degree in computer and information science from
the University of Delaware and a doctorate degree in business administration
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Dr. Kao is well recognized within
the telecommunication industry with a proven track record in his career with
famous multinational companies. He had held various positions in business,
marketing, product management and research and development in AT&T
Bell Labs in the United States of America and China. He worked at Motorola
Inc. for over 16 years from 1993 to 2010 and had held various positions. He
was previously the chairman of Motorola Asia Pacific Business Council and
the chairman of Motorola (China) Electronics Ltd. Dr. Kao was the managing
director and vice president of the enterprise business of China Hewlett-
Packard Co., Ltd from September 2010 to April 2011. Dr. Kao acted as the
vice president of Applied Materials Inc. and president of Applied Materials
China prior to his appointment to his current role of CEO of Telstra Greater
China in January 2014. He is a director of Autohome Inc. (a company listed
on the New York Stock Exchange). He also holds directorship in China Travel
Service (Holdings) Hong Kong Limited, the immediate holding company of
China Travel International Investment Hong Kong Limited (a company listed
on the main board of the HK Stock Exchange). Dr. Kao joined our Group in
August 2011.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

CAO Yong-Mei, aged 43, is the managing director of the manufacturing
department. Ms. Cao graduated from Jiangnan University (the former
Wuxi University of Light Industry) with a doctoral degree in food science.
She also holds a master’s degree in business administration from the W.P
Carey School of Business at Arizona State University. Ms. Cao joined our
Group in January 2001 and has held various positions, such as manager
of the research and development, manager of the Chairman’s office and
the managing director of the Chairman’s office. In March 2012, Ms. Cao
was promoted to the managing director of the manufacturing department
responsible for facilitating sustainable development and talent pool of the
Group’s manufacturing organisation, quality assurances and the technology
team. Ms. Cao is the director of our technology center, which is certified as
Shanghai Municipal Enterprise Technology Center, vice president of Snack
Foods Processing Technology Society of the Chinese Institute of Food
Science and Technology and the director of the Shanghai Society of Food
Science.

CUI Yu-Man, aged 46, is the general manager of sales department
(Division V). Mr. Cui graduated from Shanghai Business School with
a bachelor’s degree in marketing. He also holds a master’s degree in
business administration from the W.P Carey School of Business at Arizona
State University and the Belgium Business School. Mr. Cui has 20 years
of experience in the food and beverages industry. Mr. Cui was a manager
of KelaiYa Food Co., Ltd from 1994 to 1996. He was a business manager
of Shanghai PenglLai Ltd from 1996 to 1997. Mr. Cui joined our Group in
April 1998 and has held various positions, and has been promoted for his
contribution to our Group as general manager of channel development
business unit in 2005 to 31 December 2012 primarily responsible for
coordinating the marketing activities of our “Want Want Gift Pack”’and the
bulk packaging, “Happy” series products across the nation. From January
2010 to 16 October 2012, he was also an executive assistant to the sales
and marketing department, assisting the marketing managers throughout the
nation in training and business management. Mr. Cui was further appointed
as the general manager of the dairy product division on 1 January 2012,
overseeing the marketing activities of our Hot-Kid milk and its extended
products across the nation. From January 2013 to April 2014, he held a
concurrent post as general manager of Happy-Bulk Business Unit, managing
nationwide marketing of Happy-Bulk products. Since March 2016, Mr. Cui
was re-designated as the general manager of sales department (Division V)
responsible for managing the marketing activities of O Bubble fruit milk drink
and extended products of dairy products & beverages as well as coordinating

the new product launches.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

LEE Yu-Sheng, aged 58, is the managing director of the administration
department. Mr. Lee holds a bachelor of laws degree from the National Chung
Hsing University. He joined our Group in May 1986 and was a director of
various divisions, including the administration division, investment division,
legal division, civil engineering division, equipment engineering division
and human resources division. Mr. Lee was appointed as a representative
member of the Food Development Association in Taiwan in 1999. He has
been a member of the Taiwan Beverage Industries Association and Taiwan
Confectionery, Biscuit and Flour Food Industry Association since 2006 and
a member of the Intellectual Property Office, Ministry of Economic Affairs,
Taiwan since 2010.

LIN Chen-Shih, aged 62, is the technology officer of the Group. Mr. Lin
graduated from National Chung Hsing University with a bachelor’'s degree
in food chemistry and engineering. Mr. Lin has more than 30 years of
experience in the food and beverages industry. Mr. Lin was appointed as
manager of the research and development in 1995. Since then, he has
held various positions, including director of the production department and
managing director of the manufacturing department. Prior to joining our Group
in August 1995, he was the head of the quality control section at Taiwan
Heysong Beverage Holdings Ltd. From 1979 to 1995, Mr. Lin was a director
of Shanghai Society of Food Science. Mr. Lin was awarded the Outstanding
Alumni Awards by the National Chung Hsing University in 2010.

CHIA Fu-Jui, aged 46, is the managing director of the internal audit
department. Mr. Chia graduated from Taiwan Tungnan Junior College of
Technology (Tungnan University) in mechanical engineering. Mr. Chia has
21 years of experience in the production and administration. Prior to joining
our Group, he held various senior positions in several listed companies in the
electronics industry, and was a vice-general manager of a photoelectric sino
joint venture of China South Industries Group Corporation. Mr. Chia joined
our Group in October 2010. In addition to leading various major restructuring
projects, he had also held various major positions in our Group, such as
the director of administration department, the deputy managing director of

manufacturing department and the managing director of staff division.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

MEI Philip Hong Tao, aged 60, is the managing director of the international
business division. He joined our Group in November 2001. Mr. Mei graduated
from Concordia University in Canada with a bachelor of commerce degree.
Mr. Mei has 28 years of experience in the food and beverages industry in the
East Asia market and 34 years of experience in sales, marketing and
management. Prior to joining our Group, he worked at Unilever Taiwan Ltd.
and Unilever China Ltd. and held various senior positions between 1987 and
2001. Mr. Mei was the marketing manager of wines and spirits division at
Jardine, Mathesons & Co. Taiwan from 1983 to 1987. He had also previously
served as an executive director of the Taiwan Soap & Detergents Association
and a director of the Department Stores Association of Taipei Chamber of
Commerce.

TSAO Chun-Tai, aged 50, is the general manager of sales department
(Division Il). Mr. Tsao graduated with a bachelor’s degree from the
Department of Advertising of the National Chengchi University. He also holds
a master’s degree in business administration from the W.P Carey School of
Business at Arizona State University. Mr. Tsao joined our Group in 2002 and
has held various positions, such as the assistant marketing manager of the
rice crackers business unit, the deputy general manager of the snack foods
2nd division in 2005 and the director of the channel division under sales
and marketing department in 2007. He was promoted to general manager
of the county development business unit and executive assistant to the
sales and marketing department in 2009 assisting in facilitating the Group’s
organisation restructuring, process reengineering and promoting e-business.
In January 2013, Mr. Tsao was promoted as the general sales manager of
rice crackers, beans and nuts business unit. In March 2016, Mr. Tsao was
appointed as the general manager of sales department (Division II), mainly
responsible for managing the sales of major dry foods products of the Group.

CHOU Hai-Bo, aged 55, is the managing director of the human resources
department. Mr. Chou graduated from the College of Business of Feng
Chia University in Taiwan Taichung in 1989 with a bachelor’'s degree in
International Trade. Mr. Chou has over 25 years of experience in human
resources management. Before joining our Group in July 2015, Mr. Chou
had previously served as the head of human resources at the headquarter of
Ting Hsin Group (Tingyi) and at the headquarter of Trust-Mart. Mr. Chou has
extensive experience of human resources in fast-moving consumer goods

and retail foods companies.
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Report of the Directors

Our Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the manufacturing, distribution and sales of food and
beverages.

An analysis of the performance of the Group for the year by business
segments is set out in Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

A review of the business of the Group and a discussion and analysis of
the Group’s performance during the year and an indication of likely future
developments in the Group’s business are set out in the sections headed
“Chairman’s Statement” and “Management Discussion and Analysis” from
pages 14 to 15 and pages 33 to 53 of this Annual Report respectively.
Details regarding the Group’s environmental policies and performance and its
compliance with relevant laws and regulations which have a significant impact
on the Group, as well as the Group’s relationship with its key stakeholders are
contained in the section headed “Corporate Social Responsibility” from pages
18 to 32 of this Annual Report. Description of the risks and uncertainties
facing the Group can be found throughout the Annual Report. These
discussions form part of this Report of the Directors.

SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015
are set out in Note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015 are set out in
the consolidated income statement on page 106 of this Annual Report.

DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
An interim dividend of US0.61 cent (2014: US1.21 cents) per ordinary share,
totalling US$79,946,000 (2014: US$159,672,000), was paid to shareholders
of the Company in October 2015.
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Report of the Directors

DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
(continued)

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of US1.25 cents
(2014: US1.21 cents) per ordinary share of the Company in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2015. Subject to the approval of shareholders at the
forthcoming AGM to be held on 6 May 2016, the final dividend will be paid on
or about 27 May 2016. Shareholders registered under the principal register
of members in the Cayman Islands will automatically receive their dividends
in United States dollars while shareholders registered under the Hong Kong
branch register of members will automatically receive their dividends in Hong
Kong dollars. The Hong Kong dollars final dividend will be calculated with
reference to the exchange rate of United States dollars against Hong Kong
dollars on 6 May 2016, being the date of the 2016 AGM on which the final
dividend will be proposed to the shareholders of the Company for approval.

In order to qualify to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
not later than 4:30pm on 3 May 2016, for the purpose of effecting the share
transfers. The register of members of the Company will be closed from 4 May
2016 to 6 May 2016 (both dates inclusive).

In order to qualify for the entitlement to the above mentioned final dividend,
all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
not later than 4:30pm on 11 May 2016, for the purpose of effecting the share
transfers. The register of members of the Company will be closed from 12
May 2016 to 13 May 2016 (both dates inclusive).

RESERVES

As at 31 December 2015, the distributable reserves of the Company amounted
to US$469,353,000 (2014: US$530,833,000). Movements in the reserves
of the Company during the year are set out in Note 36 to the consolidated

financial statements.
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Report of the Directors

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in Note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The five largest customers contributed in aggregate less than 30% of the
Group’s total revenue for the financial year.

The five largest suppliers constituted in aggregate 33% of the Group’s total
purchases for the financial year. The percentage of total purchases for the
year attributable to the largest supplier was 11%.

At no time during the year did the Directors or any of their close associates
or any shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any interests
in these suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun (Vice Chairman and Vice President)
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia (Vice President and Chief Operating Officer)
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung (Chief Marketing Officer)
(appointed with effect from 18 March 2015)
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen (Chief Financial Officer)
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng (Chief of Staff and Chief Information Officer)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung
Mr. Maki Haruo
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock
Dr. Pei Kerwei

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou

Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS (continued)

In accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association, Mr. Tsai Eng-
Meng, Mr. Chan Yu-Feng, Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien, Mr. Chien Wen-Guey and
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou shall retire from office as Directors by rotation at the
forthcoming AGM. However, they are eligible for and offer themselves for re-
election at the AGM.

Mr. Huang Yung-Sung was appointed by the Board as an executive Director
with effect from 18 March 2015. Subsequent to his appointment, Mr. Huang
was re-elected by the shareholders of the Company at the annual general
meeting held on 8 May 2015 pursuant to the Articles of Association.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS
The biographical details of the Directors are set out under the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM do not have
any service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

BORROWINGS
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set out in Note 22 to the
consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS
The charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to approximately US$1,580,000 (2014: US$4,143,000).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
five financial years is set out on page 13 of this Annual Report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received a confirmation of independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the independent non-executive
Directors and the Company considers Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, Dr. Pei Kerwei,
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou, Mr. Chien Wen-Guey and Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin to be

independent.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN EFRXLFTREEREZEZERG
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF HRBRPRESZHEREE

THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of the Directors MR2015F 128310 » KAREERELD
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any AREEAEHEEIE(ERERIFFZREE
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and 1GRBI (B BEBIESTIE) EXVE) 2B’
Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO”)) as 7 HERORESREESRBE KRG
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or FIRFAFERECMARRIEZEST
as otherwise notified to the Company and the HK Stock Exchange pursuant RIZEHERA T RE B2 R%

to the Model Code are as follows: BT :
(i) Interestin the Company (long position) (i) RAEATNER (FE)
Number of Shares
RZEA
Interests in Approximate %
Beneficial Family controlled of interests
Name of Directors interests interests corporations Total in the Company
X2 A
ESH% BRER ey 4 NEEE BE  BEOBOEINL
Tsai Eng-Meng 163,495,000 6,143,843,100? 6,307,338,100 49.0690%
479
Liao Ching-Tsun 90,200 90,200 0.0007%
BEdl
Tsai Wang-Chia 42,000 101,300,000® 101,342,000 0.7884%
EHR
Huang Yung-Sung 22,100 22,100 0.0002%
e/
Chan Yu-Feng 36,000 36,000 0.0003%
EkE
Chu Chi-Wen 197,200 197,200 0.0015%
REX
Tsai Shao-Chung 100,000,000® 100,000,000 0.7780%
Bl
Maki Haruo 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.0078%
BEX
Cheng Wen-Hsien 76,600 458,058,040 458,134,640 3.5641%
=
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

EERFLFIREMEBEEZRG
HRERHRRSZHERXE (A

(continued)
(i) Interest in an associated corporation of the Company (long (i) RALTEBEZENER (F8)
position)
Approximate
% of total issued
Name of the Number share capital of the
Name of Director associated corporation Nature of interests of Shares associated corporation
AR ZECRT
EEng B EE A BiEME RH#E RABBOEDLL
Tsai Shao-Chung Want Want Holdings Ltd. Beneficial interests 9,680 0.0008%
B3l EREERERAR EiER
Notes: MEE:

(1

)

®)

4)

®)

These shares are beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng’s children under
the age of 18.

These shares are directly held by Hot-Kid Holdings Limited (“HKHL")
and Norwares Overseas Inc. (“NOI”) as to 4,020,063,100 shares and
2,123,780,000 shares respectively. Both HKHL and NOI are beneficially
owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng.

These shares are directly held by ThemePark Dome Limited, a company
beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia.

These shares are directly held by Twitcher Limited, a company beneficially
owned by Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung.

These shares are directly held by Mr Big Capital Limited and Mr Big Limited
as to 158,568,040 shares and 299,490,000 shares, respectively. Mr Big
Capital Limited is beneficially owned by Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien. Mr. Cheng
is also the controlling shareholder of Mr Big Limited and his children under
the age of 18 also have interests in the company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, none of the Directors, the

chief executive of the Company, their spouses or children under the age of 18

had any right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had exercised

M

(2

(3)

4)

(%)

ZEROBETALRERBISRENFL
BERER -

ZER M A D Bl HHot-Kid Holdings
Limited (THKHL ) & Norwares Overseas
Inc. (NOI]) E###FHE 17 4,020,063,100 i
%2,123,780,000 BBz £3 ° HKHL & NOI35
HREITRREEBRES ©

ZE R H ThemePark Dome Limited B
BEE M aHBEERAEERE
ﬁ °

2% R B Twitcher Limited B 355 -
MZATBERPEEBRES -

ZERHB A D B BMrBig Capital
Limited  Mr Big Limited H#3A 1
158,568,040 IR K 299,490,000 B AR 15
Mr Big Capital Limited HEf X 3 e £ B 3
A o Bi%4E 2 Mr Big Limited AYIZ IR IR
R MR FM I8N T LI EZD A
R -

Br £t AT 8 & 7 0 72015912 A 31
B SMEAATESHTETHRAERE
BB SRR M 18 5% 7 LA TR RS

KRB ZBHERATEEM L ERER -

any such right.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSABLE UNDER THE SFO

As at 31 December 2015, insofar as the Directors are aware, the interests and
short positions of any person, other than any Directors or the chief executive
of the Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO are
as follows:

Interest in the Company (long position)

Want Want China Holdings Limited
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BESSRURGHAETERRATE
BZEEREE

M2015F 128318 > MEEME  RiE
BERERAIEI6HRAFENREALQT
ZELDMEB UTAL(RAQRTESRE
BETBRAEBRMN BEEERQATARD KIEE
Bz EZRAR

RARBWES (FR)

Approximate

Number % of interest

Name of shareholders Nature of interest of Shares in the Company

hAA BRI

BRERHEE EEME gk ¢E| BABED

HKHL Beneficial interest 4,020,063,100 31.2747%
ERBEEA

NOI Beneficial interest 2,123,780,000 16.5223%
BEREEA

Note: FiEE -

The shares held by HKHL and NOI were beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng
and are the same shares disclosed as Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng’s interests in controlled
corporations as set out under the heading “Directors’ interests and short positions
in shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporation” above.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, the Company has not
been notified by any persons (other than Directors and the chief executive of
the Company) who had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which requires disclosure to the Company under
the provisions of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

EHMHKHL R NOIFTFE R D19 R ESTIH 4
BEREE MZSERNVABLIXTESREAATR
HEg BB  HERORES2ERZR
KA —BESTHEEMBEEZS RS AERE
& Z R 1D ©

MR ESCFTIRE & S M20155F 12 A 31
B BEEMAL(KATAESREET
BAEBRM BAERLAEEREES
REIERAIEXVIBDEBARD BHEEBRR
BESRBEKRMEI6HRAEFTERERLD
AZEBRMPANARATRDHLABRERSG 2

AR -
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in Note 34 to the consolidated financial statements
headed “Related Party Transactions” and the section headed “Continuing
Connected Transaction” below, no transactions, arrangements and contracts
of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company’s
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its parent company was a party or were
parties and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group had the following non-
exempt continuing connected transaction under the Listing Rules:

Framework property lease agreement

The Company entered into a framework property lease agreement (the
“Framework Property Lease Agreement”) on 18 December 2012 with San
Want. Pursuant to the Framework Property Lease Agreement, San Want and
its subsidiaries agreed to lease to the Group certain properties with a total
gross floor area of approximately 27,300, 28,600 and 28,600 square meters
for the years commencing on 1 January 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively.
The leased properties were used as the Group'’s offices in Shanghai. The
term of each lease entered into pursuant to the Framework Property Lease
Agreement was valid from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015.

The annual rent paid or payable under the Framework Property Lease Agreement
was RMB31,122,000, RMB33,911,000 and RMB35,624,000 for the years
commencing on 1 January 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively, and was
payable in four equal instalments in cash in advance on a quarterly basis.

EERXH  RUBSHZEXTIR

BRERE M MRME BB RS IRT
X HEEAERS | —EMREEN R
FELRAEBRFRNEMER - A2 FEM
MEBLE  BRNEXAIHGQAERE
SHANARNFESHESABEETEXR
o MEREEEBABECEERS &
BREW -

THEHEW

REER  BEITUIFEERARAE
BAEANEABHEBNERERITRE
5o

BFERERXS
HBZE20155 12831 ALEE - KEFHE
TTHRELTRACTERGISTERE

X5 :

MEZRYERE W=

ANTEBIER 2012512 B 18 BT M E
RYMEREHZE (ERYEREHE]D -
RIBERMEREHZ  wHEREKELD
FEEN20135F ~ 2014F K% 2015F1 81
BEFAFESAOAEELHEAEEARR
#27,300F 753K ~ 28,600 3K K 28,600
THRNE TV - ZZHAYERER
SEEZLBRAE - ERYEREHET
ZEAEMNHR - H2013F1 A1 AR
201512 A31HIEENM °

RIBERYERERZCHIRELANEE
HEM20134F ~ 20145E K 2015%F181H
e BB AR 31,122,000 - AR
33,911,000t & A ¥ 35,624,000t @ I
BEONPEEURSBEI -




EEEWmE
Report of the Directors

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION (continued)
Framework property lease agreement (continued)

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, executive
Director and controlling shareholder, is the controlling shareholder of San
Want. As such, San Want is an associate of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng and hence a
connected person of the Company. The transaction contemplated under the
Framework Property Lease Agreement constituted a continuing connected
transaction and is subject to the reporting, announcement and annual review
requirements but is exempt from independent shareholders’ approval under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The total rent incurred by the Group pursuant to the Framework
Property Lease Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2015 was
RMB35,620,800 (equivalent to US$5,708,000).

Confirmation of independent non-executive Directors

Our independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the aforesaid
continuing connected transaction of the Group and confirmed that the
transaction has been entered into:

(1) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(2) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from (as appropriate) independent third
parties; and

(3) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing it on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transaction in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing its
findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transaction
disclosed above in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy
of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to the HK Stock
Exchange.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION (continued)
Framework property lease agreement (continued)

On 28 January 2016, the Company entered into a renewed framework
property lease agreement (the “Renewed Framework Property Lease
Agreement”) with San Want to renew the abovementioned Framework
Property Lease Agreement, pursuant to which San Want agreed to lease to
the Group certain properties with a total gross area of approximately 29,900
square meters for one year commencing from 1 January 2016 and expiring
on 31 December 2016. Such properties leased are currently and will continue
to be used as the Group’s offices in Shanghai. The term of each lease to be
entered into pursuant to the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement
will be valid from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016. Members of the
Group will enter into individual lease agreements for the lease of relevant
properties with San Want and/or its subsidiaries according to the terms and
conditions set out in the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement.

The annual rent payable under the Renewed Framework Property Lease
Agreement shall be RMB38,690,000, exclusive of property management fees
and/or utility charges, and shall be payable in four equal instalments in cash
in advance on a quarterly basis. A deposit of approximately RMB3,224,167,
representing one month’s rental and the first instalment of RMB9,672,500
were payable upon signing of the Renewed Framework Property Lease
Agreement.

As mentioned above, San Want is an associate of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng and
hence a connected person of the Company. The transaction contemplated
under the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement constituted
a continuing connected transaction of the Company and is subject to the
reporting, announcement and annual review requirements but is exempt from
independent shareholders’ approval under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Further details of the aforesaid transaction are set forth in the announcement
of the Company dated 28 January 2016.

Related Party Transactions

Details of the significant related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2015 are set out in Note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements. None of these related party transactions
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined under the
Listing Rules, except for the transaction described in the paragraph headed
“Continuing Connected Transaction”, in respect of which the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules have been

complied with.
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SHARE OPTIONS

The Company adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme”) and a share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) on
4 February 2008.

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Options to subscribe for an aggregate of 50,362,400 shares were granted to
1,637 participants by the Company on 4 February 2008 at a consideration of
HK$1.00 payable by each grantee under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.
No further options have been or will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme. There were no outstanding share options granted under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2015 or at any time during
the year ended 31 December 2015.

Share Option Scheme
The terms of the Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions
of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the Company
with a means of incentivising and retaining employees, and to encourage
employees to work towards enhancing the value and promoting the long-term
growth of the Company. This scheme will align the value of the Company
with the interests of the participants, thereby enabling the participants and the
Company to develop and promote the Company’s corporate culture together.

The Directors may, at their sole discretion, invite any directors, employees
and officers of any member of the Group and any advisors, consultants,
distributors, contractors, contract manufacturers, agents, customers,
business partners, joint venture business partners and service providers of
any member of the Group whom the Board considers, in its sole discretion,
have contributed or will contribute to the Group to participate in the Share

Option Scheme.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

Initially the maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all the options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme or any other
share option schemes adopted by the Company (and to which the provisions
of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) shall not exceed 10% of the
aggregate number of the shares in issue as at the date of the Listing which
was 1,325,272,275 shares, representing 10.40% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of this Annual Report. The total number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise of all the options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme or any other share option
schemes adopted by the Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) must not exceed 30% of the aggregate
number of the shares in issue from time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders, the total number of shares issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted to each participant (including
both exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) under the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by the Company (and to
which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) in any
12-month period must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The vesting periods, exercise periods and vesting conditions may be
specified by the Company at the time of the grant, and the share options shall
expire no later than 10 years from the relevant date of grant.

At the time of the grant of the options, the Company may specify any
performance target(s) which must be achieved before the options can be
exercised. The Share Option Scheme does not contain any performance
targets.

The amount payable by a grantee on acceptance of a grant of options is
HK$1.00.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company being the subject of the
options shall be no less than the higher of (i) the closing price of the shares
as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by the HK Stock Exchange on
the date of grant; (ii) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
daily quotation sheets issued by the HK Stock Exchange for the five HK Stock
Exchange business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the

nominal value of a share on the date of grant.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued) MEBx 4 (&)
Share Option Scheme (continued) IBRIESTEl (48)
The Share Option Scheme will expire on 4 February 2018. No option has BBIRAERTEIS N 2018 F 24 HER - B
been granted under the Share Option Scheme since its adoption. BREST B MR BEREERES

REEBRE -

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S BE HEsBEOZXxAFLETES
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company repurchased a total H Z2015F12A31MB L F E XA
of 342,000,000 shares on the HK Stock Exchange for an aggregate amount AEERBEXFMUABE(TEEER)
(excluding expenses) of HK$2,254,643,309 and such repurchased shares 2,254,643,3097& ;LB [E1 & 3£ 342,000,000
were cancelled during the year. Particulars of the shares repurchased on the BRG ZEEBREZROAERFRT

HK Stock Exchange during the year are as follows: o FARBBHIAMBRRMG ZFF W
T

Aggregate
Total number Highest Lowest amount paid
Month of of shares price paid price paid (excluding
repurchases repurchased per share per share expenses)
XHER XHER XBE
Bm A5 BB I AR 4 B BaE RIEE (TEEER)
(HK$) (HK$S) (HK$)
(&) (&) (&)
January 2015 20151 A 1,680,000 9.10 9.02 15,201,760
February 2015 2015%2 A 1,967,000 8.45 8.40 16,577,000
March 2015 201543 A 33,545,000 7.99 7.74 263,824,340
April 2015 2015F4 A 6,285,000 8.45 8.33 52,960,470
May 2015 2015%5A 11,900,000 8.40 8.17 98,694,590
June 2015 2015% 6 A 8,872,000 8.12 8.01 71,746,490
September 2015 20159 A 60,357,000 6.74 6.11 389,471,206
October 2015 2015% 10 A 78,255,000 6.55 6.10 495,523,110
November 2015 2015%F 11 A 99,288,000 6.45 6.03 622,658,770
December 2015 2015F 12 A 39,851,000 6.10 5.53 227,985,573
342,000,000 2,254,643,309
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES (continued)
Subsequent to the balance sheet date of 31 December 2015 and up to the

BE HESEOEXAFREHES
(#&)
M2015F12B31BEEEBRB Y%

BERAFERFED > ARG EBBEIMN
LB ( T EEERH)595,405,983 8T
BEE 4 116,727,000 R IR 17 - ZZEC B
EZBRHEE2016F1AR2BFH - R
REHRFED > NOTCBITROBE A
12,737,299,135 8 - REEEGERAHNER
BERBIELERD ZFEWT ¢

date of this Annual Report, the Company repurchased a total of 116,727,000
shares on the HK Stock Exchange for an aggregate amount (excluding
expenses) of HK$595,405,983. Such repurchased shares were subsequently
cancelled in January and February 2016. The number of issued shares of the
Company as at the date of this Annual Report was 12,737,299,135 shares.
Particulars of the shares repurchased on the HK Stock Exchange after the
balance sheet date are as follows:

Aggregate

Total number Highest Lowest amount paid

Month of of shares price paid price paid (excluding
repurchases repurchased per share per share expenses)
XHER XNER XNBE

e A4 EEERMEE BafE RIEE (TEEER)
(HK$) (HK$) (HKS$)

(BT) (&) (&)

January 2016 20161 A 93,233,000 5.60 4.81 469,033,057
February 2016 20162 A 23,494,000 5.45 5.16 126,372,926
116,727,000 595,405,983

The Directors of the Company believe that the above repurchases are
in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders and that such
repurchases would lead to an enhancement of the earnings per share of the
Company.

Saved as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities (including the
Notes) of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2015 and up to

the date of this Annual Report.
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MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 54 to 76 of this Annual Report.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY AND DIRECTORS’ AND
OFFICERS’ LIABILITY INSURANCE

Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association and subject to the
provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands (“Companies Law”),
every Director, auditor or other officer of the Company shall be entitled to
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all loss or liabilities
incurred or sustained by him/her as a Director, auditor or other officer of the
Company in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which
judgement is given in his/her favour, or in which he/she is acquitted. The
Company has arranged appropriate Directors’ and officers’ liability insurance
coverage for the Directors and officers of the Company during the year in
respect of any legal actions which may be taken against the Directors and
officers in the execution and discharge of their duties or in relation thereto.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands (where the Company is
incorporated) which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders first.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and to the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the level of public
float as required under the Listing Rules during the year ended 31 December
2015 and has continued to maintain a public float as at 15 March 2016.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for the re-appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s auditor for the ensuring year will
be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 15 March 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report

e
pwc

To the shareholders of Want Want China Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Want Want China
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries set out on pages 104
to 196, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December
2015, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as at
31 December 2015, and of their financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 15 March 2016
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meEEERER
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

M12A31H
2015 2014
Note Us$’000 US$'000
Kt FEx FE=7
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M HEERRE 6 1,414,977 1,447,850
Leasehold land and land use rights G+ 7 4 o {F R 7 190,010 194,774
Investment properties REMZE 8 6,331 6,910
Intangible assets B ERE 9 805 872
Investments in associates & NTIIRE 10 7,062 8,660
Deferred income tax assets EIEFERERE 23 44,803 25,694
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESRERE 12 7,621 9,671
1,671,609 1,694,431
Current assets REEE
Inventories zZE 13 441,787 667,255
Trade receivables =Y Al EN 14 136,693 132,192
Prepayments, deposits and FAMARIE -~ BE
other receivables R E MW 15 111,881 139,963
Cash and cash equivalents BHeRBESEEY 16 1,443,359 1,649,915
2,133,720 2,589,325
Total assets BWEE 3,805,329 4,283,756
EQUITY fE=
Equity attributable to equity KATERBFEA
holders of the Company EihER
Share capital R 17 257,081 263,921
Reserves [EE 19 1,607,503 1,786,088
1,864,584 2,050,009
Non-controlling interests FEiEF RS 7,611 7,797
Total equity BRER 1,872,195 2,057,806
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HEBEERREX ANNUAL REPORT
Consolidated Balance Sheet 20155
As at 31 December
MW12831H
2015 2014
Note Us$’000 US$'000
Kt FEx FE
LIABILITIES 8f&
Non-current liabilities FRBERF
Borrowings FEEN 22 998,521 897,917
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFFEHRERE 23 23,248 15,229
Other non-current liabilities HittEReaE 18,434 19,530
1,040,203 932,676
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables BRI 20 179,138 196,730
Accruals and other payables FEETE AR EMEMAR 21 399,593 525,982
Current income tax liabilities EEEHAR 56,596 52,327
Borrowings EEN 22 257,604 518,235
892,931 1,293,274
Total liabilities HBaeF 1,933,134 2,225,950
Total equity and liabilities BERREE 3,805,329 4,283,756

The notes on pages 112 to 196 are an integral part of these consolidated FI2EF196 B 2T BEEUKRRZ
financial statements. —ER 4 o

F1042196 B2 A KBRECHESS
A2016FE3 158 #E  IRKRESTESEH

The consolidated financial statements on pages 104 to 196 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 15 March 2016 and were signed on its behalf.

2.
Tsai Wang-Chia Chu Chi-Wen
BEEX KA
Director Director
B B
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Consolidated Income Statement

Year ended 31 December

BE12A3MBLFE

2015 2014
Note US$’000 Us$000
Krat FER FERT
Revenue = 5 3,427,721 3,775,338
Cost of sales HE A 26 (1,923,463) (2,256,099)
Gross profit EF 1,504,258 1,519,239
Distribution costs DR 26 (498,265) (486,673)
Administrative expenses THER 26 (361,795) (329,078)
Other income Hilg A 24 83,537 72,772
Other gains — net Hithlh & — 7F%58 25 1,109 525
Operating profit EENE 728,844 776,785
Finance income FEUWA 28 61,970 76,756
Finance costs A& AR 28 (20,787) (23,475)
Finance income — net BE WA — 2 28 41,183 53,281
Share of losses of associates R N TEE 10 (1,271) (527)
Profit before income tax B B 88 AT R 768,756 829,539
Income tax expense FriSBiEA 29 (227,197) (209,998)
Profit for the year FEFHE 541,559 619,541
Profit attributable to: PEALFIE
Equity holders of the Company AARREEFE A 542,068 620,505
Non-controlling interests IEPEHI R (509) (964)
541,559 619,541
Earnings per share from profit RATERBEEA
attributable to equity holders FREGRER
of the Company for the year SRER
Basic earnings per share BRELEF 30 US4.14 cents  US4.70 cents
4.14 EA4 4.70 A
Diluted earnings per share SREERF 30 US4.14 cents  US4.70 cents

4.14 &4l

4.70 EAL

F12EF196EZMERGREUBERRZ

—%5 -

The notes on pages 112 to 196 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 201553

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBHLEE

2015 2014
Note Us$’000 Us$000
Brat FER FERT
Profit for the year FERE 541,559 619,541
Other comprehensive income: Hitt 2w :
Item that will not be reclassified HETEELHE
subsequently to profit or loss B zHEA
Remeasurements of post-employment BRAREBEANEEZESN
benefit obligations B 19 (1,730) 228
Items that may be reclassified BEANEEELTHZ
to profit or loss B zHE
Change in value of available-for-sale AHHESRERE
financial assets BEZE 12,19 (1,860) 1,903
Currency translation differences EHE R ERE (193,338) (17,630)
Other comprehensive income for the year FEHM2EKZ (196,928) (15,499)
Total comprehensive income for the year FE2EKFZELE 344,631 604,042
Attributable to: PEAL :
— Equity holders of the Company - RATERFEA 345,459 605,041
— Non-controlling interests — FFEEFIME RS (828) (999)
Total comprehensive income for the year FE2EKFEE 344,631 604,042

The notes on pages 112 to 196 are an integral part of these consolidated B112EF196H 2T RAREMBRERZ
financial statements. —&bD e
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20154 4§ Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RLABERE AL
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium  reserves  eamings Total interests equity
FiREIE

kx  ROEE AbRE REEA st BE 28R
Note US§000  US§000  US§000  US§000  USF000  US§000  USS000

i EY e EY EYr E e e

Balance at 1 January 2014 014%1 51848 264,475 43815 (336,556) 1,971,629 1,943,363 8,865 1,952,228
Comprehensive income 2EKE
Profit for the year FEFR - - - 620505 620,505 (964) 619,541
Other comprehensive income At 2EKE
Change in value of THEESREE

available-for-sale financial assets EE2® 12,19 - - 1,903 - 1,903 - 1,903
Remeasurements of post-employment  RIKERIEEZ

benefit obligations BifitE 19 - - 228 - 228 - 228
Currency translation differences ERELZE 19 - - (17,5%) - (17,5%) (35)  (17,630)
Total other comprehensive income A2 EhEEE - - (15464) - (15464) (35)  (15499)
Total comprehensive income 2AKEEE - - (15464) 620505 605,041 (999) 604,042
Transactions with owners BEAAZRS
Shares repurchased and cancelled BREREHEZRA 17,19 (554)  (38,252) - - (38,806) - (38,806)
Dividends paid FHRE 19 . . - (459589)  (459,589) (69)  (459.658)
Appropriation to statutory reserves BB LTRE 19 - - 46814 (46,814) - - -
Totaltransactions with owners EREAZRSEE (554)  (3825) 46814  (506403)  (498,395) (69)  (498.464)
Balance at 31 December 2014 014E12 AN AR 263,921 5563  (305,206) 2,085,731 2,050,009 7,797 2,057,806
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Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RLREREE AR
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium  reserves  earnings Total interests equity
FiEHM

Bx  BRtEE HiRE RERN EH BE  AER
Note US§'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000 - US$'000 - US$'000 - US§'000
Wit Tsr  fx i TR fEr fEr fEn

Balance at 1 January 2015 0156151 848 263,921 5563  (305,206) 2,085,731 2,050,009 7,197 2,057,806
Comprehensive income 2ENE
Profit for the year FEFR - - - 542,068 542,068 (509) 541,559
Other comprehensive income 2 EYE
Change in value of IHLESRER

available-for-sale financial assets BEZE 12,19 - - (1,860) - (1,860) - (1,860)
Remeasurements of post-employment  RIKERIEEZ

benefit obligations BifitE 19 - - (1,730) - (1,730) - (1,730)
Currency translation differences ERELZE 19 - - (193,019 - (193,019) (319)  (193,338)
Total other comprehensive income Nl - - (196,609) - (19609 (319) (196928)
Total comprehensive income 2ANBEE - - (196,609) 542,068 345459 (828) 344,631
Transactions with owners BEEAZRS
Shares repurchased and cancelled BHREREHEZRA 17,19 (6,840)  (5,563) - (219,389)  (291,792) - (291,792)
Dividends paid IHRE 19 - - - (239,092  (239,092) (58)  (239,150)
Appropriation to statutory reserves BB E 19 - - 4582 (M58 = = =
Capital contribution by FERIMER

non-controlling interests BARA - - - - - 700 700
Totaltransactions with owners EREAZRSEE (6840) (5563 41582  (560,063)  (530,884) 642 (530242)
Balance at 31 December 2015 01512 AN AR 257,081 - (460,233) 2,067,736 1,864,584 7611 1,872,195

The notes on pages 112 to 196 are an integral part of these consolidated E112EE196E 2T AEREMBEHRKR 2
financial statements. —&hg o
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Year ended 31 December

BE12A3MBLFE

2015 2014
Note US$°000 US$'000
Krat FER FERT
Cash flows from operating activities EETHNRERE
Cash generated from operations EEELMNRS 32 996,877 497,108
Interest paid 2RFE (19,535) (22,883)
Interest received BRI 28 61,970 76,756
Income tax paid 2R (234,839) (254,749)
Net cash generated from operating activities ~&EEEELNFRE 804,473 296,232
Cash flows from investing activities RETHNRERE
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BB A Y3 - SRR 1% (214,228) (320,121)
Purchases of leasehold land and BAHE L
land use rights K+ i f5F A 7 (10,976) (33,707)
Purchases of intangible assets BAREEE 9 (138) (68)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEME - HEER
plant and equipment RS RIE 32 1,204 400
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale ~ HER{HHE
financial assets TREEMSRIE 784 -
Net cash used in investing activities RETEFANFRS (223,354) (353,496)
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Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBHLEE

2015 2014
Note US$°000 US$'000
Brat FER FERT
Cash flows from financing activities RETHNRERE
Shares repurchased and cancelled EAE) &S Py 17 (291,792) (38,806)
Proceeds from borrowings EEZiR=EN 1,273,839 1,469,065
Repayments of borrowings BEER (1,425,986) (1,310,843)
Capital contribution by non-controlling FEEF R R
interests BEXREA 700 -
Dividends paid to the equity holders AARRBEEFEA
of the Company ZRBRE 19 (239,092) (459,589)
Dividends paid to non-controlling mFEFIEERIEEA
interests holders ZRBRE (64) (51)
Net cash used in financing activities RIESREIFT A FEIR S (682,395) (340,224)
Net decrease in cash and ReREEEEY
cash equivalents WA e (101,276) (397,488)
Cash and cash equivalents at FUINEER
beginning of year REeZEY 1,649,915 2,059,815
Exchange losses on cash and ReRRELEYNER
cash equivalents EiE (105,280) (12,412)
Cash and cash equivalents FRNEER
at end of the year REEEY 16 1,443,359 1,649,915

The notes on pages 112 to 196 are an integral part of these consolidated B12EE196BE 2T RGREMBRERZ

financial statements. —EBD o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Want Want China Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the Group”) are principally engaged in the manufacturing and
distribution of food and beverages. The Group’s activities are primarily
conducted in the People’s Republic of China (‘the PRC”), and its
products are also sold to North America, East Asia, South-East Asia
and Europe.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 October
2007 as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. The address of its registered
office is M&C Corporate Services Limited, P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland
House, South Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands.

The Company has had its primary listing on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 26 March 2008.

These financial statements are presented in United States dollars
(“US$”), unless otherwise stated.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, which are carried at
fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in
Note 4.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(a) Amendments adopted by the Group

The following amendments to existing standards have been adopted by
the Group for the first time for the financial year beginning on 1 January
2015.

. Amendment to HKAS 19 regarding defined benefit plans is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014.
It applies to contributions from employees or third parties to
defined benefit plans. The amendment distinguishes between
contributions that are linked to service only in the period in which
they arise and those linked to service in more than one period.
The amendment allows contributions that are linked to service,
and do not vary with the length of employee service, to be
deducted from the cost of benefits earned in the period that the
service is provided. Contributions that are linked to service, and
vary according to the length of employee service, must be spread
over the service period using the same attribution method that is
applied to the benefits.

. Annual improvements 2012 include changes from the 2010-2012
cycle of the annual improvements project, that affect 7 standards,
only the below are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2014:

Amendment to HKFRS 8 ‘Operating Segments’ requires
disclosure of the judgements made by management in
aggregating operating segments and a reconciliation of segment
assets to the entity’s assets when segment assets are reported.

Amendments to HKAS 16 ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ and
HKAS 38 ‘Intangible Assets’ clarify how the gross carrying amount
and the accumulated depreciation are treated where an entity
uses the revaluation model.

Want Want China Holdings Limited

ANNUAL REPORT
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(@)

Basis of preparation (continued)
Amendments adopted by the Group (continued)

Amendment to HKAS 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ does not
require to disclose the compensation paid by the management
entity (as a related party) to the management entity’s employee
or directors, but requires to disclose the amounts charged to the
reporting entity by the management entity for services provided.

Annual improvements 2013 include the following changes from
the 2011-2013 cycle of the annual improvements project, are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014:

Amendment to HKFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’ clarifies that
HKFRS 3 does not apply to the accounting for the formation of any
joint arrangement under HKFRS 11 in the financial statements of
the joint arrangement.

Amendment to HKFRS 13 ‘Fair Value Measurement’ clarifies that
the portfolio exception in HKFRS 13, which allows an entity to
measure the fair value of a group of financial assets and financial
liabilities on a net basis, applies to all contracts (including non-
financial contracts) within the scope of HKAS 39 or HKFRS 9.

Amendment to HKAS 40 ‘Investment Property’ clarifies the
interrelationship between HKAS 40 and HKFRS 3 when
classifying property as investment property or owner-occupied
property.

The adoption of the above amendments did not give rise to any
significant impact on the Group’s results of operations and financial
position for the year ended 31 December 2015.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come into operation
during the financial year, as a result, there are changes to presentation
and disclosures of certain information in the consolidated financial
statements.

(c) New standards and amendments issued but are not effective for
the financial year beginning after 1 January 2015 and have not
been early adopted

A number of new standards and amendments to existing standards
have been issued but are not yet effective for the financial year
beginning after 1 January 2015, and have not been early adopted by the
Group in preparing these consolidated financial statements. The Group
is yet to assess the impact of these new standards and amendments
and intents to adopt them no later than the respective effective dates
of these new standards and amendments. These new standards and
amendments are set out below:

. HKFRS 14 ‘Regulatory Deferral Accounts’, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

. Amendment to HKFRS 11 ‘Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests
in Joint Operations’, effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2016.

. Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 ‘Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation’, effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

. Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 ‘Agriculture: Bearer
Plants’, effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2016.

. Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 ‘Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture’,
originally intended to be effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2016. The effective date has now been
deferred/removed.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(c)

Basis of preparation (continued)

New standards and amendments issued but are not effective for
the financial year beginning after 1 January 2015 and have not
been early adopted (continued)

Amendment to HKAS 27 ‘Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements’, effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2016.

Annual improvements 2014 that affect the following standards:
HKFRS 5 ‘Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations’, HKFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’,
HKAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’ and HKAS 34 ‘Interim Financial
Reporting’, effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2016.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 ‘Investment
Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception’, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

Amendments to HKAS 1 ‘Disclosure Initiative’, effective for annual

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

HKFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities (including a structured entity) over which
the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the
date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Profits and
losses resulting from inter-company transactions that are recognised
in assets are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies
of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

(a) Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group recognises
any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis, either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s identifiable
net assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(a) Business combinations (continued)
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the fair value of non-controlling interest
over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If
this consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised in profit or loss.

(b) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss
of control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are
also recorded in equity.

(c) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the
entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if
the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment.
Cost includes direct attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

2.3 Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recognised at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise the investor’s
share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in an associate, any
difference between the cost of the associate and the Group’s share of
the net fair value of the associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is
accounted for as goodwill.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to
profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognised in
the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.3 Associates (continued)

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired.
If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as
the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of
(losses)/profits of associates’ in the income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are recognised in the
Group’s financial statements only to the extent of unrelated investor's
interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed where necessary
to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in associates are
recognised in the income statement.

2.4 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the executive Directors that make strategic decisions.

2.5 Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in US$, which is the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation currency.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other gains — net’.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of
the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in the carrying amount
are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities
such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified
as available-for-sale are included in other comprehensive income.

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which
has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each consolidated income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the rates on the dates of the
transactions); and
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(c) Group companies (continued)

(iii) all resulting currency translation differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate. Currency translation differences arising
are recognised in other comprehensive income.

(d) Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal of the Group’s
entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a disposal
involving loss of joint control over a joint venture that includes a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant influence over
an associate that includes a foreign operation), all of the currency
translation differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the equity holders of the Company are reclassified to
profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group
losing control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the
proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are re-
attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit
or loss. For all other partial disposals (that is, reductions in the Group’s
ownership interest in associates or joint ventures that do not result in
the Group losing significant influence or joint control) the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange difference is reclassified to profit or
loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Freehold land is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Cost represents consideration paid for the purchase of the land.
Freehold land is not subject to depreciation.

Construction-in-progress (the “CIP”) represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is stated at
cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the
costs of construction and acquisition and capitalised borrowing costs.
No depreciation is made on CIP until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and ready for intended use. When the assets concerned
are available for use, the costs are transferred to property, plant and
equipment and depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated
below.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated income statements during
the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
the cost less impairment loss (if any), other than freehold land and
construction in progress, to their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, as follows:

- Buildings 20-60 years
- Furniture, machinery and equipment 2-15 years
- Vehicles, aircraft and transportation 5-20 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with carrying amounts and are recognised within ‘other gains
—net’ in the consolidated income statement.

2.7 Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any). Cost
represents consideration paid for the rights to use the land on which
various plants and buildings are situated for periods from 20 to 70 years.
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the period of the leases.

2.8 Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that are not occupied by the Group, are
classified as investment properties.

Properties and the building component of leasehold investment
properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss (if any). The land component of leasehold
investment properties is accounted for as leasehold land and classified
in leasehold land and land use rights.

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate cost less impairment loss (if any) to their residual
value over their estimated useful lives of 10 to 40 years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.9 Intangible assets
(a) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess
of the consideration transferred over the Company’s interest in net fair
value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of the acquiree and the fair value of the non-controlling interest in the
acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business
combination is allocated to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs”),
or groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is
allocated represents the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes. Goodwill is
monitored at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. The carrying value of the CGU containing the goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in
use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment is recognised
immediately as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.

(b) Trademarks

Separately acquired trademarks are shown at historical cost.
Trademarks acquired in a business combination are recognised at
fair value at the acquisition date. Trademarks have finite useful lives
and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation
is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, associates and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are
not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required upon
receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend exceeds the
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period the dividend
is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including goodwill.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired.
If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as
the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of
profit of investments accounted for using equity method’ in the income
statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.11 Financial assets
2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets are acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets
held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term. Derivatives
are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated
as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if
expected to be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified
as non-current.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
months after the end of the report period and are classified as non-
current assets. The Group’s loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and
other receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the balance sheet.

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless
the investment matures or management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)
2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade-date-the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs
are expensed in the consolidated income statement. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-
for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables
are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss’ category are presented in
the consolidated income statement within ‘other gains — net’, in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of ‘other income’ when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the
accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the consolidated income statement as ‘other gains — net'.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective
interest method is recognised in the income statement as part of
other income. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in the income statement as part of other income when the
Group’s right to receive payments is established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.12 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

2.13 Impairment of financial assets
(a) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
(a) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

(b) Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value
of a debt instrument classified as available for sale increases and the
increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is
reversed through the consolidated income statement.

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is also evidence that the assets are
impaired. If any such evidence exists the cumulative loss — measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised
in profit or loss — is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated income statement on
equity instruments are not reversed through the consolidated income
statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.14 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, labour,
other direct costs and related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling costs.

2.15 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise
sold or services performed in the ordinary course of business. If
collection of trade and other receivables is expected in one year or less,
they are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.

2.16 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

2.17 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity share
capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted from
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders until the shares are
cancelled or reissued. Where such shares are subsequently reissued,
any consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is included in
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.18 Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have
been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade
payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one
year or less. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.19 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it
is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has
an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

2.20 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred
income tax. Income tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the
income tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries and associates operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

(b)  Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (continued)
(b) Deferred income tax (continued)

Outside basis difference

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except for deferred income tax liability where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Generally the Group is unable to control the reversal of the temporary
difference for associates. Only when there is an agreement in place
that gives the Group the ability to control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future, deferred tax liability in relation to
taxable temporary differences arising from the associate’s undistributed
profits is not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and associates only
to the extent that it is probable the temporary difference will reverse in
the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

2.22 Employee benefits
(a) Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Group
pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Group has no legal
or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior periods. A defined benefit plan
is a pension plan that is not a defined contribution plan.

Typically defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that
an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or
more factors such as age, years of service and compensation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)
(a) Pension obligations (continued)

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit
pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that
are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and
that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related
pension obligation. In countries where there is no deep market in such
bonds, the market rates on government bonds are used.

The current service cost of the defined benefit plan, recognised in the
income statement in employee benefit expense, except where included
in the cost of an asset, reflects the increase in the defined benefit
obligation results from employee service in the current year, benefit
changes, curtailments and settlements.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in income.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the
net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan
assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the income
statement.

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to publicly
or privately administered pension insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions
are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a
cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)
(a) Pension obligations (continued)

The Group participates in various defined contribution plans admin-
istered by the relevant authorities or third parties, where appropri-
ate, and defineal benefit plans for its employees in places where it
conducts business.

(b) Bonus plan

The Group recognises provision for bonuses where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.

(c) Employee leave entitlements

A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

2.23 Share-based payments
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The Group operates one equity-settled, share-based compensation
schemes, under which the Group receives services from employees
as consideration for equity instruments (options) of the Group. The fair
value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount to be expensed
is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any service and non-market performance
vesting conditions (for example, profitability, sales growth targets and
remaining employees of the entity over a specified time period).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.23 Share-based payments (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions (continued)

Service and non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of options that are expected to vest. The total
expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period
over which all of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied.
At the end of each reporting period, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest based on the service
and non-market vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any, in the income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the Company issues new shares. The
proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are
credited to share capital (nominal value) and share premium when the
options are exercised.

The grant by the Company of options over its equity instruments to
the employees of subsidiary undertakings in the Group is treated as
a capital contribution. The fair value of employee services received,
measured by reference to the grant date fair value, is recognised
over the vesting period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity in the parent entity
accounts.

2.24 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.24 Provisions (continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.25 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for goods supplied,
stated net of discounts returns and value-added taxes. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each
of the Group’s activities, as described below. The Group bases its
estimates of return on historical results, taking into consideration the
type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised when the risk and
reward of the goods has been transferred to the customer, which is
usually at the date when a group entity has delivered products to the
customer, the customer has accepted the products, and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the
products.

(b) Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the leases.

(c) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the
effective interest method. When a loan and receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being
the estimated future cash flow discounted at original effective interest
rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as interest
income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)
(d)  Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

2.26 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the
Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised in the
income statement over the period necessary to match them with the
costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are
included in non-current liabilities as deferred government grants and
are credited to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.

2.27 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

2.28 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a
liability in the Group’s and Company’s financial statements in the period
in which the dividend is approved by the Company’s shareholders or
Directors, when appropriate.

2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market
risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk, cash flow interest rate
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

(a) Market risk
(i)  Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s functional currency is US$ and majority of its
subsidiaries’ functional currency is Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”). Foreign
exchange risk arises from future purchases from overseas, and certain
recognised assets or liabilities, such as the available-for-sale financial
assets which are denominated in Japanese Yen (Note 12) and the
cash and cash equivalents which are denominated in US$ and other
currencies (Note 16), and net investments in foreign operations. The
Group has not hedged its foreign exchange rate risk because the
exposure, after netting off the assets and liabilities subject to foreign
exchange risk, is not significant.

As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, if US$ had strengthened/
weakened by 10% against RMB with all other variables held constant,
the post-tax profit for the year would have been US$1,213,000 (2014:
US$1,922,000) higher/lower, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains/losses on translation of US$ denominated cash and cash
equivalents and receivables.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(ii)  Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because the equity
investments held by the Group which are classified on the consolidated
balance sheets as available-for-sale financial assets (Note 12). The
Group has not hedged its price risk arising from these investments.

For the Group’s equity investments that are publicly traded, the fair
value is determined with reference to quoted market prices. For the
Group’s equity investments that are not publicly traded, the Group uses
its judgment to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that
are mainly based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet
date.

(iii)  Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings. Borrowings
obtained at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
risk. The Group has not hedged its cash flow interest rate risk. The
interest rates and terms of repayments of borrowings are disclosed in
Note 22.

For the years ended 31 December 2015, if interest rates on bank
borrowings had been 10% higher/lower with all other variables held
constant, the post-tax profit for each year would have been US$603,000
(2014: US$2,348,000) lower/higher respectively, mainly as a result of
higher/lower interest expenses on floating rate borrowings.

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, except for
short-term bank deposits, the Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
Management does not anticipate significant impact on interest-bearing
assets resulted from the changes in interest rates because the interest
rates of bank deposits are relatively low and not expected to change
significantly.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(b)  Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The carrying
amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables included in the consolidated financial statements represent
the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its financial
assets.

As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, all bank deposits and cash and
cash equivalents were deposited in the high quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.

Most of the Group’s sales are settled in cash or in checks by its
customers on delivery of goods. Credit sales are made only to selected
customers with good credit history. The Group has policies in place to
ensure that trade receivables are followed up on a timely basis.

In relation to balances with subsidiaries, the Company assessed the
credibility of the subsidiaries by reviewing their operating results and
cash flow position periodically.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MBERBRERZ)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HEBEKEE(E)

(c)  Liquidity risk (c) mEEEE

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash EENRBESRBEEEREERS
and cash equivalents, the availability of funding through an adequate TN EBEeRESEEY EBE
amount of committed credit facilities. The Group’s objective is to HEENABEEERERE - K
maintain adequate committed credit lines and cash balances to ensure EEERAR AN ARZEERER
sufficient and flexible funding is available to the Group. Re#dter UERRASEAEZAN

EEMHRE -

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities that will TRREEEEBERAZESHVIEH
be settled on a net basis into relevant maturity groupings based on HWEBR T B AEE SR FHEEE
the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual HENeHAERER[EEARE
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual ToM - RERPEENEEREN
undiscounted cash flows. MRITRRERE ©
Between 3

Lessthan  monthsand  Between 1 Between 2 Over5

3 months Tyear and2years  and5years years Total

MEANT 3EAZ1ER  1Z2ER 2E5ER SENE sz

USF000  USF000  USSO00  USSO00  USSO00  US§'000
TX e T&r &7 T&r e

At 31 December 2015 R2015512 31 A

Borrowings (Note 22) B (HE2) 31,923 232,532 150,000 850,000 - 1264455

Interests payable EMRIE 4,011 11,759 14212 5,200 - 35,182

Trade payables (Note 20) BB (M 20) 167,117 11,421 - - - 179,138

Accruals and other payables and s BRRAER

other non-current liabiiies REtERBEE 213,166 690 920 2,761 16,930 234,467
416,817 256,402 165,132 857,961 16930 1,713,242

At 31 December 2014 R2014E12B31 A

Borrowings (Note 22) B (HE2) 27147 251,088 - 900,000 - 14182%

Interests payable RIS 4776 11,206 14,566 17,345 - 47893

Trade payables (Note 20) BB (M 20) 175,709 21,021 - - - 196,730

Accruals and other payables and s BRRAER

other non-current liabiiies REtERBEE 270955 690 920 2761 17,262 292,588

718,587 284,005 15,486 920,106 17,62 1,955,446
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MERREEZ)

3.2 Capital risk management 3.2 EXREKRER
AEEWEREERR  2ERELR
EEBEERSE LARREMRD
KMAEMAZEERERERE
ERHZERENERNEBURKE
AR o

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may BTHEFIAZREREE  ~58
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to TREEREINFTTFRENRER
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts. B CORRBREER BITHRN
HEEEURMEKER
Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the HERHEMAT - AXEBF A
basis of the net gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as total borrowings FRZEELRERHEELR kit
net of cash and cash equivalents divided by total equity excluding non- ZEREHKRESREBESEEYNE
controlling interests. BRI BRER (TS FEHIERE
wm)ETE -

The net gearing ratios at 31 December 2015 and 2014 were as follows: £2015F % 20145128310 » &

EHEEENT

2015 2014

USs$°000 UsS$000

FErx FErx

Total borrowings (Note 22) AR (MiEE22) 1,256,125 1,416,152
Less: Cash and cash equivalents W RERREEEY

(Note 16) GERD) (1,443,359) (1,649,915)

Net debt B FE (187,234) (233,763)

Total equity excluding WS TE
non-controlling interests FEIEHIMERER 1,864,584 2,050,009
Net gearing ratio FRERAEE (10.0%) (11.4%)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation

The table below analyses the Group’s financial instruments carried at
fair value as at 31 December 2015 by level of the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. Such inputs are categorised into
three levels within a fair value hierarchy as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable
market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

The following tables present the Group’s assets that are measured at
fair value as at 31 December 2015 and 2014:
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E1E E2E E3IE @sr
US$’000 US$°000 Us$’000 US$’000
FERT FERT FER FEx
At 31 December 2015 R2015%12H31H
Available-for-sale financial assets HHESHEE 7,621 = = 7,621
Total st 7,621 - - 7,621
At 31 December 2014 R2014%12H31H
Available-for-sale financial assets TEHESHEE 9,481 - - 9,481
Total st 9,481 - - 9,481

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, and the price represents actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price
used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price.
These instruments are included in level 1.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed
below.

PRC taxes

The Group is mainly subject to different taxes in the PRC. Significant
judgement is required in determining the provision for income taxes.
There are some transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that are
initially recorded, such differences will impact the current income
tax and deferred income tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the executive
Directors. The executive Directors review the Group’s internal reports in
order to assess performance and allocate resources. Management has
determined the operating segments based on their reports.

The executive Directors consider the business from a product
perspective and assess the performance of the operating segments
based on a measure of segment profit or loss. Management assesses
the performance of rice crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack
foods and other products.
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EERAFSFETMG WRBE
KEREEOERZ(BEREBERBRT
BEREEZARREMHZFER) ME
$ o

R R R A ET MR © P
BHEFMFUNEESR  ROSH
HEBRGERER RABSEHT
BN BRFENEENMEENREE
FEHEARBAENMGE NIRRT RN
T o

FPEIBIE

REBITEAHNPEREHRIE -
REEFRESHRBHER  AFHEKX
HE -  RAFEEBBRT  BRZ
RERFTERBLSERRNBH
RE - AEBRBREMETSERE
S B IR B H 0 8 SR AT TR AT A
BREENEE - AZFEENERR
RBERBRINANTCHENEEE
REERRTEFEBERENDY
BNEMAEHRHBEREEMRSEH
BiIRERE -

SBEH

HITEERTIREBEBRRE - 917
EEREFHAREZAPRE -
DRt RBMOBEER - EEET
REZSHREBEEEDH

BITESHERNAEZEEBR
RESHBEZCEEEEFNLEE
DEZRE  c EEEFGKR A
mRER - KERRMEMERZ
R o




Want Want China Holdings Limited

RE B HRRME ANNUAL REPORT
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 20155

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. SEEE (&)
The Group’s operations are mainly organized under four business AEBNEEFTEUT S MHEERK
segments, including manufacturing and sale of: PEHRE  BREEEREE
—  Rice crackers, including sugar coated crackers, savoury crackers - RRERER EFEBRERS-
and fried crackers; RUBRR 8 ROBME MR S
—  Dairy products and beverages, including flavoured milk, yogurt - ImERER - BERKET -
drinks, ready-to-drink coffee, juice drinks, sports drinks, herbal tea FLER R - BIERINSE - RITER
and milk powder; B EBERECH  RERH
—  Snack foods, including candies, popsicles and jellies, ball cakes - HWKERER BEER - k&M
and beans, nuts and others; and RER/PDEERZE B
Hith; &
—  Other products, including mainly wine and other food products. - HER FEABERHEM
Bm e
Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities are conducted AEBHEBIONH R EREKEH 2
in the PRC. FERREDELT -
The executive Directors assess the performance of the business HITESRIBBRTEHAIRE (RaT
segments based on profit before income tax without allocation of HRERA - FEREEBEQR
finance income — net and share of losses of associates, which is BRI T EEEs S 2RE
consistent with that in the financial statements. EHBT I IRER — B o
The revenue of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2015 and AEBEBE2015F K 2014F 12 8
2014 are set out as follows: JIMBLEFENRBNT :
2015 2014
US$°000 UsS$000
FER FERT
Rice crackers KR 834,909 811,936
Dairy products and beverages @R EE 1,721,035 1,992,953
Snack foods KEIE M 861,294 962,847
Other products HiEmR 10,483 7,602
Total revenue Fallogs 3,427,721 3,775,338
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. DWHEE(E)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2015 is as BZE2015F12A31HILFESHE
follows: BT
Year ended 31 December 2015
BZ20155128 M ALFE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
KE ARREE  HERR  RtESR KAE &8
US$000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 USs$'000 US$'000
S S TR S TEn TEn
Segment results PREE
Revenue W& 834909 1,721,035 861,294 10,483 - 341,11
Segment profit(loss) AHHE/ (EiE) 173860 465163 184421  (10406)  (34503) 728,844
Finance income - net BEWA-FE 41,183
Share of losses of associates FEfbEE N RIEE (1,211)
Profit before income tax BRETSBAIRIE 768,756
Income tax expense FresiER (227,197)
Profit for the year FERN®E 541,559
Other segment items included in FtARERZ
the income statement HttAHER
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ ¥1% - R {&1TE 36,893 48,235 37,934 425 8,923 132,410
Amortisation of leasehold land and HEtHR T
land use rights ERESS 796 2,288 1,023 195 31 4,333

Depreciation of investment properties RENENRE - - - 245 - 245
Amortisation of intangible assets BREERE - - - - 184 184
Capital expenditure ERMEY 23,876 140,002 38,761 3,795 18,908 225,342
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. EBEHE)
Segment assets exclude equity investments and other unallocated PHBEETBEREARE URHE
head office and corporate assets as these assets are managed on a AP ENETIRARNEE  BHZ
group basis. Segment liabilities exclude other unallocated head office EEEREEEREE o ERE
and corporate liabilities as these liabilities are managed on a group TEEHMRIBENABRAGE
basis. & BZSAEREEEREE -
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2015 are as R2015F 12 A31 BN D BEERE
follows: BUT :
31 December 2015
R2015512 8318
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group

*R ARRHE  #ERm  HtER AR &5
Us$'000 Us$§'000 Us$§'000 Us§'000 Us$§'000 Us$§'000
i iR e FTin e i

Segment assets and liabilities ITHEEREE

Segment assets PHEE 743,822 2,109,765 781,861 105,215 57,604 3,798,267
Investments in associates BENTRE 7,062
Total assets BEE 3,805,329
Total liabilities aek 199,143 289,625 161,291 14235 1,268,840 1,933,134
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. DWHEAE(E)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2014 is as BZE2014F12A31HILFESHE
follows: BT
Year ended 31 December 2014
BE2U4E12ANALEE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods products  Unallocated Group
KR ARREE  HERR  HHESR FAE £6
US$000 US$000 US$000 Us$:000 Us$:000 US$000
E EY E E E Ee
Segment results PREE
Revenue K& 811,936 1,992,953 962,847 7,602 - 3775338
Segment profit(oss) AHHE/ (EiE) 152624 487798 215271 (479)  (14116) 776785
Finance income - net BEWA-FE 53,281
Share of losses of associates PEfbEE N RIEE (527)
Profit before income tax BRETSBAIAIE 829,539
Income tax expense FrissiER (209,998)
Profit for the year EETE 619,541
Other segment items included in FARGERZ
the income statement HttAHER
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ ¥1% - 2 R {&1TE 33,915 44,646 35,155 591 3,734 118,041
Amortisation of leasehold land and RET R L0ERE
land use rights i £ 656 1,807 971 194 31 3,659
Depreciation of investment properties RENENRE - - - 248 - 248
Amortisation of intangible assets BREERE - - - - 196 196
Capital expenditure ERMEX 37,047 254,087 38,095 3,449 21,218 353,896
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. SEEHEE)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2014 are as AR2014F12A3MBMNSHEERE
follows: BUT :
31 December 2014
R20145 128318
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods products  Unallocated Group

*R AmREE  #ERm  HtER AOE £E
US§000  US$000  US$000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000

in in ES ES ES EY
Segment assets and liabilities TBEEREE
Segment assets PHEE 769,737 2,285,181 1,053,471 117,860 48847 4,275,096
Investments in associates BENTRE 8,660
Total assets BEE 4,283,756
Total liabilities aek 237,782 314,057 221,662 23813 1428636 2,225,950
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6. ME- -BIBRERME
Furniture, Vehicles,
machinery aircraft
Freehold and and Construction
land Buildings equipment  transportation in progress Total
XA B BE RE R
Rt BF &Y REHIA HEIE @t
Us§'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$000
Tin ST eI i eI Tin
At1 January 2014 R214E1R18
Cost FiR 5671 576,703 1,176,154 44,165 165,620 1,968,313
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (160,202) (552,305) (20,242) - (732,749)
Net book amount REFE 5671 416,501 623,849 23,923 165,620 1,235,564
Year ended 31 December 2014 BEWNUE12AMBLEE
Opening net book amount EBREE 5,671 416,501 623,849 23,923 165,620 1,235,564
Additions N - 3,17 34447 2,037 296,858 337,059
Transfer upon completion THFER - 50,309 122,665 1571 (174 545) -
Disposals (Note 32) RE ([ 32) - (207) (947) (154) (2) (1,310)
Transfer to investment ERBRENE
properties (Note 8) GEE) - (876) - - (66) (942)
Depreciation (Note 26) & (M3t 26) - (26,668) (87,382) (3,991) - (118,041)
Exchange differences ERER (304) (1,611) (2191) 6 (380) (4,480)
Closing net book amount ERRHFE 5,367 441,165 690,441 23,392 287 485 1,447 850
At 31 December 2014 R2014E12B3A
Cost FiR 5367 626,837 1,319,715 46,350 287 485 2,285,754
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (185,672) (629,.274) (22958) - (837,904)
Net book amount BRFE 5,367 441,165 690,441 23,392 287,485 1,447 850
Year ended 31 December 2015 BEA5E12A3 BLLEE
Opening net book amount ENEAFE 5,367 441,165 690,441 23,392 287,485 1,447,850
Additions N - 788 36,258 693 150,897 188,636
Transfer upon completion EREER = 87,985 115,594 775 (204,354) =
Disposals (Note 32) RE ([ 32) - (429) (3,369) (209) - (4,007)
Depreciation (Note 26) & (M3t 26) - (28,569) (94,612) (9,229) - (132,410)
Exchange differences ERER (183) (26,628) (41,119) (1,083) (16,079) (85,092)
Closing net book amount ERRHFE 5,184 474312 703,193 14,339 217,949 1,414,977
At 31 December 2015 R2015E12B31A
Cost FiA 5,184 676,382 1,361,453 43,632 217,949 2,304,600
Accumulated depreciation ZitE - (202,070) (658,260) (29,293) - (889,623)
Net book amount BEFE 5,184 474312 703,193 14,339 217,949 1,414,977
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The majority of the buildings of the Group are erected on leasehold land
and land use rights (Note 7). The buildings comprise factories, offices,
sales offices and warehouses.

Depreciation expenses of US$85,249,000 (2014: US$82,520,000)
have been charged in ‘cost of sales’, US$798,000 (2014: US$629,000)
in ‘distribution costs’ and US$46,363,000 (2014: US$34,892,000) in
‘administrative expenses’.

Lease rentals amounting to US$27,855,000 (2014: US$26,535,000)
relating to the lease of leasehold land and buildings are included in the
consolidated income statement (Note 26).

There is no pledge of property, plant and equipment for the Group as at
31 December 2015 and 2014.
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26,535,000 %) Bt AGZE KRR E
A (B 3% 26) -

72015 % 20145128310 » & &
BRI IR ~ IS RS -

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS FHE 1 tth e - Hth (s F 1
2015 2014
US$’000 US$'000
FE=x F=Ex
At 1 January »1B1H 194,774 165,188
Additions B 10,976 33,707
Amortisation (Note 26) #EeE (BF&E 26) (4,333) (3,659)
Exchange differences ERERE (11,407) (462)
At 31 December W12 831H 190,010 194,774

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent
prepaid operating lease payments. Most of the Group’s leasehold land
and land use rights are located in the PRC. The remaining lease periods
of the Group’s leasehold land and land use rights are between 20 to 50
years.

The Group’s leasehold land and land use rights comprise land for
buildings of factories, offices, sales offices and warehouses.
The amortisation of the Group’s leasehold land and land use rights has

been charged to administrative expenses in the income statement.

There is no pledge of leasehold land and land use rights for the Group
as at 31 December 2015 and 2014.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 8. IHEYE
2015 2014
USs$°000 US$000
FERT FET
Investment properties BEYE
At 1 January m1B1H 6,910 6,396
Transfer from property, plant and HEEYE
equipment (Note 6) S N A (BEE6) = 942
Depreciation e (245) (248)
Exchange differences [EREXE (334) (180)
At 31 December m12831H 6,331 6,910
Cost A 7,678 8,081
Accumulated depreciation i (1,347) (1,171)
Net book amount BREFE 6,331 6,910

Investment properties represent offices, sales outlets and warehouses
held by the Group in Taiwan region erected on freehold land including
the cost of land and buildings, and in the Chinese mainland erected on
leasehold land with lease period of 50 years including the cost of
buildings.

Lease rental income amounting to approximately US$340,000 (2014:
US$305,000) (Note 24) for the year ended 31 December 2015 was
related to the lease of investment properties.

The fair value of the investment properties as at 31 December 2015 was
US$12,805,000 (2014: US$13,644,000). The valuation was determined
using the sale comparison approach and was within level 2 of the
fair value hierarchy. Sales prices of comparable properties in close
proximity are adjusted for differences in key attributes such as property
size. The most significant input into this valuation approach is price per
square foot.

REMEEFIEREQBMERESR
XX B L FRENBAE - 8§
EFERER  LEELHERETH
A URERRFEAFEHEESR
RSOFHAEI M FEENET 8
FEHETFRA -

HE2015F 12831 AILEEENES
FH LU A 49 340,000 35 T (2014 £ -
305,000 %7T) (ffsF24) - TvERKR
EYENHE -

72015 F12H31H REWEMN
AF{E 512,805,000 25T (2014 £ -
13,644,000 7T ) » ZE AT T
FHHELLEEZBERBRARERBR
FE2MA - ML LB EEELER
FEBHE(IYERE) ZE2TFUHA
B WHhEEREERARSTH
REE o
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS 9. EEEE
Goodwill Trademarks Total
[EES 5L Mt
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FErx FEx FEx
At 1 January 2014 A2014F1 818
Cost AR 394 3,408 3,802
Accumulated amortisation g 5 - (2,785) (2,785)
Net book amount BREFE 394 623 1,017
Year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ2014F 12831 ALLEE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 394 623 1,017
Additions b - 68 68
Amortisation charge (Note 26) #8452 F ({3 26) - (196) (196)
Exchange differences ERESE - (17) (17)
Closing net book amount FARERFE 394 478 872
At 31 December 2014 A20145F12A831H
Cost A 394 3,459 3,853
Accumulated amortisation Z T - (2,981) (2,981)
Net book amount BREFE 394 478 872
Year ended 31 December 2015 #HZ2015F 12831 ALLEE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 394 478 872
Additions b - 138 138
Amortisation charge (Note 26)  #$52 F (M3 26) - (184) (184)
Exchange differences ERESE - (21) (21)
Closing net book amount FARERFE 394 411 805
At 31 December 2015 MA2015F12A31H
Cost AR 394 3,576 3,970
Accumulated amortisation L 5 - (3,165) (3,165)
Net book amount BREFE 394 411 805

Amortisation of US$184,000 (2014: US$196,000) has been charged to
‘administrative expenses’ in the consolidated income statement.

#44 184,000 3= 7T (2014 5 : 196,000
ER)EESFERERTTTHRERIR
8o
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10. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES 10. KiEQARRE

2015 2014

US$’000 US$'000

S ET

At 1 January m1B1H 8,660 9,599
Share of losses, net FE(GEs1E - F5E (1,271) (527)
Exchange differences EREXE (327) (412)
At 31 December m12831H 7,062 8,660

AREZHERTHRIFLHRE
BRBEKX - AEEIMGLFHE
RBEZHEE EERABEREHT

The Group’s associates are all unlisted and individually immaterial. The
aggregated amounts of the Group’s share of these associates’ results,
assets and liabilities are as follows:

mr
(Loss)/
profit and
total
Countrylplace comprehensive % Interest
Name of incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenue  (loss)lincome held
(%) /%
REHE(B%)/ FrisiEs
iR AMRLEAR /e BE af Wit gt Aflt
UsS$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
ST FER ST FE£n
2015
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 2,476 281 1,152 (817) 25%
ABRUES
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. Chinese mainland 1,466 13 51 - 25%
THEEKEGRAR HEER
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan region 3,665 3,116 822 1 25%
ARRERR AEHE
Nanjing Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd. Chinese mainland 3,725 860 1,450 (455) 20%
BREREAEMNERAR HEER
11,332 4,270 3,475 (1,271)
2014
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 4,472 1,371 3,714 55 25%
ABRIHS
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. Chinese mainland 1,656 14 162 - 25%
THEEKEERAR HEERN
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan region 3,888 3,374 1,781 1 25%
ARHERR AEE
Nanjing Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd. Chinese mainland 4,462 959 1,105 (583) 20%
BREREAEMNERAR PEERN
14,378 5718 6,762 (527)
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11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 11. €T AER
Available-
for-sale Loans and
financial assets receivables Total
AfHE
SREE EXRELR st
Us$’000 US$'000 US$000
TR FER FER
31 December 2015 R2015%12 8318
Assets as per balance sheet EESBRNEE
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 12) AfEESRERE (W 12) 7,621 - 7,621
Trade receivables (Note 14) BSEWF (M 14) = 136,693 136,693
Deposits and other receivables (Note 15) BEREMEWR (HEE15) - 12,184 12,184
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 16) BERASZEEY (HEE16) = 1,443,359 1,443,359
Total st 7,621 1,592,236 1,599,857
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
BEBHRATRN
Htemas
Us$°000
FER
Liabilities as per balance sheet EESRRNER
Trade payables (Note 20) B SRR (HiEE 20) 179,138
Accruals and other payables (Note 21) FESTE R H AR (fEE21) 212,936
Borrowings (Note 22) B (1 22) 1,256,125
Other non-current liabilities HittkRaas 8,949
Total st 1,657,148
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11. @RI AW (&)

Available-
for-sale Loans and
financial assets receivables Total
AfEE
SREE EXRER st
US$000 Us$'000 Us$'000
SE in EH
31 December 2014 R2014F12831H
Assets as per balance sheet EESBRRNEE
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 12) AHESRERE (3 12) 9,671 - 9,671
Trade receivables (Note 14) B SR (HiEE14) - 132,192 132,192
Deposits and other receivables (Note 15) BERE B (HEE15) - 22,004 22,004
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 16) ReRBLEEY (M3 16) - 1,649,915 1,649,915
Total st 9,671 1,804,111 1,813,782
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
REHFAZIRN
Hivepas
Us$'000
EH
Liabilities as per balance sheet EESRRNER
Trade payables (Note 20) B 5 REfIR (i3 20) 196,730
Accruals and other payables (Note 21) FESTE R H AR (fEE21) 270,725
Borrowings (Note 22) B (15 22) 1,416,152
Other non-current liabilities HiEnaas 12,757
Total st 1,896,364
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12. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 12, TfHEHESREE
2015 2014
Us$’000 UsS$000
FER FERT
At 1 January ®1A1H8 9,671 7,780
Net (losses)/gains transferred F(ER)WEER
to equity (Note 19) ZRE (HEE19) (1,860) 1,903
Disposals HE (189) -
Exchange differences = (1) (12)
At 31 December MW12A31H 7,621 9,671
Available-for-sale financial assets included the followings: AHHESREEBEUTRE
2015 2014
Us$’000 UsS$000
FER FERT
Listed equity securities ETERES 7,621 9,481
Unlisted equity securities FLEHERES - 190
Total Fh 7,621 9,671
Market value of listed securities LEHESEHE 7,621 9,481
Available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the following AHHESREEUNTIEMIE -
currencies:
2015 2014
Us$’000 UsS$000
FER FERT
Japanese Yen Ht 7,621 9,481
New Taiwan Dollar Eoi=Nea - 190
Total Feh 7,621 9,671
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13. INVENTORIES 13. &8
2015 2014
USs$°000 UsS$000
FEx Fxx
Raw materials and packaging materials  [E#EI K &9 281,244 376,529
Work in progress &M 32,500 38,834
Finished goods SR 79,611 85,146
Goods in transit BIXRPEY) 48,432 166,746
Total Faby 441,787 667,255

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in ‘cost
of sales’ amounted to approximately US$1,467,950,000 (2014:
US$1,785,546,000) (Note 26).

The Group recognised losses of approximately US$4,665,000 (2014:
US$11,182,000) in respect of the losses on obsolete inventories and
write-down of inventories for the year ended 31 December 2015 (Note
26).

BRERIETATHERNIH
FE KA #H 5H1,467,950,000 3 T
(2014 % : 1,785,546,000 % 7t.) (H
$¥26) ©

BZE2015512A31BLEFE > K
SESREFERMRETEMER
&5 18 #94,665,000% T (2014 F :
11,182,000 % 7t) (Ff=E 26) °

14. TRADE RECEIVABLES 14. B 5K
2015 2014
US$°000 US$'000
FER FER
Trade receivables B 5 B

— from third parties -ERE=FH 141,010 134,748
— from a related party (Note 34(b)) — FEUR B 5 (T 34(b)) 1,404 1,646
142,414 136,394

Less: provision for impairment of A=)
trade receivables WERE (5,721) (4,202)
Trade receivables, net BZ W 5 136,693 132,192

Most of the Group’s sales are on cash-on-delivery basis whereas those
made through modern distribution channels are normally on credit
terms ranging from 60 to 90 days (2014: 60 to 90 days).

AEBARIEMHEEURTBED
FRET BRERIERENE
BEF—MERFOBZEIWHME
BEH(2014%F : 60HZEQ90R) °



Want Want China Holdings Limited

RE B HRRME ANNUAL REPORT
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 20155

14. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 14. BHBWR (&)
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the ageing analysis of trade M2015FE % 2014F12A31H &
receivables based on invoice date is as follows: SERRERBZEAHNERR DN
mT

2015 2014

Us$’000 US$'000

FER FERT

Within 60 days 60 HAA 112,330 113,032

61-90 days 61290H 13,906 9,112

91-180 days 91&180H 8,919 10,343

181-365 days 1812 365H 3,774 1,738

Over 365 days 365 HE E 3,485 2,169

142,414 136,394
As at 31 December 2015, trade receivables aged over 90 days H2015%F 128318 © Fr25IREBRE
amounted to US$16,178,000 (2014: US$14,250,000) were impaired BIOOHME S FEINFR 16,178,000 &
and provided for. The amount of provision was US$5,721,000 (2014: 7t (2014 € : 14,250,000 E ) BB
US$4,202,000). The individually impaired receivables mainly related to BERCERE EHERELSES
the customers with different credit ratings. It is assessed that a portion 5,721,000% 7t (20144 : 4,202,000
of the receivables is expected to be recovered. ET) o ERMWEREEKKETE

HATEFENFRNEFAR &
AR - TRES S W= ER 4D BY FE UK

e
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables approximated REBEZERTNEEEREE
their fair values as at the balance sheet dates. EEXHHEEATFERE -
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group’s trade receivables, M2015FE K 20145128318 » &
before provision for impairment, are denominated in the following HBRBEREI2ESEWRZUT
currencies: DIEHE{E -
2015 2014
US$’000 Us$'000
FEx FERT
RMB ARME 125,185 120,061
Us$ EY 5,373 6,136
New Taiwan Dollar B 9,701 8,489
Other currencies Hin g 2,155 1,708
142,414 136,394
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14. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

14. B (&)

AEENE ZEWRRRERES
BT :

2015 2014

USs$°000 US$'000

FER FEx

At 1 January m1B18 4,202 5,272
Provision for/(reversal of) impairment of & 5 FEWEUR{ERE,

trade receivables (Note 26) (B fsEemE) (Mt 26) 1,769 (1,004)

Exchange differences EHZEE (250) (66)

At 31 December H12831H 5,721 4,202

The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables have
been included in ‘administrative expenses’ in the consolidated income
statement (Note 26). Amounts charged to the allowance account
are generally written off, when there is no expectation of recovering
additional cash.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying values of trade receivables as mentioned above. The Group
does not hold any collateral as security.

HERERKFRBFENRZNER
EEEEGRERERPIITHER]
w (FIEE26) o TERBIRF PR
HE-RELHEPEEZRDEIR

RBESHPNEERBESRIERE
BLMHNE ZBURWREE - &
SEYEFBEMERRERER -

15. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 15. Bf15%RE « k& R A Mk

2015 2014
US$°000 US$'000
FER FER
Prepayments — advanced payments FE(STRRIE

to suppliers — [ R TE TR IE 41,885 54,873

Amounts due from related PN — B ES 5 T8
parties (Note 34(b)) (HHEE 34(b)) 530 426
Recoverable value added tax K L EF 55,090 61,177
Prepayment for income tax FESERSBRRIR 2,722 1,909
Deposits & 3,306 12,547
Others Hib 8,348 9,031
Total Fob 111,881 139,963

The carrying amounts of prepayment, deposits and other receivables
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

REFHEERBERHA  BEIR
HoZEREMEREEREES
HAFERE -
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16. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 16. B RBAEERY
2015 2014
Us$’000 UsS$000
FEx FEx
Cash at bank and on hand RITRFERE 1,231,253 1,345,840
Short-term bank deposits EHRITER 212,106 304,075
Total Feh 1,443,359 1,649,915
Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following BERESEEY U THEMEEHE
currencies:
2015 2014
Us$’000 UsS$000
FEx FEx
RMB AR#E 1,375,253 1,605,978
uss$ E 44,023 15,002
Others Hith 24,083 28,935
1,443,359 1,649,915
RMB is not a freely convertible currency in the international market. The ARBEBEBMISZLEFETBEHLIE
conversion of RMB into foreign currency and remittance of RMB out of EB - BARBEZBAMERKEA
the PRC are subject to the rules and regulations of exchange controls REELFTE BESHEHKEER
promulgated by the PRC authorities. 2 HNE & IR B 2 51451 R o
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the RESAHNEERBESRIESRE
carrying values of cash and cash equivalents as mentioned above. ARLANRERREEEYNERE
# o
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SHARE CAPITAL 17. &
Number of Share
shares Capital
e [N
US$’000
FEx
Ordinary shares, issued BETREZE
and fully paid: ZER
Shares of US$0.02 each SRHEEOC.02ETZRH
At 1 January 2014 A2014%1 818 13,223,739,385 264,475
Shares repurchased and cancelled SRR RFEHE R (27,713,250) (554)
At 31 December 2014 A2014%F12A831H 13,196,026,135 263,921
Shares repurchased and cancelled SRR RFEHEZRA (342,000,000) (6,840)
At 31 December 2015 A2015%F12A831H 12,854,026,135 257,081

The movements in issued share capital of the Company during the year
2015 were as follows:

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company acquired
342,000,000 of its own shares (2014: 27,149,000 shares) through
purchases on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and the
shares have been cancelled in 2015. In relation to the voluntary
withdrawal of listing of the Company’s Taiwan Depositary Receipts
(“TDRs”) from the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation, the 564,250
underlying shares represented by repurchased TDRs were cancelled in
January 2014.

The total amount paid to acquire the above shares was
US$291,792,000 (2014: US$38,806,000) and has been deducted from
share capital of US$6,840,000 (2014: US$554,000), share premium
of US$5,563,000 (2014: US$38,252,000) and retained earnings of
US$279,389,000 (2014: nil), respectively.

AKATR2015FCRITHRAZE W
T

REZ2015F 12831 BLLEE » K
DNREEBBRERZFBERAAE
B H AR5 342,000,000 R AR 15 (2014
& 127,149,000 R BR17) - MAERER
HER2015F L - BELRLF
ﬂ‘ﬁé‘%%?&%ﬁﬁﬂﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁ’&ﬁEﬁ
ZIX’A\_JD/%ﬁ ’5% r:l/%ﬁ
'EEEJ JEELIEET  EBEZA
EFTERRE TG 2 564,250 IRAERIRR
PER2014F 1 B5E8H -

WL 2BES
291,792,000 7T (20144 : 38,806,000
=) WA BIREA » RISBERR
B2 22 %I 1 % 6,840,000 3 7T (2014 5 :
554,000 3 7T ) ~ 5,563,000 3 7T (2014
£ © 38,252,0003< 7T ) % 279,389,000
JC(2014 5 1 &) o
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18. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT 18. DI HERRIZ
Share option scheme BB ST &
The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) pursuant AATBIRIE2008F2 A4 HBBANE
to a written resolution passed on 4 February 2008. The total number HAZERMNBRESTE( 5
of shares which may be issued under the Scheme must not exceed 2 o BRI RITHRDEHET
1,325,272,275 shares, representing approximately 10% of the total BiBi81,325,272,275 8% * HERAK
number of shares issued by the Company as at 26 March 2008, the AEIA L BEI2008F3 26 H E 8
listing date. The scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years TRHEEHN10% ° 523 5 2008
commencing 4 February 2008. F2RABMRERERII0FRAN -
As at the date of this report, no options have been granted under the RAREHEH BEREFEERET
Scheme. EIE AR AE -

19. RESERVES 19. s

Available-
forsale  Currency
Share Capital ~ financial realignment  Statutory Retained
premium  reserves assets reserve  reserves  Subtotal  eamings Total

TEE  EBEE
BEE  EkER  oREE i EERE Mt REEA st

Note US$'000  US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000  USS000 - US$000  US$000
i iR iR T3 iR Tin Tin Tin iR
(Note (a))  (Note (b)) (Note (c))
(Wite) W) (i)
As at 1 January 2014 Ha4E1A1R 43815 (977554) 4823 5235 200940 (202741) 1971629 1678888
Profit for the year 7l - - - - - - 6505 620,505
Shares repurchased and cancelled BEERGEZRH (38.252) - - - - (38,252) - (38.252)
Change in value of available-for-sale TtiHESHER
financial assets ) 12 - - 1,903 - - 1,903 - 1903
Remeasurements of post-employment &R Ef 2
benefit obligations Efiitg - 28 - - - 28 - 28
Dividends paid ZfIRE - - - - - - (450589)  (459,589)
Appropriation to statutory reserves BB ZEERfR - - - - 46,814 46814 (46,814) -
Currency translation differences ~ E¥EXZE - - - (17,595) - (1759 - (17,595)
As at 31 December 2014 YTES VR 5563 (977326) 6726 327640 337754 (299643) 2085731 1,786,088
As at 1 January 2015 Ha5E1A1R 5563 (977,326) 6726 327640 337754 (200643) 2,085,731 1,786,088
Profit for the year FERE - - - - - - 542068 542,008
Shares repurchased and cancelled BEERGEZRH (5,563) - - - - (5,563)  (279,389)  (264,952)
Change in value of available-for-sale TtiHESHER
financial assets B8 12 - - (1,860) - - (1,860) - (1,860)
Remeasurements of post-employment &R Ef 2
benefit obligations EfiitE - (1,730) - - - (1,730) - (1,730)
Dividends paid SULES - - - - - - (230092  (239,092)
Appropriation to statutory reserves  EBZEERfR - - - - 41,582 a5 (#1582 -
Currency translation differences ~ E¥EHXZE - - - (193,019) - (193,019) - (193,019)
As at 31 December 2015 R5E12331R - (979,056) 4866 134621 379336  (460,233) 2,067,736 1,607,503
165
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19. RESERVES (continued)

(@)

Share premium

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies Law (2003
Revision) and the Articles of Association of the Company,
share premium of the Company is available for distribution to
shareholders subject to a solvency test on the Company and the
provision of the Articles of Association of the Company.

Capital reserves

This represents principally capital reserves arising from the share
swap transactions during the Group reorganisation in 2007.

Statutory reserves

The PRC laws and regulations require companies registered in
the PRC to provide for certain statutory reserves, which are to
be appropriated from the net profit (after offsetting accumulated
losses from prior years) as reported in their respective statutory
financial statements, before profit distributions to equity holder.
All statutory reserves are created for specific purposes. PRC
companies are required to appropriate 10% of statutory net
profits to statutory surplus reserves, upon distribution of their
post-tax profits of the current year. A company may discontinue
the contribution when the aggregate sum of the statutory surplus
reserve is more than 50% of its registered capital. The statutory
surplus reserves shall only be used to make up losses of the
companies, to expand the companies’ production operations, or to
increase the capital of the companies. In addition, a company may
make further contribution to the discretional surplus reserve using
its post-tax profits in accordance with resolutions of the Board of
Directors.

The Taiwan Company Law requires a company to appropriate
10% of its annual net income to legal reserve before it declares
any part of such net income as dividends and/or bonuses, until
the accumulated legal reserve equals the total registered capital.
This reserve can only be used to cover losses, or, if the balance of
the reserve exceeds 50% of the registered capital, to increase the
registered capital by an amount not exceeding 50% of the legal
reserve.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19. {#E (&)

(a)

(b)

(c)

RN R1E

RIFFASHS 2 EA (20035
E5]) B34 ER AR BN A F
ERMAA > KAARNRDEE
AHSRTRR  EARAR
AR EERE R R AR B
R B EFE A RESIATIR -

B A

L B 2007 S S E AR
BTRPERT HELNES
Fif -

A TE f 1

A BR BA R E KA R A
A BIHER B A EMBEWETT
SRAFFE EEUEFER
RFtBRR) F o RORFMBET
B A AR BIERIENER
BETZLZEMRBE - MBLE
EEE AR FAEMRL
HEABRSIRE FENBRR
‘A AEEERGHEBE
BB FIEM10%  BARNERE
BEHHEBENATEAREEME
A HI50% B - 2~ B 7 {5 1k &
B AERGHEBERTAER
HWAFMNEE - BARAFANE
EEERIEMATNER - It
o RIREFENRER 2
Al A] {5 A ELBR R 1R FUBE 1B 15
BEREBIEHE—DHK -

EEMEARL] HERH
REIREMEBSHOFEEFRA
ERRER/HAFIE - HH
FEFURANIO%RE B BXE
e EERFHAERMBERN
MEAMEARIL - ZERKIRT
REEmEER  REZEE
HESRBEEMEARRNS0%
RIR APEIEINEE M E A - HE
BARBBREERBRSO0% -
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20. TRADE PAYABLES 20. BREMGR
2015 2014
US$’000 Us$'000
FTER T
Trade payables — to third parties BB - ENE=FR 179,138 196,730
The ageing analysis of the trade payables as at 31 December 2015 and M2015FE K 2014%F 128310 &
2014 is as follows: ZENARNERERTNT
2015 2014
US$’000 Us$'000
FER FTEx
Within 60 days 60 B A 159,493 155,757
61 to 180 days 61Z2180H 13,811 32,937
181 to 365 days 1812365 H 3,800 5,250
Over 365 days 365 B 2,034 2,786
179,138 196,730
The carrying amounts of trade payables approximated their fair values REEARBERE  BEEMNZWER
as at the balance sheet dates. HEEEAFEEE -
21. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES 21. EHEEREMMBERS
2015 2014
US$’000 Us$'000
FER Txx
Advanced receipts from customers FEWEFIE 82,719 183,464
Accruals FEFtER 131,633 144,398
Deposits b 55,498 53,870
Salary and welfare payables EAEHEREFRIE 50,537 50,561
Other taxes and levies payable HittfERIERHE 33,690 21,232
Others Hith 45,516 72,457
Total st 399,593 525,982
The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables approximated REEGRBERE EtEEAREM
their fair values as at the balance sheet dates. FEHNEREEEE AT EAEE -




o Bl BB ZRRFRAE

22.

ANNUAL REPORT ﬁéﬂjﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁi

20154 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BORROWINGS 22, &™:
2015 2014
USs$°000 US$'000
FEx FErx
Non-current FERE
Long term bank borrowings — unsecured & Ei$R1T 5% — K 4 400,000 300,000
Notes payable (Note) SRS (5F) 598,521 597,917
998,521 897,917
Current TED
Current portion of long term bank RESRITEFOR B IR
borrowings — unsecured — JEIE - 250,000
Short term bank borrowings — unsecured 45 B$R 1T & 5% — 1K 4 257,604 268,235
257,604 518,235
Total borrowings B 1,256,125 1,416,152
Note: i

In 2013, the Group issued US$600,000,000 guaranteed unsecured senior
notes (“Notes”) which will be repayable in whole on 14 May 2018. The Notes
were issued with a principle amount of US$600,000,000, bearing interest at
a fixed rate of 1.875% per annum and listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. The offering price for the Notes is 99.896% of its principle
amount. The value of the liability, taking into account of the transaction
costs of US$2,415,000, was determined upon issuance of the Notes.

The effective weighted average interest rates per annum at the balance
sheet dates are as follows:

R2013%F » AEERITHEERREIKF
ExZEE (TZ41)600,000,000 £ 7T » i
HER2018FE5 814 A BHEE - ~N&4E
#600,000,000 E T2 ZIEERIT - WK
1.875% 2B EFFEFERREBHS
REBFERAT LT - EE 2 REES
HA$%50299.896% ° &5 R X5 BA
2,415,000 % > BEZEEEHARE
BITHREE -

REESERANERMEFIF
M=RMT -

2015 2014
Us$ E3 1.33% 1.18%
Japanese Yen =¥ 0.79% 0.86%
RMB AR 3.34% -

The borrowings amounted to US$1,029,813,000 (2014:
US$1,415,064,000) and US$224,145,000 (2014: nil) as at 31
December 2015 were guaranteed by the Company and one of the
subsidiaries of the Company respectively.

R2015F12A31H &R
1,029,813,000% (20144 :
1,415,064,000 % 7T) & 224,145,000
En(2014F : B)FHIHARTR
AR —EHEATER -
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22. BORROWINGS (continued)

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group’s borrowings were
repayable as follows:
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22. ER(E)

A2015F % 2014F 128318 » &
SEENEREEZEFENT

2015 2014

US$’000 US$'000

FEx FEx

Within 1 year 1FE LA 257,604 518,235
Between 1 and 2 years 1825 150,000 -
Between 2 and 5 years 2Z5HF 848,521 897,917
1,256,125 1,416,152

The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximate their fair values,
as the market interest rates are relatively stable. The fair values are
based on discounted cash flows using a rate based on the borrowing
rate and are within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings were denominated in

HRATmSANREERE  BRHHOK
HESEEAFEES - 2FETHR
RERERF WA RRIBC IR
BERBtERBRAFEBMRE?2

e

AEEEBRNREEATIERES

the following currencies: B -
2015 2014
US$°000 US$000
FEx FErx
RMB AR 224,145 -
uss$ Ep 1,027,821 1,413,054
Japanese Yen Ht 4,159 3,098
1,256,125 1,416,152

The Group had the following undrawn bank borrowing facilities as at the
balance sheet date:

REERBERAAKEERTIARE

HYAYSR1T SRS -

2015 2014

USs$’000 US$'000

FEx FE7

RMB facilities ARMRE 30,421 31,904
US$ facilities ETRE 969,981 690,117
Other facilities Hibmhi@ 5,788 17,286
1,006,190 739,307
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23. DEFERRED INCOME TAX 23. BEFRFR
The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax EEMESHREERELEMSHAE
liabilities is as follows: DT
2015 2014
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FErx
Deferred income tax assets: EERBHEE !
— Deferred income tax assets to - 1218 A RIKE Y
be recovered within 12 months BEFSHERE 42,193 25,694
— Deferred income tax assets to —-R12E A & KER
be recovered after 12 months ELEFIEREE 2,610 -
44,803 25,694
Deferred income tax liabilities: EEFRBHAs :
— Deferred income tax liabilities to —-R12{EA & KER
be recovered after 12 months EEFEHRERs 23,248 15,229
23,248 15,229
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the FRELFEBHEENEBBE(REE
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within BESRAER - BB EARIEE) NE
the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: BT :
Deferred income tax assets: BEFRSHREE :
Other
temporary
Tax losses differences Total
H {th EREE
GIE: %] EZE et

US$000  US$000  US$’000
FXx FXx FExr

At 1 January 2014 M2014%F1 818 — 11,884 11,884
Credit to the income statement EWERER - 13,842 13,842
Exchange differences ENZELE - (32) (32)
At 31 December 2014 H2014%F12 831 H - 25,694 25,694
Credit to the income statement TWRERERD 11,329 7,808 19,137
Exchange differences ENZELE - (28) (28)
At 31 December 2015 H2015%F12 31 H 11,329 33,474 44,803
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23. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

Deferred income tax liabilities:
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23. BEFRBR(E)

Withholding

EEFBHRERE
tax Others Total
A Hit #sct

US$’000 US$’000 US$’000

FEn FEn FEn

At 1 January 2014 M2014%F1 818 12,356 750 13,106
Charge to the income statement ElEKRZHE 22,500 222 22,722
Transfer to tax payable EREENTIE (20,597) - (20,597)
Exchange differences ERZELE - (2) (2)
At 31 December 2014 2014512831 H 14,259 970 15,229
Charge to the income statement EWERT 47,254 = 47,254
Transfer to tax payable EREENTIE (38,281) (934) (39,215)
Exchange differences EHZEE - (20) (20)
At 31 December 2015 MR2015%F12 831 H 23,232 16 23,248

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry-forward
to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through the
future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise deferred
income tax assets of approximately US$4.7 million (2014: US$4.5
million) in respect of tax losses amounting approximately to US$18.9
million (2014: US$18.1 million) as at 31 December 2015 that can be
carried forward against future taxable income. These tax losses as at 31
December 2015 amounting to US$0.5 million, US$3.2 million, US$0.6
million, US$10.6 million and US$4.0 million will expire in year 2016, year
2017, year 2018, year 2019 and year 2020, respectively.

Deferred income tax liabilities have been recognised for the withholding
tax that would be payable on the earnings of certain subsidiaries
incorporated in PRC for 2015 that are expected to be distributed in the
foreseeable future. As to the other subsidiaries incorporated in PRC,
the Group has no plan to distribute the respective retained earnings as
at 31 December 2015. Deferred income tax liabilities of US$41,260,000
(2014: US$62,555,000) have not been recognised for the withholding
tax and the related unremitted earnings of subsidiaries amount to
US$825,200,000 (2014: US$1,251,097,000) as at 31 December 2015.

RETHEEBRREZFHFEME
REEREANE AEssENs
BEEMERELMEHREE - ©
2015F 128318 » NEBERTEE
DR R REHB W AN IEEE
#)1,8908 3=t (20145 : 1,8108%
U)W ARERBELEFMEHEELN470
BET(2014F 14508 X T) o R
2015F 12 831 H 2 BiEEIBE A 50
BXTL 320X 608X
1,060 EE T R400EBETtH 2 Bl K
2016 % ~ 2017 & ~ 20184 ~ 2019
F N 2020 F 2 °

2015 5 g 7 B &F 0 A% 3L B & T B
BARASRIYRARD IR ZERM
B zEHCRRIELEMEH
B B BEEMALNE MK B
AFME  NEELEEDIRA
20151231 HN B HERER
o FA2015F 128318 & £
Fr 15 %{ 41,260,000 % T (2014 £ :
62,555,000 = T) W AR R IELFTE
BasdE mEBNBARNEKRDIK
E F) £ 825,200,000 3 T (2014 £ :
1,251,097,000 & 7¢) °
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24. OTHER INCOME 24. HfkA
2015 2014
US$°000 US$000
FER FErx
Government grants BT E 72,425 59,884
Sale of scraps HEREEYE 10,111 11,677
Rental income from investment REWMFEFRB

properties, net (Note 8) HEWAFE (FEEs) 340 305
Others Hib 661 906
Total ,"ﬁ'% 83,537 72,772

The government grants represent subsidy income received from BNHEHSESBUNTEE RN
various government authorities as incentives to certain subsidiaries of HWRWA  FRABTFAEEEH
the Group in the PRC. ETHEBARREERE -
25. OTHER GAINS - NET 25. Hflg s — B
2015 2014
USs$°000 US$000
FER Ey
Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) [ R uEs (B518) 620 (423)
Losses on sales of property, plantand ~ HEY% « ERBER

equipment and investment properties ~ 1RE Y E MR (2,803) (910)
Donation expenses 1BEERE (1,580) (4,143)
Others Hth 4,872 6,001
Total @ 1,109 525

26. EXPENSES BY NATURE 26. BMHEESHIMAX
2015 2014
US$°000 US$’000
FEx FErx
Raw materials used and changes in EARMBRER @R

inventories of finished goods and EHRIFE

work in progress &1t 1,467,950 1,785,546
Promotion and advertising expenses SEERESRX 123,206 139,555
Employee benefit expenses including 2 TEFEX (BFEEEHE)

Directors’ emoluments (Note 27) (Fff5E27) 588,922 540,421
Transportation expenses EREX 133,587 146,385
Water, electricity and energy expenses KERAEERE X 124,111 133,086
Depreciation of property, plant and M - WBERREITE

equipment (Note 6) (MizE6) 132,410 118,041
Amortisation of leasehold land and FHE T+ i AR

land use rights (Note 7) #aE (M 7) 4,333 3,659
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 9) £ & &gt (FizE9) 184 196
Operating lease in respect of EREASE L RETH

leasehold land and buildings KEHE 27,855 26,535
Losses on obsolete and write-down PRE R IFEHMOREE

of inventories (Note 13) (M#5E13) 4,665 11,182
Provision for/(reversal of) impairment 2 5 EWFURER#E,~

of trade receivables (Note 14) (BERsmE) (M9aE14) 1,769 (1,004)
Auditor’'s remuneration A il

— Audit service — LB R 689 680

— Non-audit service — IR BARTE 212 -
Machinery parts and maintenance KBS HRRE

expenses Bz 38,682 38,488
Others Hith 134,948 129,080
Total cost of sales, distribution costs HEHRA ~ AR

and administrative expenses 1TIE A 2,783,523 3,071,850
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27. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 27. RIWFIAX

2015 2014

US$’000 Us$'000

FErx FErx

Wages and salaries T &N 457,835 424,284

Pension and other social welfare EBREREMHESER 107,489 88,037

Other benefits HiER 23,598 28,100

Total including Directors’ emoluments ~ #2:HEIEEEHE 588,922 540,421
(@) Five highest paid individuals (a) EEEBRESHFAL

EEERSHFHMNAEEALEBED
BES(2014F : OK) - HFME
M 37 2B DA PR - R1EES
FERMNHEHEE-—R(2014F 1 —F)

The five individuals whose emoluments are the highest in the Group
include four Directors (2014: four) whose emoluments are reflected
in the analysis shown in Note 37. The emoluments payable to the
remaining one (2014: one) highest paid individuals during the years are

as follows: BEHFATHEIEMT :
2015 2014
USs$°000 US$000
FEx FEx
Salaries e 79 80
Discretionary bonuses B TEAL 160 211
Other benefits* HAoth g Fl* 31 30
270 321
In the band of: BENFE :
US$258,001 (HK$2,000,001) to 258,001 &7t (2,000,001 &) &
US$323,000 (HK$2,500,000) 323,000 3= 7T (2,500,000 /& 7T) 1 1
* Other benefits include housing and car allowances. * HiERNEFEEENRREEEL -

HZE2015FE K 2014512 A31 8 1k
FE - ANEERE R DRSS
EmREESEEHATZIRIE -

For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, no payments had
been made by the Group to the Directors or the highest paid individuals
in respect of inducement to join or compensation for loss of office.
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28. FINANCE INCOME - NET

28. MBFWA - iHEE

2015 2014
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET

Finance cost BhE R A

— Interest expenses on borrowings - BRI EMAX (20,787) (23,475)
Finance income BN

— Interest income on cash and cash -IRERREEEW

equivalents FEIA 61,970 76,756
Net finance income B E WA FEE 41,183 53,281
29. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 29. FRSIRER
2015 2014
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET

Current income tax: EHIFRBMR -
Current income tax on profits FEFMEMER

for the year FRi5# 199,080 201,118
Deferred income tax (Note 23): IEFEFTSM (BiaE23) -
Withholding tax on dividends from PRIENHBARREZ

Chinese mainland subsidiaries B0 47,254 22,500
Origination and reversal of temporary ~ ERFHEZERMESE

differences FNEE [E (19,137) (13,620)
Income tax expense FEMER 227,197 209,998
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29. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory tax rate in the
Chinese mainland of 25% (2014: 25%) as follows:
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29. FR{SINER (&)

AERERR ST AT A BTSRRI R IR
SR EFEREERE25% (2014 £
1 25%) AEMIERNENZRNT

2015 2014
US$’000 US$000
FEx FErx
Profit before income tax ¥k Fr SR ET F B 768,756 829,539
Income tax calculated at statutory tax ~ IZFPBRERAEREFEN
rate in the Chinese mainland FTiSiR 192,189 207,385
Effect of different tax rates and A T RERE R
preferential tax rates of subsidiaries EERENEE (14,721) (24,030)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes <A FFREI 2,475 4,143
Withholding tax on dividends from FREAKEARARE
Chinese mainland subsidiaries Z TR 47,254 22,500
Income tax charge TS 227,197 209,998

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands and, accordingly, is exempted from payment of Cayman Islands
income tax.

Effective from 1 January 2008, the Company’s subsidiaries incorporated
in the Chinese mainland are required to determine and pay the Corpo-
rate Income Tax (“CIT”) in accordance with the Corporate Income Tax
Law of the PRC (the “New CIT Law”) as approved by the National
People’s Congress on 16 March 2007 and Detailed Implementations
Regulations of the New CIT Law (the “DIR”) as approved by the State
Council on 6 December 2007. According to the New CIT Law and DIR,
the income tax rates for both domestic and foreign investment enterpris-
es have been unified at 25% effective from 1 January 2008.

Enterprises incorporated in other places are subject to income tax at the
prevailing rates of 0% to 30% (2014: 0% to 30%).

AREEMEHEREMNEHER
AEEMMIARERRABRRA
RmEREENESHESMER

TE o B 55 A R AR S B A A B B B
NEEZEN2007F3H16H &
BARRRAGEBEBMNPEARHS
MBEEEFESRE(TFHEERER
51 MR BFER 2007 F£12 H6 HE
HHFEERESRENENE A
B(TEBIERAR ) BEMZ 4
£mER (T eERERI - B2008
F1A1THBER - RIBFEERE
RERKHERMAD > AL NE
TEMFEREE2008F1 51 HE
E—H25% o

EHMSAMRINEEBLE
WIRTHAERE0%RZE30% (2014
F:0% F30%) HMRIE -
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EARNINGS PER SHARE
(a) Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable
to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of

30. BSERF

(a) ER

BREABFNZAQAESEFEA
BAERMBRARFESRITEBR

ordinary shares in issue during the year. ZINEFIFHEE -
2015 2014
Profit attributable to equity holders RATERFFEA
of the Company (US$°000) FELFIE(FExT) 542,068 620,505
Weighted average number of ordinary ~ B23{TZEMR
shares in issue (thousands) IEFIE (FAR) 13,100,625 13,203,799
Basic earnings per share ERERZF US4.14 cents  US4.70 cents
4.14 &4l 4.70 Al
(b) Diluted (b) #E

Diluted earnings per share is the same as the basis earnings per share
since the Company does not have diluted shares.

HAARBLEBFTRD  RER
BERNESRELFRFNESE -

DIVIDENDS 31. KR
2015 2014
US$°000 UsS$000
FER FErx
Interim dividend paid of US0.61 SRR ERE
(2014: US1.21) cent per % 0.61 %4
ordinary share (2014 5 @ 1.21 3A4l) 79,946 159,672
Proposed final dividend of US1.25 B QR ERRRERE
(2014: US1.21) cents per IR 1.25 A
ordinary share (2014 5 @ 1.21 3A4l) 159,216 159,628
239,162 319,300

On 15 March 2016, the Board recommended the payment of a final
dividend of US1.25 cents (2014: US1.21 cents) per ordinary share,
totalling US$159,216,000 (2014: US$159,628,000) for the year
ended 31 December 2015. The proposed final dividend in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2015 is calculated based on the total
number of shares in issue as at the date of this report. The payment
of the proposed final dividend is to be approved by the shareholders
at the Company’s forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The financial
statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

M2016E3H 150 » EEEEBIRN
HZE2015F 1231 BHILFENFRE
RESRZER1.25E (2014 F :
1.213% L) » #5H159,216,000 % T
(2014 % : 159,628,000 7T) - HE
2015F 12 A 31 H L FEREIR AR
BREDZBAABRE RS RITR
DBREEHE - RTZREZEEE

REQRREERRBFAE LER
Rt - B MR AR BRI BN R

B o
EEN
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31. DIVIDENDS (continued)

The dividends paid in 2015 amounted to US$239,092,000,
comprising the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2014
of US$159,146,000 and the interim dividend for the six months ended
30 June 2015 of US$79,946,000, which were paid in May and October
2015 respectively.

32. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Want Want China Holdings Limited

ANNUAL REPORT
20155 3K

31. KR (&)

20155 K 1 89 I} B %239,092,000
X BFE2BINR2015F5 8% 108
RSB ZE2014F12A31HIEFE
B R H IR B.159,146,000 E T R B &
20155 6 B 30 A 1L~ BB M HIRR B
79,946,000 £ 7T ©

32. EEEEMBRS

2015 2014
US$°000 US$000
FER FER
Profit before income tax BREFISFLAI RIS 768,756 829,539
Adjustments for: BMUTREELHRAE
— Depreciation of property, - - BBRRRETE
plant and equipment (Note 6) (Ff=E6) 132,410 118,041
— Amortisation of leasehold land —HE T+ thfFE AR
and land use rights (Note 7) #eE (MEE7) 4,333 3,659
— Depreciation of investment - REVERTE
properties (Note 8) (MizE8) 245 248
— Amortisation of intangible assets - B EERH
(Note 9) (MiEE9) 184 196
— Losses on sales of property, plant —HEME - HEER
and equipment and investment RERBREWEN
properties (Note 25) 518 (FisE 25) 2,803 910
— Gain on disposal of available-for-sale — HEAtHE
financial assets ERMEENKE (595) -
— Losses on obsolete inventories and -REFEREFE
write-down of inventories (Note 26) R E B (BiEE 26) 4,665 11,182
— Provision for/(reversal of) impairment — 2 5 BRI ERE
of trade receivables (Note 26) (BEEE) (M5t 26) 1,769 (1,004)
— Interest income (Note 28) —FIE WA (FiEE28) (61,970) (76,756)
— Interest expenses (Note 28) — M2 (KiEE28) 20,787 23,475
— Share of losses of associates — L E A REE
(Note 10) (M#5E10) 1,271 527
874,658 910,017
Changes in working capital: EEESEE
— Decrease/(increase) in inventories —FERLD (3Bm) 220,803 (144,412)
— (Increase)/decrease in trade - Bl (Em)
receivables A (6,270) 33,309
— Decrease in prepayments, deposits —JERRIE ~ BERHEAM
and other receivables FEUS R 2> 28,885 12,340
— Decrease in trade payables - B ZEARRD (17,592) (84,649)
— Decrease in accruals and other - B AR EMmEAR
payables B (103,607) (229,497)
Cash generated from operations BEELENERS 996,877 497,108
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32. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (continued) 32. BEELENBRS (&)
In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of property, plant and RESRERT HEWE - HeE
equipment comprise: REBEHFREREERE
2015 2014
US$’000 US$'000
FER FEx
Net book amount of property, plant Y - BRI RE
and equipment (Note 6) BRI FE (MiEE6) 4,007 1,310
Losses on sales of property, plant HEMZE - M RE
and equipment (Note 25) B> EE (M 25) (2,803) (910)
Proceeds from sales of property, HEVE - HESKRE
plant and equipment FriSFaE 1,204 400
33. COMMITMENTS 33. &I
(a) Capital commitments (a) BAREIE
Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the year but not yet REAFR BENERBENER
incurred is as follows: AEWMT
2015 2014
US$’000 US$'000
FER FER
Contracted but not accounted for: BHENERAER:
— Property, plant and equipment o ERR S 38,292 51,820
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33. COMMITMENTS (continued) 33. ik (&)

(b) Operating lease commitments
Operating lease commitments — as lessee
The Group leases buildings under lease agreements. The Group’s

future aggregate minimum lease payments under these operating
leases are as follows:

(b) REHERE
EEHERIE - BARBT
rEEREHESEHEHEAESEY -

FEBEZEEEHETHRERR
BHRENRBEMOT :

2015 2014

US$’000 US$000

FEx FEx

No later than 1 year 1FE LA 7,510 12,855
Later than 1 year and no later

than 5 years 1258 5,373 5,099

Later than 5 years 5L E 5,039 12,226

17,922 30,180

Operating lease commitments — as lessor

The Group leases out certain office premises, plant and equipment
under operating lease agreements. The leases have various terms and
renewal rights. The future aggregate minimum rental receivables under
these operating leases are as follows:

BEHERE - BHET

AEBRBEEEHERBRHEAERT
WMAEWE - HBERRE-ZEHA
EETRAFHARENERN - REZ
ERERE ARRERKASR
BT

2015 2014

Us$’000 US$000

FER FERT

No later than 1 year 1FE R 392 443
Later than 1 year and no later

than 5 years 1&85%F 604 893

Later than 5 years 5L 708 827

1,704 2,163
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The ultimate controlling parties of the Group are Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Group, and his families.

(a) Transactions with related parties

34. EHAEXS

REBZERERFTR/BETHREE
(REBZEERTHAS) RER
W o

(a) HEREBLHXS

2015 2014
USs$°000 UsS$000
FEx FEx
Sales of goods HEEY
— a minority shareholder —REE—-BEHERF
of a subsidiary of the Group Z—BDHRR 4,159 4,231
Purchases of goods and services BERmRRE
— a company which a Director of the - REE-BREEHEER
Group has beneficial interest ERz—BATF 247 311
— a subsidiary of Hot-Kid Holdings —Hot-kid Holdings Limited
Limited which is beneficially (REEERE
owned by the Chairman BEREEZAR)
of the Group Z—RMBAR 210 213
Total purchases of goods and services B E R R Kk REE 457 524
Rental expenses of buildings EFHEeMX
— a subsidiary of Hot-Kid Holdings —Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
Limited which is beneficially (REEERE
owned by the Chairman BEREEZAR)
of the Group Z— KB AT 5,708 5,518
Rental income of buildings BFASWA
— companies jointly controlled —REEEFEHER L EEGIRE
by the Chairman of the Group /N 287 291

In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the above transactions
are carried out in the ordinary course of business and in accordance
with the terms of the underlying agreements.

AAREERALARINARE
54852 o 3R 45 4E B 1 o 2
5



e MR RMEE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Balances with related parties
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34. WHAEXH (F)

(b) EREARET HVAEER

2015 2014
US$°000 UsS$000
FEx FER
Trade receivables (Note 14) B 5 R (FIEE 14)
— a minority shareholder of —AEE—-BHWEAR
a subsidiary of the Group Z—BDHRR 1,404 1,646
Other receivables (Note 15) HthEUR (MiEE15)
— subsidiaries of a company which - AEBEFEESR
is beneficially owned BEEZREIN
by the Chairman of the Group MIB AR 530 426
Other non-current liabilities HittEReaE
— a company jointly controlled by the - REEEEHEELE
Chairman of the Group ZHE2 —BAR 2,124 2,404
Other payables HAEI K
— a company jointly controlled by the - FREEEEHEEHLE
Chairman of the Group ZEHEZ—BAR 142 150
— a subsidiary of Hot-Kid Holdings — Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
Limited which is beneficially owned (FEEEFEEREEAR)
by the Chairman of the Group 2Z—EHEA T 17 18
Total other payables H A R4 159 168

The receivables are unsecured, bear no interest and without fixed
repayment terms. There is no provision held against receivables from
related parties (2014: nil).

In March 2013, a subsidiary of the Group entered into a building
lease arrangement with Beijing Want-Yang Foods Ltd. (“Beijing Want-
Yang”), a company jointly controlled by the Chairman of the Group,
with a contract amount of US$4,130,000 and a rental period of 20
years. Beijing Want-Yang prepaid US$2,827,000 to the Group in 2013.
During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group recognized
rental income of US$217,000 (2014: US$221,000) in “other income”
in the consolidated financial statements. The remaining balance
of US$2,124,000 (2014: US$2,404,000) and US$142,000 (2014:
US$150,000) is recognized as “other non-current liabilities” and “other
payables”, respectively.

BURHZAERKF  RERTEEE
BB o AR DT I K 7 FE Uk B3 Bk
FFEEEHEE (2014 F : £) o

R2013F3/ XEBKHEBE QR
iR FEREERAR (R
FOEABREBEEERLRIES
EzRAE) I IBFHEZE 68
£%%54,130,0003 T » HHEAAHI20
F o b mAEER 2013 F B A EETE
142,827,000% T - A E £2015F
12A31BILEE  AEERGKREH
BHRzkz [HMWA ] hERESW
A 217,000 3 jt (2014 % : 221,000
EJT) o BREE2,124,000 3% T (2014
£ :2,404,00037T) % 142,000% T
(2014 % : 150,000% 7t) 8 % BI R
[HibEREBEE] R [ HitEMSR
R o
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 34. BBAE XS (&)
(c) Key management compensation (c) FEEBAEME
Key management includes Directors (executive and non-executive) FTEEBAEBEES (MTESH
and senior management. The compensation paid or payable to key FHTES)NSREEAE - OE
management for employee services is shown below: ZEEBAEBXNEABEIRENE
HRENSBMEOT :
2015 2014
US$’000 Us$'000
FER FERT
Fees we 328 320
Salaries e 924 878
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 4,377 7,998
Other benefits HgF 539 515
Employer’s contribution to pension EXHRIAEEE
scheme FOREREN 13 13
Total st 6,181 9,724
35. EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET 35. MEEHERETZES
DATE
In January and February 2016, the Company repurchased its own H2016FE1 B8R 2A8  XATERE
ordinary shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as BEHEERSMERATBERODEKRES
follows: 2EBRIRD
Number Highest Lowest
of shares price paid price paid Aggregate
repurchased per share per share amount paid
e e &S e Z&IE
ZRBEE BRERK BRER [EXREE-0
HK$ HK$ HK$’000
BT BT FERT
January 2016 2016 1 A 93,233,000 5.60 4.81 469,033
February 2016 20162 A 23,494,000 5.45 5.16 126,373
The repurchased shares were cancelled and the issued share capital CEOsRAOC W MAAT
of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of these shares in ZBETRAR2016FE1AKR2 A
January and February 2016. MRZERH ZHE -
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BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE 36. X NFEEABREREMRED
COMPANY
Balance sheet of the Company ARAREEAGER
As at 31 December
M12A31H
2015 2014
Note uUs$’000 US$'000
Kt FEx FEx
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - HESRRE 2 2
Investments in subsidiaries RSB LARNKRE 887,190 887,190
887,192 887,192
Current assets REEE
Due from subsidiaries FEURFI B 2 Bl FRIE 277,520 481,007
Prepayments, deposits and other FENFIE - BER
receivables H b EURER 185 184
Cash and cash equivalents ReERREEEY 20,747 365
298,452 481,556
Total assets BWEE 1,185,644 1,368,748
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to equity holders AT #EFIZFAA
of the Company PEfh iR
Share capital R 17 257,081 263,921
Reserves lE1E] Note (a) 469,353 530,833
Biat (a)
Total equity R 726,434 794,754
LIABILITIES =N
Current liabilities REBEE
Due to subsidiaries B BMFRIE 459,124 573,874
Other payables HAh SR 86 120
Total liabilities BaE 459,210 573,994
Total equity and liabilities HERNEE 1,185,644 1,368,748

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of
Directors on 15 March 2016 and was signed on its behalf.

Tsai Wang-Chia

BHR
Director

E=

KX

Director

=

ARBEEEBERCHESERN
2016 F3 B 15 AHtE - WRKRES
BRE -

Chu Chi-Wen
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36. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE 36. *NFEEAREREREE (&)
COMPANY (continued)
Note (a) Reserve movement of the Company MiEE (@) D B REEEE
Share Retained
premium earnings Total
Us$’000 Us$’000 Us$’000
RGEE REEF et
FERT FER FER
As at 1 January 2014 R2014F1 818 43,815 479,943 523,758
Profit for the year FEFH - 504,916 504,916
Shares repurchased and cancelled T BERTHEZRHD (38,252) - (38,252)
Dividends paid TIRE - (459,589) (459,589)
As at 31 December 2014 A2014F 12 A31H 5,563 525,270 530,833
As at 1 January 2015 M2015F181H 5,563 525,270 530,833
Profit for the year FEFE - 462,564 462,564
Shares repurchased and cancelled T BERiTHEZRHD (5,563) (279,389) (284,952)
Dividends paid TIRE - (239,092) (239,092)
As at 31 December 2015 A2015F 12 A31H - 469,353 469,353
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37. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 37. EFmRARER
(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (a) EERaNEEAEMS
The remuneration of every director and the chief executive is set out ARARBESRaREERAENS
below. HHMT o
For the year ended 31 December 2015, emoluments paid or payable in BZE2015F12A31BLELFE %5
respect of a person’s services as a director, whether of the Company or BFEEATZENBRESHME (FRiR
its subsidiary undertaking: ARABREMBARFALZ)WOT ¢

Estimated

money Employer’s
value of contribution

Discretionary Housing other to benefit

Name of Directors Fees Salary bonuses  allowance benefits scheme Total
HAftEAN EIHERKS

EEps e Fe BRBREA ARRE AHEEEE SRR At

US§'000  US$'000  US$000  US§'000  US$'000  US$000  USS'000
TR TR xR xR i xR TR

Executive Directors: BiTES !
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BHiREL 10 145 3,127 = 38 3 3,323
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BElEE 10 65 209 19 38 = 3
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BRREE 10 13 105 - 19 - 147
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen RETEE 60 86 177 - 54 2 379
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EBZELLE 10 61 134 15 21 2 243
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung (Note) BAMEE(F) 8 64 61 6 25 = 164
Non-executive Directors: FHTES:
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BRhEs 10 = = = = = 10
Mr. Maki Haruo BERLE 10 - - - - - 10
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien gUBLE 10 - - - - - 10
Independent non-executive Directors: BV FHITES :
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock SXELE 60 - - - - - 60
Dr. Pei Kerwei ARl 60 - - - - = 60
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey B EE 20 - - - - - 20
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou SRAKE 20 - - - - - 20
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin BREWELT 30 - - - - - 30
328 434 3,813 40 195 7 4817
Note: Mr. Huang Yung-Sung was appointed as an executive Director with 7 EXMEEB2015F3818HEE

effect from 18 March 2015. ZEAPITEE -
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37. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (continued) 37. EEWARER (&)
(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (continued) (a) EZERaREBEAEME (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2014, emoluments paid or payable in HBZE2014F12831BLELEE  ®BE
respect of a person’s services as a director, whether of the company or BEFEATZzENREMSHE (T
its subsidiary undertaking: ARABREMBARFALZ)WOT ¢
Estimated

money Employer’s
value of contribution

Discretionary Housing other  to benefit

Name of Directors Fees Salary bonuses  allowance benefits scheme Total
EfEAN EIHRKE

E3ng e He  BBRAL ARRE AHEEEE SRR #it

US§'000  US§'000  US§'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$000
TR TR TR xR e e xR

Executive Directors: HWIES:
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng B 10 146 6,560 . 39 3 6,758
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEYI%E 10 66 253 20 39 - 388
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia ERREE 10 14 135 - 20 - 179
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen RENEE 60 93 194 - 49 2 398
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EBELE 10 63 143 15 2 2 255
Non-executive Directors: FHTES !
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung Esalapi 10 - - - - - 10
Mr. Maki Haruo BERLE 10 - - - - - 10
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien syt 10 - - - - - 10
Independent non-executive Directors: BYFHTES
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock ey 60 - - - - - 60
Dr. Pei Kerwei ARt 60 - - - - - 60
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey LS 20 - - - - - 20
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou SRAKE 20 - - - - - 20
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin BEWELT 30 - - - - - 30
320 382 7,285 35 169 7 8,198
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37. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (continued)

(b) Directors’ retirement and termination benefits

None of the directors received or will receive any retirement benefits or
termination benefits during the year.

(c) Consideration provided to third parties for making available
directors’ services

The Group did not pay consideration to any third parties for making
available directors’ services during the year.

(d) Information about loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in favour
of directors, bodies corporate controlled by or entities connected
with such directors

No loans, quasi-loans and other dealings were made available in favour
of directors, bodies corporate controlled by or entities connected with
directors subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

(e) Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements or
contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to
the Group’s business to which the Company was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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37. EXRNRER (F)

(b) EBRMAKRAZILIEF

ESRNFRALE WD RS WEUE
R AIBRIHAL LB R

(c) MREHEZRBEMERAE=FIE
HEVEE

REBRNFALERREEESRE
AEME=FTLHE -

(d) MES  ZZZEBEHNZE
AEBRZESHEEEERIR
HNER  EEFMNEMZS
HE R

RERJAFAEMERE > LER
Ex - ZRSESEAINEARR
FZEESNEBEIBRERANER
HERMEMRS -

(e) EZHAEXRS ZHHAREME
K

RERIAFREMER A2 F
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 38. FEMEAR

F2015F 128331 H » AEEWEE
WEBARFEBEHEINMNT -

The following sets out the details of the principal subsidiaries of the
Group as at 31 December 2015.

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR F£8
B/ BERA/ BENE
NS RER/WE EMEE BiEE%  IEEE
Directly owned
BRER
Want Want Holdings Ltd. Singapore US$212,331,000 99.99  Investment Holding
EREERERAR g 212,331,000 %7T RE&R
Long Wave Foods Limited HKSAR HK$100 100  Trading of food and beverages
RMRRERAR BEBE 10077 RELERES
Want-Want Foods Limited HKSAR HK$2 100  Trading of food and beverages
EERAERAR EARE 28T RAEARES
Leisure Foods Limited HKSAR HK$1 100  Trading of food and beverages
MR AERAR EARE 1T RAEARES
Like Snacks Trading Limited HKSAR HK$1 100  Trading of food and beverages
BYRREHERAT EARE 17T RAEARES
Wellstand Enterprises Limited BVI US$1 100  Trading of raw materials,
RERUES (EH machineries and etc.
BRI BHEE S
Leading Guide Corporation BVI US$40,000,000 100  Trading of raw materials,
KBRTHE 40,000,000 £7¢ machineries and etc.
BRI BHEE S
Want Want (HK) Holdings Limited HKSAR US$10,000,000 100 Investment holding
BHERERERAR TR 10,000,000 %3¢ RERR
Big Want (HK) Holdings Limited HKSAR US$1 100 Investment holding
EAKEAREBRAR BHEE 1% RERR
Want Want China Finance Limited BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
RERUES 50,000 %7 REER
Indirectly owned
GEE3 )
Anji Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RERERRERAF hEER 1,400,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Anqing Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$7,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TEAHERERAF HEER 7,000,000 7 of food and beverages
BERAHR AR
Anging Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$100,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZERRERAERAF HEERN 100,000,000 £7¢ of food and beverages
BERAHR AR
Anyang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$8,930,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZHUHRERERAF hEER 8,930,000 of food and beverages

RIERAHER MM
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38. XEMBAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR pS- 1
BiE /M BERA/ HEME
IS RIER/WE &R BiEE%  IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
%A ()
Bao Want Technology Packaging Taiwan region NTD9,000,000 60  Sales of chemical materials and
Materials Co., Ltd. RiEE 9,000,000 Fr & plastic films/bags
SRR AMRHBERAR HELRMNRB R /%
Baotou Salaqi Ming Want Dairy Co., Ltd. Chinese mainland US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FRNERHEALERAE mEER 10,000,000 £7¢ of food and beverages
RETAHRMAH
Beijing Be-Want Foods Ltd* Chinese mainland US$9,350,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
tRpERRERAR" HEER 9,350,000 7% of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Beijing Big-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland US$13,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
tRAERRERAR" HEER 13,000,000 ¢ of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Beijing Cheng-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,440,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IRAERRBRAA HEEA 1,440,000 =T of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Beijing Dairy-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$25,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TRAERAERAT HEER 25,100,000 7 of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Beijing Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IRIERAERAT REER 1,400,000 £ of food and beverages
RERAHRAMKH
Beijing Lion-Want Packing Ltd* Chinese mainland US$2,100,000 100  Manufacturing of packing materials
ItRREAEERAR EERN 2,100,000 £5% DRI
Beijing Ming-Want Foods Ltd." Chinese mainland RMB40,000,000 75.59  Manufacturing and distribution
ERBpEeRERAR" mEER 40,000,000 AR of food and beverages
RERAHR AT
Beijing Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IRREERBERAR hEER 1,400,000 %7 of food and beverages
RERAHR AT
Beijing Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TFHEERERERAF REER 6,000,000 of food and beverages
RERAHRAITH
Changchun Want Want Foods Ltd.*  Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REEERAERAT REER 50,000,000 AR of food and beverages
RER A HRAMRH
Changsha Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$19,320,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RIPHEERSBRAE RESR 19,320,000 5T of food and beverages

RIERAHR MM
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Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR F£8
B/ BERA/ BENE
NS RIER/WE EMEE BiEE%  IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
%A ()
Chengdu Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REAAERRERAT HEEA 5,000,000 £ of food and beverages
BERAHR AR
Chengdu Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.* Chinese mainland US$35,700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
AR EERAR" RSN 35,700,000 7% of food and beverages
BERAHR AR
Chengdu Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$9,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REEERRERAR HEEA 9,800,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BERAHRATRR
First Family Enterprise Co., Ltd. Taiwan region NTD66,500,000 100  Trading of snack food
EXEHROBRAH AEME 66,500,000 A% HERRES
Guangdong Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.*  Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERPEAEERAR mEER 50,000,000 AR of food and beverages
RER A HRAMKH
Guangdong Want Want Foods Ltd.*  Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERERERABRAT" mEER 50,000,000 AR of food and beverages
BERAHR AR
Guangxi Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland US$25,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EERERRERAR" RN 25,000,000 7% of food and beverages
BERAHR AR
Guangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$11,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERRERAERAR HEIERN 11,000,000 £5¢ of food and beverages
BERAHR AT
Guangzhou Be-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$4,850,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENPERABRAF HEIERN 4,850,000 %5 of food and beverages
RER A HRAMKH
Guangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENAERABRAF HEIERN 10,000,000 %% of food and beverages
RER A HRAMRH
Guangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENIER&BRAF HEERN 6,000,000 £t of food and beverages
RER A HRAMERR
Guangzhou Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. Chinese mainland US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EMBHAZERAT HEERN 15,000,000 %51 of food and beverages
RER A HRAMEKR
Guangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$9,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENEERRERAT HEERN 9,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages

BER DR
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Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BHITR pS- 1
BE /iR #emE/ HEME
IS HIER/HE &R BiEsn%  IEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
HEHE (8)
Guangzhou Xiang-Want Foods Ltd.  Chinese mainland US$14,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENEERRERAT HEEA 14,000,000 %51 of food and beverages
RETAHR MR
Guangzhou Yong-Want Foods Ltd.  Chinese mainland US$7,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BNKHERERERAF hEER 7,000,000 of food and beverages
RERHHR AR
Hangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$11,250,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MHAEREERAF REER 11,250,000 £ ¢ of food and beverages
RERHHRATTH
Hangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MM EREERAT REER 4,500,000 of food and beverages
HERNHR AR
Hangzhou Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$600,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of
UM ER MR EBRA hEER 600,000 ¢ machineries and related services
BUE R SR ER MR AR
Hangzhou Sun-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$12,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MHHERAERAR mE RN 12,000,000 & T of food, wine and beverages
RERHHRE  ERRAH
Hangzhou Tiane Foods Chemical Co., Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,050,000 100  Manufacturing of dehydrating,
MHEFE L IERAR REER 1,050,000 ¢ deoxidating, preservative
and related products
HEgRi  REM
By R AR A
Hangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd.*  Chinese mainland US$9,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
RNEERSERAR" S 9,800,000 £ and beverages
RERAHRAAR
Harbin Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
KEZEERRERAT HEER 5,000,000 £ and beverages
RETHHRAAR
Hefei Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
EREERABRAA HEIERN 6,000,000 £ 7 and beverages
HERAHRRTER
Henan Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
MERERMERAR HEIERN 1,750,000 £ and beverages
HERAHRRTER
Houma Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$3,700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution of food
REEERABRAA HEIERN 3,700,000 £ and beverages
HERAHR AR
Huaian Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$85,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution of food
EZHEERABRAA HEERN 85,100,000 £ and beverages

RER D HRMMER




F Bl BB ZRRFRAF

38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

ANNUAL REPORT
201553

4=
2 o == |

BATS R I EE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. XEMBAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR F£8
BiE /M BERA/ BENE
NCE:1 RIER/WE AMER BiEE%  IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
%A ()
Hubei Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
It THRAERAF HEEA 4,500,000 %5 and beverages
RER A HRRMRH
Hubei Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
HtEEeRERAR" HEEA 10,000,000 %51 and beverages
BERAHR AT
Hunan Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$22,900,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
HEAHERAERAF HEEA 22,900,000 7T and beverages
BERAHR AR
Hunan Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. Chinese mainland US$5,500,000 100  Manufacturing of packing bags and
HEAEZR O aEERAR RN 5,500,000 £ carton boxes
REORRRER
Hunan Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$15,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution of food
HEREERRERAR HEERN 15,000,000 5% and beverages
RER A HRRMRH
| Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan region NTD10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
EfRRIERNBRAR RiENE 10,000,000 ¥7 &% and beverages
BERAHR AR
Island Port Corporation BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
RERIHS 25,000,000 %7¢ REAR
Jiangxi Be-Wang Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$12,600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
TELERRERAR HEIERN 12,600,000 5T and beverages
RERAHRRMRH
Jiangxi Want Want Foods Ltd." Chinese mainland US$11,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
IREERRERAR" hEER 11,000,000 7% and beverages
BERAHR AT
Jiaxing Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. Chinese mainland US$12,500,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of machineries
REXHERHSERRAR HEIERN 12,500,000 =51 and related services
R RHERH S AR
Lianyungang Want Want Foods Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$8,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
BEERERSBRAR HEERN 8,000,000 £ 7 and beverages
RERAHRRMRH
Longchang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$12,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
BENHBRERAT HEER 12,000,000 75T and beverages
RERAHRRMRH
Longchang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.* Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
EEREIEARAR" hEER 50,000,000 AR and beverages
BIERAHER MR
Longchang Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
EERERAARAF HEIERN 1,750,000 £ and beverages

RER D HRRMER
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38. XEMBAE (&)

Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR F£8
BiE /M BERA/ HEME
NCE:L RIER/WE AMEE BiEE%  IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
%A ()
Longchang Want Want Foods Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
EERHRAERAT HEEA 700,000 %5 and beverages
BERAHR AR
Longchang Xiang Want Foods Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$4,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
EERHRAERAT HEEA 4,100,000 %5 and beverages
BERAHR AT
Luohe Big-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland RMB100,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
BAAERSBRAE" hEER 100,000,000 AR and beverages
BERAHR AT
Luohe Ru-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
BTAERABRAR" HEEA 50,000,000 AE% and beverages
RERAHRRMRH
Luohe Want-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution of food
BAHEERABRAA HEIERN 7,000,000 £ 7% and beverages
RER A HRRMRH
Media Sense INC. BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
RERIHS 25,000,000 %7t REER
Ming Want Worldwide Limited BVI US$250,000 100 Investment holding
RBRAES 250,000 %7t RERR
Nanjing Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$97,050,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
BRAHERAERAF HEEA 97,050,000 £ ¢ and beverages
RERAHR AT
Nanjing Cubic-Want Plastic Ltd. Chinese mainland US$2,500,000 100  Production of packaging materials
HRGHEAEMNERAR HEERN 2,500,000 7T and cans
EEORMNRE
Nanjing Fore-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,300,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
BREERAMERAF HEERN 6,300,000 %7 and beverages
BERAHR AT
Nanjing Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. Chinese mainland US$17,000,000 100  Manufacturing of packing bags and
HMRERENBRAF mE RN 17,000,000 T carton boxes
REORRRER
Nanjing Lion-Want Packaging Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$3,700,000 100  Manufacturing of packing materials
BRAEAEERAR MEER 3,700,000 %7 3ok
Nanjing Minghong Want Foods Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$15,000,000 51 Manufacturing and distribution of food
AR BARERAERAH HEERN 15,000,000 5% and beverages
RER A HRAMKH
Nanjing Meito Want-Want Foods Chinese mainland US$3,500,000 80  Manufacturing and distribution of food
Co., Ltd. hEER 3,500,000 7T and beverages
BRAREERAERAR RERAHRRRIH
Nanjing Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$2,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
BERERRERAT HEER 2,500,000 5T and beverages

RER D HR MR
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Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEITR yS- 1)
BiE /M #emE/ HEME
RAER HIER/HE &R BigH%  IEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
%A ()
Nanjing Want Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland US$6,400,000 91 Manufacturing and distribution of food
BREERAERAT’ EERN 6,400,000 47 and beverages
RERHHR AR
Ningxia Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. Chinese mainland US$12,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
EEREIEERAT HEEA 12,000,000 =T and beverages
RERHHRATTH
Qihe Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$35,130,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
EARERHERAR HEIERN 35,130,000 £ and beverages
RERHHRATTH
Quanzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
FHIHERAERAF HEEA 15,000,000 ¢ and beverages
HERAHR AR
Quanzhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
SNRERBBERAR RN 10,000,000 %7 and beverages
RERAHRRMRH
Shaanxi Want Want Trading Ltd. Chinese mainland US$350,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
RELEHEERAR RN 350,000 7T and related activities
RBRERE RS
Shandong Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
IWRARRAFRAHE HEEA 4,500,000 £ and beverages
HERAHR AR
Shandong Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of packaging
IIRERBEMRERAR HEEA 5,000,000 £ materials and carton boxes
RERHEARINRAR
Shandong Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$62,350,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
IR RAFRA HEERN 62,350,000 £ and beverages
HERAHR AR
Shandong Want-Yuan Animal Husbandry Chinese mainland RMB50,000,000 100  Dairy farming and milk production
Co,, Ltd* mEER 50,000,000 AR M RARSFEE
WRESHERRAF"
Shanggao Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$1,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
IERERRERAA HEERN 1,800,000 %7t and beverages
HERAHR AR
Shanggao Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
IERERRERAR HEERN 5,000,000 £ 7 and beverages
RER A HRRMRH
Shanghai Lee-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
EENHRERERAF REER 15,000,000 £ 71 and beverages
HERHHRRER
Shanghai Want Want Foods Group ~ Chinese mainland US$30,350,000 100 Provision of consultancy services
Co., Ltd. HEER 30,350,000 ¢ and information

HEEERAEEARAR
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Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR pS- 1)
BiE /M BERA/ HEME
NS RIER/WE EmER BiEE%  IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
%A ()
Shanghai Want-Want Network Chinese mainland RMB800,000 100  Trading of food and beverages and
Technology Co., Ltd. HEER 800,000 A related activities online
LEREAERNRERAR BEARRENE SN RERERES
Shanghai Want Want Trading Ltd. Chinese mainland US$140,000 100  Trading of food and beverages and
LEREHNEERAF HEERN 140,000 %7 related activities
RBRERE HRAREREE
Shenyang Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$9,950,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BHEARERRERAT HEERN 9,950,000 £ 7 of food, wine and beverages
RERHHRM  ERERSH
Shenyang Rice-Want Cereals & Oils Ltd. Chinese mainland US$9,600,000 100  Processing and sales of rice
EHEEEhERERAT HEEA 9,600,000 £t and oil products
REAERNIREE
Shenyang Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
EEEERABRAR HEERN 10,000,000 5% and beverages
BERAHR AT
Shenyang Yan-Want Rice Flour Chinese mainland US$3,300,000 100  Rice Flour Manufacturing
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.* hEER 3,300,000 % 7T Bk
BB EEAMREERAR"
Shijiazhuang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. ~ Chinese mainland US$22,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
RREBRAZERAH HEERN 22,750,000 £ and beverages
RERAHR AT
Shuangcheng Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$3,620,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
RHESIRERAERAR HEERN 3,620,000 £ 7 and beverages
BERAHR AT
Tongchuan Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$15,600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
#EERRERAF HEERN 15,600,000 ¢ and beverages
RER A HRAMRH
Tongchuan Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
HIRERAEBRAF HEERN 6,750,000 £ 7 and beverages
RER A HRAMRH
Want Want Food Pte Ltd. Singapore SGD100,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
HEERRHABRAR g 100,000 %7 KT RBRERES
Want Want Four Seas Company Limited HKSAR HK$2,000,000 70 Distributing of food and beverages
HEEIHERAR FHEE 2,000,000 7T and related activities
DEHRRRGRRARRES
Want Want Japan Co., Ltd. Japan JPY100,000,000 60  Import, export and distribution of food
FERE B A it HA 100,000,000 B and beverages and related services
REREEHEL O R A HARABRRE
Want Want Malaysia Sendirian Berhad MYR MYR1,000,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
BRAE 1,000,000 # 4% RBLRNES
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Countrylplace  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR yS- 1)
BiE /M BERA/ BENE
RAER RIER/WE &R BiEE%  IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
%A ()
Weifang Rimalt Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
ENHERRERAT HEEA 3,000,000 %5 and beverages
BERAHR AT
Wingate Overseas Holdings Ltd. BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
RBRIES 50,000 %7 R&R
Xiantao Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$5,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
IR RAERAF HEEA 5,100,000 £ and beverages
BERAHR AT
Xining Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
BEFERRERAE HEER 6,000,000 £ and beverages
BERAHR AT
Xinjiang Ru-Want Dairy Ltd. Chinese mainland US$6,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
HEAERRERAR hEER 6,100,000 £ ¢ and beverages
RER A HRAMEKH
Xinjiang Want Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$7,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
MERERAERA HEEA 7,500,000 £3¢ and beverages
RER A HRAMKH
Xuzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$11,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
BNAEERERAT hEERN 11,500,000 £ ¢ and beverages
BERAHR AR
Zhejiang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd." Chinese mainland US$79,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
IR EERAR hEER 79,100,000 5% and beverages
BERAHR AT
Zhejiang Ru-Want Foods Ltd. Chinese mainland US$24,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
MILHERAERAF HEEA 24,000,000 7T and beverages
BERAHR AT
Zhejiang Want-Want Foods Ltd.* Chinese mainland RMB100,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution of food
MIERERAERAR" HmEER 100,000,000 AR and beverages
RER A HRRMRH
Notes: FtsE :

# represents sino-foreign equity/cooperative joint venture. # RERPNEE/E1ELE -

* represents enterprise wholly-owned by a Chinese mainland legal entity . * REFTREBEBRNEABEDLE -

HepEhEEAZMHEEH RN
BIRE R -

FrAERPEEAZEMNEENRE
REERQHA -

EAFEETBFIITHE -

The remaining enterprises incorporated in the Chinese mainland are all
foreign-invested enterprises.

All the enterprises incorporated in the Chinese mainland are limited
liability companies.

HKSAR denotes Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.
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